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2004 ANNUAL MEETING

The Corporate Governance Committee and WEC Board have approved director candidate selection criteria which are designed to provide the
Board with a diversity of experience to allow it to effectively meet the many challenges WEC faces in today s changing environment.
Stockholders wishing to propose director candidates for consideration and recommendation by the Corporate Governance Committee for
election at the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders must submit the name(s) and qualifications of any proposed candidate(s) to WEC s
Corporate Secretary, Kristine Rappé, at the Company s principal executive offices, 231 West Michigan Street, P.O. Box 2949, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53201, no later than October 15, 2003. The Bylaws state that directors shall be stockholders of WEC.

Stockholders who intend to have a proposal considered for inclusion in the Company s proxy materials for presentation at the 2004 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders must submit the proposal to the Company no later than November 12, 2003. Stockholders who intend to present a
proposal at the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders without inclusion of such proposal in the Company s proxy materials, or who propose to
nominate a person for election as a director at the meeting, are required to provide notice of such proposal to the Company at least 70 days and
not more than 100 days prior to the scheduled date of the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

AVAILABILITY OF FORM 10-K

A copy (without exhibits) of WEC s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, is available without charge to any stockholder of record or beneficial owner of WEC common
stock by writing to the Corporate Secretary, Kristine Rappé, at the Company s principal executive offices, 231 West Michigan Street, P.
O. Box 2949, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201. In lieu of providing all stockholders with an Annual Report, the WEC consolidated financial
statements and certain other information found in the Form 10-K is provided in Appendix B to this proxy statement.

22
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APPENDIX A

WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
WISCONSIN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY
WISCONSIN GAS COMPANY
AUDIT AND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CHARTER

Adopted: December 18, 1991; Revised: February 10, 2003

PURPOSE

The principal purpose of the Audit and Oversight Committee (Committee) is to (A) assist the Board of Directors in carrying out its oversight
responsibility of (i) the integrity of the Company s financial statements, (ii) the Company s compliance with legal and regulatory requirements,
(iii) the independent auditor s qualifications and independence, and (iv) the performance of the Company s internal audit function and
independent auditors, and (B) prepare the report that Securities and Exchange Commission rules require to be included in the Company s proxy
statement. With respect to item (i), preparation of the financial statements is the role of Company management, not the Committee. The
Committee shall report all significant findings to the Board.

COMPOSITION

The Committee shall consist of three or more independent directors who are periodically appointed by the Board. Members shall serve at the
pleasure of the Board and for such term or terms as the Board may determine. Each member shall, in the judgment of the Board, meet the
independence standards of the New York Stock Exchange, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each
member shall be financially literate as the Board of Directors interprets such qualification in its judgment. The Board shall determine whether
any director serving on the Committee is an audit committee financial expert, as such term is defined in the rules and regulations promulgated by
the Securities and Exchange Commission. No director may serve as a member of the Committee if such director serves on the audit committees
of more than three public companies unless the Board determines that such simultaneous service would not impair the ability of such director to
effectively serve on the Committee and discloses this determination in the Company s proxy statement. No member of the Committee may
receive any compensation from the Company other than (i) directors fees which may be received in cash, stock options or other in-kind
consideration, (ii) other deferred compensation for prior service that is not contingent on future service, and (iii) any other benefits that other
directors receive for their service to the Company as a director. One of the directors shall be appointed Chair for a term to be determined by the
Board and shall preside over the meetings of the Committee. In the event the Committee Chair is unable to serve as Chair for a specific meeting,
he/she shall designate one of the Committee members to preside.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Table of Contents 6
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The Committee shall have unrestricted access to the independent auditor, Company personnel and documentation pertinent to the scope of its
duties and responsibilities. The duties and responsibilities of the Committee shall be to:

Independent Auditor

Evaluate the services of the independent auditor, or other independent auditors under consideration, and approve a firm to be engaged
for the coming year. The Committee shall have the sole and ultimate authority and responsibility to evaluate and, where appropriate,
terminate and replace the independent auditor. The independent auditor is ultimately accountable to the Committee.

Review and approve proposed audit and non-audit services for the year, and any additional audit or non-audit services subsequently
proposed, and assure that such services will not affect the independence of the auditor. Approve in advance any non-audit
engagements of the independent auditor permitted by Section 201 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and assure that approval is
disclosed in the Company s periodic reports as required by law. Authority to pre-approve services can be delegated to one or more
members of the Audit and Oversight Committee, but any pre-approval decision by the delegate must be reported to the full Audit and
Oversight Committee at its next regularly scheduled meeting.

Prior to the start of the annual audit, approve the audit plan and the terms and estimated fees for the engagement following the
independent auditor s presentation of the audit plan and objectives of the audit.

Review with management and the independent auditor, at least annually, recent accounting, tax, and financial reporting
developments and auditing standards.

Table of Contents 7
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Ensure that the independent auditor submits, at least on an annual basis, to the Committee a formal written statement delineating all
relationships between the auditor and the Company consistent with Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1. Engage in a
dialogue with the independent auditor with respect to any disclosed relationships or services that may impact the objectivity and
independence of the outside auditor. Take appropriate action, when necessary, to ensure the independence of the independent auditor.

Discuss with the independent auditor the matters to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61 relating to the conduct
of the audit.

Set clear hiring policies for employees or former employees of the independent auditors.

Oversee the resolution of any disagreements between the Company s independent auditors and management regarding financial
reporting.

Review on a regular basis with the Company s independent auditors any problems or difficulties encountered by the independent
auditors in the course of any audit work, including management s response with respect thereto, any restrictions on the scope of the
independent auditors activities or on access to requested information, and any significant disagreements with management. In
connection therewith, the Committee should review with the independent auditors:

(i) any accounting adjustments that were noted or proposed by the independent auditors but were not recorded by management
(due to immateriality or other reasons);

(i) any significant management or internal control comments; and

(iii) the responsibilities, budget and staffing of the Company s internal auditors.

Ensure that the audit partners scheduled to perform the current year s audit of the Company s financial statements satisfy the rules
governing audit partner rotation.

Ensure that the chief executive officer, controller, chief (k) in the event that it shall begin, or cease, to file as a “Foreign
financial officer, chief accounting officer or other person Issuer” with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission,
serving in an equivalent position of the Company, was not, it shall promptly deliver to the Trustee an Officers’

within one year prior to the initiation of the audit, an employee Certificate (in a form provided by the Trustee certifying

of the independent auditors who participated pt; such “reporting issuer” status and other information as the
PADDING-TOP: Oin" valign="top" width="48"> Trustee may require at such given time.

Trustee’s Remuneration and Expenses

The Corporation covenants that it will pay to the Trustee from time to time reasonable remuneration for its services hereunder and will pay or

reimburse the Trustee upon its request for all reasonable expenses, disbursements and advances incurred or made by the Trustee in the

administration or execution of the trusts hereby created (including the reasonable compensation and the disbursements of its counsel and all
other advisers and assistants not regularly in its employ) both before any default hereunder and thereafter until all duties of the Trustee hereunder
shall be finally and fully performed, except any such expense, disbursement or advance as may arise out of or result from the Trustee’s
negligence, wilful misconduct or bad faith.

5.3

Performance of Covenants by Trustee

Table of Contents 8
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If the Corporation shall fail to perform any of its covenants contained in this Indenture, the Trustee may notify the Warrantholders of such
failure on the part of the Corporation or may itself perform
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any of the covenants capable of being performed by it but, subject to Section 9.2, shall be under no obligation to perform said covenants or to
notify the Warrantholders of such performance by it. All sums expended or advanced by the Trustee in so doing shall be repayable as provided
in Section 5.2. No such performance, expenditure or advance by the Trustee shall relieve the Corporation of any default hereunder or of its
continuing obligations under the covenants herein contained.

5.4 Optional Purchases by the Corporation

Subject to compliance with applicable securities legislation, the Corporation may purchase from time to time by private contract or otherwise
any of the Warrants. Any such purchase shall be made at the lowest price or prices at which, in the opinion of the directors, such Warrants are
then obtainable, plus reasonable costs of purchase, and may be made in such manner, from such persons and on such other terms as the
Corporation, in its sole discretion, may determine. Any Warrant Certificates representing the Warrants purchased pursuant to this Section 5.4
shall forthwith be cancelled by the Trustee upon receipt by the Trustee of the Warrant Certificate and a direction from the Corporation to cancel
such Warrant Certificate. No Warrants shall be issued in replacement thereof.

ARTICLE VI
ENFORCEMENT

6.1 Suits by Warrantholders

All or any of the rights conferred upon any Warrantholder by any of the terms of the Warrant Certificates or of this Indenture, or of both, may be
enforced by the Warrantholder by appropriate proceedings but without prejudice to the right which is hereby conferred upon the Trustee to
proceed in its own name to enforce each and all of the provisions herein contained for the benefit of the Warrantholders.

6.2 Immunity of Shareholders, etc.

The Trustee and, by the acceptance of the Warrant Certificates and as part of the consideration for the issue of the Warrants, the Warrantholders
hereby waive and release any right, cause of action or remedy now or hereafter existing in any jurisdiction against any incorporator or any past,
present or future shareholder, director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation or of any “successor Corporation” (as such term is defined in
Section 8.2) on any covenant, agreement, representation or warranty by the Corporation contained herein or in the Warrant Certificates.

6.3 Limitation of Liability

The obligations hereunder are not personally binding upon, nor shall resort hereunder be had to, the private property of any of the past, present
or future shareholders, directors, officers, employees or agents of the Corporation or of any successor Corporation, but only the property of the
Corporation or of any successor Corporation shall be bound in respect hereof.

6.4 Waiver of Default
Upon the happening of any default hereunder, the Trustee shall provide a notice as provided in Section 10.2 to the Warrantholders setting out, in
reasonable detail, the particulars of such default and:

(a) the holders of not less than 51% of the Warrants then outstanding shall have the power (in addition to the powers
exercisable by Extraordinary Resolution) by requisition in
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writing to instruct the Trustee to waive any default hereunder and the Trustee shall thereupon waive the default upon such terms and conditions
as shall be prescribed in such requisition; or

(b) the Trustee shall have power to waive any default hereunder upon such terms and conditions as the Trustee may deem
advisable, if, in the Trustee’s opinion, the same shall have been cured or adequate provision made therefor;
provided that no delay or omission of the Trustee or of the Warrantholders to exercise any right or power accruing upon any default shall impair
any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such default or acquiescence therein and provided further that no act or
omission either of the Trustee or of the Warrantholders in the premises shall extend to or be taken in any manner whatsoever to affect any
subsequent default hereunder of the rights resulting therefrom.

ARTICLE VII
MEETINGS OF WARRANTHOLDERS

7.1 Right to Convene Meetings

The Trustee may at any time and from time to time, and shall on receipt of a written request of the Corporation or of a Warrantholders’ Request
and upon being indemnified to its reasonable satisfaction by the Corporation or by the Warrantholders signing such Warrantholders’ Request
against the cost which may be incurred in connection with the calling and holding of such meeting, convene a meeting of the Warrantholders. In
the event of the Trustee failing to so convene a meeting within ten (10) days after receipt of such written request of the Corporation or such
Warrantholders’ Request and indemnity given as aforesaid, the Corporation or such Warrantholders, as the case may be, may convene such
meeting. Every such meeting shall be held in the City of Calgary, Alberta or at such other place as may be approved or determined by the
Trustee.

7.2 Notice

At least twenty-one days’ prior notice of any meeting of Warrantholders shall be given to the Warrantholders in the manner provided for in
Section 10.2 and a copy of such notice shall be sent by mail to the Trustee (unless the meeting has been called by the Trustee) and to the
Corporation (unless the meeting has been called by the Corporation). Such notice shall state the time when and the place where the meeting is to
be held, shall state briefly the general nature of the business to be transacted thereat and shall contain such information as is reasonably
necessary to enable the Warrantholders to make a reasoned decision on the matter, but it shall not be necessary for any such notice to set out the
terms of any resolution to be proposed or any of the provisions of this Article 7.

7.3 Chairman

An individual (who need not be a Warrantholder) designated in writing by the Trustee shall be chairman of any meeting of Warrantholders and
if no individual is so designated, or if the individual so designated is not present within 15 minutes from the time fixed for the holding of the
meeting, the Warrantholders present in person or by proxy shall choose some individual present to be chairman.

7.4 Quorum

Subject to the provisions of Section 7.11, at any meeting of the Warrantholders a quorum shall consist of Warrantholders present in person or by
proxy and entitled to acquire at least 25% of the aggregate number of Common Shares which could be acquired pursuant to all the then
outstanding
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Warrants, provided that at least two persons entitled to vote thereat are personally present. If a quorum of the Warrantholders shall not be present
within 30 minutes from the time fixed for holding any meeting, the meeting, if summoned by Warrantholders or on a Warrantholders’ Request,
shall be dissolved; but in any other case the meeting shall be adjourned to the same day in the next week (unless such day is not a Business Day,
in which case it shall be adjourned to the next following Business Day) at the same time and place and no notice of the adjournment need be
given. Any business may be brought before or dealt with at an adjourned meeting which might have been dealt with at the original meeting in
accordance with the notice calling the same. No business shall be transacted at any meeting unless a quorum be present at the commencement of
business. At the adjourned meeting the Warrantholders present in person or by proxy shall form a quorum and may transact the business for
which the meeting was originally convened, notwithstanding that they may not be entitled to acquire at least 25% of the aggregate number of
Common Shares which may be acquired pursuant to all then outstanding Warrants.

7.5 Power to Adjourn
The chairman of any meeting at which a quorum of the Warrantholders is present may, with the consent of the meeting, adjourn any such
meeting, and no notice of such adjournment need be given except such notice, if any, as the meeting may prescribe.

7.6 Show of Hands

Every question submitted to a meeting shall be decided in the first place by a majority of the votes given on a show of hands except that votes on
an Extraordinary Resolution shall be given in the manner hereinafter provided. At any such meeting, unless a poll is duly demanded as herein
provided, a declaration by the chairman that a resolution has been carried or carried unanimously or by a particular majority or lost or not carried
by a particular majority shall be conclusive evidence of the fact.

7.7 Poll and Voting

On every Extraordinary Resolution, and on any other question submitted to a meeting and after a vote by show of hands when demanded by the
chairman or by one or more of the Warrantholders acting in person or by proxy and entitled to acquire in the aggregate at least 5% of the
aggregate number of Common Shares which could be acquired pursuant to all the Warrants then outstanding, a poll shall be taken in such
manner as the chairman shall direct. Questions other than those required to be determined by Extraordinary Resolution shall be decided by a
majority of the votes cast on the poll.

On a show of hands, every person who is present and entitled to vote, whether as a Warrantholder or as proxy for one or more absent
Warrantholders, or both, shall have one vote. On a poll, each Warrantholder present in person or represented by a proxy duly appointed by
instrument in writing shall be entitled to one vote in respect of each whole Common Share which he is entitled to acquire pursuant to the
Warrant or Warrants then held or represented by it. A proxy need not be a Warrantholder. The chairman of any meeting shall be entitled, both on
a show of hands and on a poll, to vote in respect of the Warrants, if any, held or represented by him.

7.8 Regulations
The Trustee, or the Corporation with the approval of the Trustee, may from time to time make and from time to time vary such regulations as it
shall think fit for:

(a) the setting of the record date for a meeting of Warrantholders for the purpose of determining Warrantholders entitled to
receive notice of and to vote at the meeting;
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(b) the issue of voting certificates by any bank, trust company or other depositary satisfactory to the Trustee stating that the
Warrant Certificates specified therein have been deposited with it by a named person and will remain on deposit until after
the meeting, which voting certificate shall entitle the persons named therein to be present and vote at any such meeting and
at any adjournment thereof or to appoint a proxy or proxies to represent them and vote for them at any such meeting and at
any adjournment thereof in the same manner and with the same effect as though the persons so named in such voting
certificates were the actual bearers of the Warrant Certificates specified therein;

(c) the deposit of voting certificates and instruments appointing proxies at such place and time as the Trustee, the Corporation
or the Warrantholders convening the meeting, as the case may be, may in the notice convening the meeting direct;
(d) the deposit of voting certificates and instruments appointing proxies at some approved place or places other than the place at

which the meeting is to be held and enabling particulars of such instruments appointing proxies to be mailed or telecopied
before the meeting to the Corporation or to the Trustee at the place where the same is to be held and for the voting of
proxies so deposited as though the instruments themselves were produced at the meeting;

(e) the form of the instrument of proxy; and

(f) generally for the calling of meetings of Warrantholders and the conduct of business thereat.

Any regulations so made shall be binding and effective and the votes given in accordance therewith shall be valid and shall be counted. Save as
such regulations may provide, the only persons who shall be recognized at any meeting as a Warrantholder, or be entitled to vote or be present at
the meeting in respect thereof (subject to Section 7.9), shall be Warrantholders or their counsel, or proxies of Warrantholders.

7.9 Corporation and Trustee May be Represented
The Corporation and the Trustee, by their respective directors and officers, and the Counsel for the Corporation and for the Trustee may attend
any meeting of the Warrantholders, but shall not be entitled to vote thereat, whether in respect of any Warrants held by them or otherwise.

7.10 Powers Exercisable by Extraordinary Resolution
In addition to all other powers conferred upon them by any other provisions of this Indenture or by law, the Warrantholders at a meeting shall,
subject to the provisions of Section 7.11, have the power, exercisable from time to time by Extraordinary Resolution:

(a) to agree to any modification, abrogation, alteration, compromise or arrangement of the rights of Warrantholders or the
Trustee in its capacity as trustee hereunder or on behalf of the Warrantholders against the Corporation whether such rights
arise under this Indenture or the Warrant Certificates or otherwise;

(b) to amend, alter or repeal any Extraordinary Resolution previously passed or sanctioned by the Warrantholders;

(©) to direct or to authorize the Trustee to enforce any of the covenants on the part of the
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Corporation contained in this Indenture or the Warrant Certificates or to enforce any of the rights of the Warrantholders in any manner specified
in such Extraordinary Resolution or to refrain from enforcing any such covenant or right;

(d)

©)

®

(2

()

to waive, and to direct the Trustee to waive, any default on the part of the Corporation in complying with any provisions of
this Indenture or the Warrant Certificates either unconditionally or upon any conditions specified in such Extraordinary
Resolution;

to restrain any Warrantholder from taking or instituting any suit, action or proceeding against the Corporation for the
enforcement of any of the covenants on the part of the Corporation in this Indenture or the Warrant Certificates or to enforce
any of the rights of the Warrantholders;

to direct any Warrantholder who, as such, has brought any suit, action or proceeding to stay or to discontinue or otherwise to
deal with the same upon payment of the costs, charges and expenses reasonably and properly incurred by such
Warrantholder in connection therewith;

to assent to any change in or omission from the provisions contained in the Warrant Certificates and this Indenture or any
ancillary or supplemental instrument which may be agreed to by the Corporation, and to authorize the Trustee to concur in
and execute any ancillary or supplemental indenture embodying the change or omission; and

with the consent of the Corporation (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld), to remove the Trustee or its
successor in office and to appoint a new trustee or trustees to take the place of the Trustee so removed.

7.11 Meaning of Extraordinary Resolution

(@)

(b)

The expression “Extraordinary Resolution” when used in this Indenture means, subject as hereinafter provided in this Section
7.11 and in Section 7.14, a resolution proposed at a meeting of Warrantholders duly convened for that purpose and held in
accordance with the provisions of this Article 7 at which there are present in person or by proxy Warrantholders entitled to
acquire at least 25% of the aggregate number of Common Shares which may be acquired pursuant to all the then
outstanding Warrants and passed by the affirmative votes of Warrantholders entitled to acquire not less than 66 2/3% of the
aggregate number of Common Shares which may be acquired pursuant to all the then outstanding Warrants represented at
the meeting and voted on the poll upon such resolution.

If, at the meeting at which an Extraordinary Resolution is to be considered, Warrantholders entitled to acquire at least 25%
of the aggregate number of Common Shares which may be acquired pursuant to all the then outstanding Warrants are not
present in person or by proxy within 30 minutes after the time appointed for the meeting, then the meeting, if convened by
Warrantholders or on a Warrantholders’ Request, shall be dissolved; but in any other case it shall stand adjourned to such
day, being not less than 15 or more than 60 days later, and to such place and time as may be appointed by the chairman. Not
less than ten days’ prior notice shall be given of the time and place of such adjourned meeting in the manner provided for in
Section 10.2. Such notice shall state that at the adjourned meeting the Warrantholders present in person or by proxy shall
form a quorum but it shall not be necessary to set forth the purposes for which the
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meeting was originally called or any other particulars. At the adjourned meeting the Warrantholders present in person or by proxy shall form a
quorum and may transact the business for which the meeting was originally convened and a resolution proposed at such adjourned meeting and
passed by the requisite vote as provided in subsection 7.11(a) shall be an Extraordinary Resolution within the meaning of this Indenture
notwithstanding that Warrantholders entitled to acquire at least 25% of the aggregate number of Common Shares which may be acquired
pursuant to all the then outstanding Warrants are not present in person or by proxy at such adjourned meeting.

(c) Votes on an Extraordinary Resolution shall always be given on a poll and no demand for a poll on an Extraordinary
Resolution shall be necessary.
7.12 Powers Cumulative

Any one or more of the powers or any combination of the powers in this Indenture stated to be exercisable by the Warrantholders by
Extraordinary Resolution or otherwise may be exercised from time to time and the exercise of any one or more of such powers or any
combination of powers from time to time shall not be deemed to exhaust the right of the Warrantholders to exercise such power or powers or
combination of powers then or thereafter from time to time.

7.13 Minutes

Minutes of all resolutions and proceedings at every meeting of Warrantholders shall be made and duly entered in books to be provided from time
to time for that purpose by the Trustee at the expense of the Corporation, and any such minutes as aforesaid, if signed by the chairman or the
secretary of the meeting at which such resolutions were passed or proceedings had shall be prima facie evidence of the matters therein stated
and, until the contrary is proved, every such meeting in respect of the proceedings of which minutes shall have been made shall be deemed to
have been duly convened and held, and all resolutions passed thereat or proceedings taken shall be deemed to have been duly passed and taken.

7.14 Instruments in Writing

All actions which may be taken and all powers that may be exercised by the Warrantholders at a meeting held as provided in this Article 7 may
also be taken and exercised by Warrantholders entitled to acquire at least 66 2/3% of the aggregate number of Common Shares which may be
acquired pursuant to all the then outstanding Warrants by an instrument in writing signed in one or more counterparts by such Warrantholders in
person or by attorney duly appointed in writing, and the expression “Extraordinary Resolution” when used in this Indenture shall include an
instrument so signed.

7.15 Binding Effect of Resolutions

Every resolution and every Extraordinary Resolution passed in accordance with the provisions of this Article 7 at a meeting of Warrantholders
shall be binding upon all the Warrantholders, whether present at or absent from such meeting, and every instrument in writing signed by
Warrantholders in accordance with Section 7.14 shall be binding upon all the Warrantholders, whether signatories thereto or not, and each and
every Warrantholder and the Trustee (subject to the provisions for indemnity herein contained) shall be bound to give effect accordingly to every
such resolution and instrument in writing.
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7.16 Holdings by Corporation Disregarded

In determining whether Warrantholders holding Warrant Certificates evidencing the entitlement to acquire the required number of Common
Shares are present at a meeting of Warrantholders for the purpose of determining a quorum or have concurred in any consent, waiver,
Extraordinary Resolution, Warrantholders’ Request or other action under this Indenture, Warrants owned legally or beneficially by the
Corporation or any Subsidiary of the Corporation shall be disregarded in accordance with the provisions of Section 10.6.

ARTICLE VIII

SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURES

8.1 Provision for Supplemental Indentures for Certain Purposes
From time to time the Corporation (when authorized by action of the directors) and the Trustee may, subject to the provisions hereof and to the
prior approval of the TSX, and they shall, when so directed in accordance with the provisions hereof, execute and deliver by their proper

officers, indentures or instruments supplemental hereto, which thereafter shall form part hereof, for any one or more or all of the following

purposes:

(@)
(b)

(©)
(d)

(e)

®

(2

setting forth any adjustments resulting from the application of the provisions of Article 4;

adding to the provisions hereof such additional covenants and enforcement provisions as, in the opinion of Counsel, are
necessary or advisable in the premises, provided that the same are not in the opinion of the Trustee prejudicial to the
interests of the Warrantholders as a group;

giving effect to any Extraordinary Resolution passed as provided in Article 7;

making such provisions not inconsistent with this Indenture as may be necessary or desirable with respect to matters or
questions arising hereunder or for the purpose of obtaining a listing or quotation of the Warrants on any stock exchange,
provided that such provisions are not, in the opinion of the Trustee, prejudicial to the interests of the Warrantholders;
adding to or altering the provisions hereof in respect of the transfer of Warrants, making provision for the exchange of
Warrant Certificates, and making any modification in the form of the Warrant Certificates which does not affect the
substance thereof;

modifying any of the provisions of this Indenture, including relieving the Corporation from any of the obligations,
conditions or restrictions herein contained, provided that such modification or relief shall be or become operative or
effective only if, in the opinion of the Trustee, such modification or relief in no way prejudices any of the rights of the
Warrantholders or of the Trustee, and provided further that the Trustee may in its sole discretion decline to enter into any
such supplemental indenture which in its opinion may not afford adequate protection to the Trustee when the same shall
become operative; and

for any other purpose not inconsistent with the terms of this Indenture, including the correction or rectification of any
ambiguities, defective or inconsistent provisions, errors, mistakes or omissions herein, provided that in the opinion of the
Trustee the rights of the
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Trustee and of the Warrantholders are in no way prejudiced thereby.

8.2

ARTICLE IX

Successor Corporations

In the case of the consolidation, amalgamation, merger or transfer of the undertaking or assets of the Corporation as an entirety or substantially
as an entirety to another Corporation (“successor Corporation”), the successor Corporation resulting from such consolidation, amalgamation,
merger or transfer (if not the Corporation) shall expressly assume, by supplemental indenture satisfactory in form to the Trustee and executed
and delivered to the Trustee, the due and punctual performance and observance of each and every covenant and condition of this Indenture to be
performed and observed by the Corporation.

CONCERNING THE TRUSTEE

9.1

9.2

Trust Indenture Legislation

(@)
(b)

If and to the extent that any provision of this Indenture limits, qualifies or conflicts with a mandatory requirement of
Applicable Legislation, such mandatory requirement shall prevail.

The Corporation and the Trustee agree that each will, at all times in relation to this Indenture and any action to be taken
hereunder, observe and comply with and be entitled to the benefits of Applicable Legislation.

Rights and Duties of Trustee

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

In the exercise of the rights and duties prescribed or conferred by the terms of this Indenture, the Trustee shall exercise that
degree of care, diligence and skill that a reasonably prudent trustee and/or custodian would exercise in comparable
circumstances. No provision of this Indenture shall be construed to relieve the Trustee from liability for its own negligent
action, its own negligent failure to act, or its own wilful misconduct or bad faith.

The obligation of the Trustee to commence or continue any act, action or proceeding for the purpose of enforcing any rights
of the Trustee or the Warrantholders hereunder shall be conditional upon the Warrantholders furnishing, when required by
notice by the Trustee, sufficient funds to commence or to continue such act, action or proceeding and an indemnity
reasonably satisfactory to the Trustee to protect and to hold harmless the Trustee against the costs, charges and expenses and
liabilities to be incurred thereby and any loss and damage it may suffer by reason thereof. None of the provisions contained
in this Indenture shall require the Trustee to expend or to risk its own funds or otherwise to incur financial liability in the
performance of any of its duties or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers unless indemnified as aforesaid.

The Trustee may, before commencing or at any time during the continuance of any such act, action or proceeding, require
the Warrantholders, at whose instance it is acting to deposit with the Trustee the Warrants held by them, for which Warrants
the Trustee shall issue receipts.

Every provision of this Indenture that by its terms relieves the Trustee of liability or
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entitles it to rely upon any evidence submitted to it is subject to the provisions of Applicable Legislation, of this Section 9.2 and of Section 9.3.

9.3 Evidence, Experts and Advisers

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

©)

In addition to the reports, certificates, opinions and other evidence required by this Indenture, the Corporation shall furnish
to the Trustee such additional evidence of compliance with any provision hereof, and in such form, as may be prescribed by
Applicable Legislation or as the Trustee may reasonably require by written notice to the Corporation.

In the exercise of its rights and duties hereunder, the Trustee may, if it is acting in good faith, rely as to the truth of the
statements and the accuracy of the opinions expressed in statutory declarations, opinions, reports, written requests, consents,
or orders of the Corporation, certificates of the Corporation or other evidence furnished to the Trustee pursuant to a request
of the Trustee, provided that such evidence complies with Applicable Legislation and that the Trustee complies with
Applicable Legislation and that the Trustee examines the same and determines that such evidence complies with the
applicable requirements of this Indenture.

Whenever it is provided in this Indenture or under Applicable Legislation that the Corporation shall deposit with the Trustee
resolutions, certificates, reports, opinions, requests, orders or other documents, it is intended that the trust, accuracy and
good faith on the effective date thereof and the facts and opinions stated in all such documents so deposited shall, in each
and every such case, be conditions precedent to the right of the Corporation to have the Trustee take the action to be based
thereon.

Proof of the execution of an instrument in writing, including a Warrantholders’ Request, by any Warrantholder may be made
by the certificate of a notary public, or other officer with similar powers, that the person signing such instrument
acknowledged to it the execution thereof, or by an affidavit of a witness to such execution or in any other manner which the
Trustee may consider adequate.

The Trustee may employ or retain such Counsel, accountants, appraisers or other experts or advisers as it may reasonably
require for the purpose of discharging its duties hereunder and may pay reasonable remuneration for all services so
performed by any of them, without taxation of costs of any Counsel, and shall not be responsible for any misconduct or
negligence on the part of any such experts or advisers who have been appointed with due care by the Trustee.

94 Documents, Monies, etc. Held by Trustee

Any securities, documents of title or other instruments that may at any time be held by the Trustee subject to the trusts hereof may be placed in
the deposit vaults of the Trustee or of any Canadian chartered bank listed in Schedule I of the Bank Act (Canada) or deposited for safekeeping
with any such bank. Unless herein otherwise expressly provided, any monies so held pending the application or withdrawal thereof under any
provisions of this Indenture, upon the direction of the Corporation, shall be or, with the consent of the Corporation, may be:

(@)

deposited in the name of the Trustee in any Canadian chartered bank listed in Schedule I of the Bank Act (Canada) at the
rate of interest (if any) then current on similar deposits;
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(b) deposited in the deposit department of the Trustee; or
(c) invested in securities issued or guaranteed by the Government of Canada or a province thereof, any Canadian chartered bank

listed in Schedule I of the Bank Act (Canada) or the Trustee, provided that the securities shall not have a maturity date of
more than 60 days from the date of investment. Unless the Corporation shall be in default hereunder or unless otherwise
specifically provided herein, all interest or other income received by the Trustee in respect of such deposits and investments
shall belong to the Corporation.

9.5 Actions by Trustee to Protect Interest

The Trustee shall have power to institute and to maintain such actions and proceedings as it may consider necessary or expedient to preserve,

protect or enforce its interests and the interests of the Warrantholders.

9.6 Trustee Not Required to Give Security
The Trustee shall not be required to give any bond or security in respect of the execution of the trusts and powers of this Indenture or otherwise
in respect of the premises.

9.7 Protection of Trustee
By way of supplement to the provisions of any law for the time being relating to trustees it is expressly declared and agreed as follows:

(a) the Trustee shall not be liable for or by reason of any statements of fact or recitals in this Indenture or in the Warrant
Certificates (except the representation contained in Section 9.9 or in the certificate of the Trustee on the Warrant
Certificates) or be required to verify the same, but all such statements or recitals are and shall be deemed to be made by the

Corporation;

(b) nothing herein contained shall impose any obligation on the Trustee to see to or to require evidence of the registration or
filing (or renewal thereof) of this Indenture or any instrument ancillary or supplemental hereto;

(c) the Trustee shall not be bound to give notice to any person or persons of the execution hereof; and

(d) the Corporation indemnifies and saves harmless the Trustee and its officers from and against any and all liabilities, losses,

costs, claims, actions, or demands whatsoever which may be brought against the Trustee or which it may suffer or incur as a
result of or arising out of the performance of its duties and obligations under this Indenture, save only in the event of the
negligent failure to act, or the wilful misconduct or bad faith of the Trustee. It is understood and agreed that this
indemnification shall survive the termination or discharge of this Indenture or the resignation of the Trustee.
9.8 Replacement of Trustee; Successor by Merger

(a) The Trustee may resign its trust and be discharged from all further duties and liabilities hereunder, subject to this Section
9.8, by giving to the Corporation not less than 90 days prior notice in writing or such shorter prior notice as the Corporation
may accept as
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sufficient. The Warrantholders by Extraordinary Resolution shall have power at any time to remove the existing Trustee and to appoint a new
Trustee. In the event of the Trustee resigning or being removed as aforesaid or being dissolved, becoming bankrupt, going into liquidation or
otherwise becoming incapable of acting hereunder, the Corporation shall forthwith appoint a new trustee unless a new trustee has already been
appointed by the Warrantholders; failing such appointment by the Corporation, the retiring Trustee or any Warrantholder may apply to a justice
of the Court of Queen’s Bench of the Province of Alberta on such notice as such justice may direct, for the appointment of a new trustee; but any
new trustee so appointed by the Corporation or by the Court shall be subject to removal as aforesaid by the Warrantholders. Any new trustee
appointed under any provision of this Section 9.8 shall be a Corporation authorized to carry on the business of a trust company in the Province of
Alberta and, if required by the Applicable Legislation for any other provinces, in such other provinces. On any such appointment the new trustee
shall be vested with the same powers, rights, duties and responsibilities as if it had been originally named herein as Trustee hereunder.

(b) Upon the appointment of a successor trustee, the Corporation shall promptly notify the Warrantholders thereof in the
manner provided for in Section 10.2 hereof.
(c) Any corporation into or with which the Trustee may be merged or consolidated or amalgamated, or any corporation

resulting therefrom to which the Trustee shall be a party, or any corporation succeeding to the trust business of the Trustee
shall be the successor to the Trustee hereunder without any further act on its part or any of the parties hereto, provided that
such corporation would be eligible for appointment as a successor trustee under subsection 9.8(a).

9.9 Conflict of Interest

(a) The Trustee represents to the Corporation that at the time of execution and delivery hereof no material conflict of interest
exists between its role as a trustee hereunder and its role in any other capacity and agrees that in the event of a material
conflict of interest arising hereafter it will, within 90 days after ascertaining that it has such material conflict of interest,
either eliminate the same or assign its trust hereunder to a successor trustee approved by the Corporation and meeting the
requirements set forth in subsection 9.8(a). Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this subsection 9.9(a), if any such
material conflict of interest exists or hereafter shall exist, the validity and enforceability of this Indenture and the Warrant
Certificate shall not be affected in any manner whatsoever by reason thereof.

(b) Subject to subsection 9.9(a), the Trustee, in its personal or any other capacity, may buy, lend upon and deal in securities of
the Corporation and generally may contract and enter into financial transactions with the Corporation or any Subsidiary of
the Corporation without being liable to account for any profit made thereby.

9.10 Acceptance of Trust
The Trustee hereby accepts the trusts in this Indenture declared and provided for and agrees to perform the same upon the terms and conditions
herein set forth.
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9.11 Trustee Not to be Appointed Receiver
The Trustee and any person related to the Trustee shall not be appointed a receiver, a receiver and manager or liquidator of all or any part of the
assets or undertakings of the Corporation.

9.12 Anti-Money Laundering and Anti-Terrorist Legislation

The Trustee shall retain the right not to act and shall not be liable for refusing to act if, due to lack of information or for any other reason
whatsoever, the Trustee, in its sole judgment, determines that such act might cause it to be in non-compliance with any applicable anti-money
laundering or anti-terrorist legislation, regulation or guideline. Further, should the Trustee, in its sole judgment, determine at any time that its
acting under this Indenture has resulted in its being in non-compliance with any applicable anti-money laundering or anti-terrorist legislation,
regulation or guideline, then it shall have the right to resign on ten (10) days written notice to the Corporation, provided that (a) the Trustee’s
written notice shall describe the circumstances of such non-compliance; and (b) if such circumstances are rectified to the Trustee’s satisfaction
within such ten (10) day period, then such resignation shall not be effective.

9.13 Accounts Opened for Corporation

The Corporation hereby represents to the Trustee that any account to be opened by, or interest to held by, the Trustee in connection with this
Indenture, for or to the credit of the Corporation, either (a) is not intended to be used by or on behalf of any third party; or (b) is intended to be
used by or on behalf of a third party, in which case the Corporation hereto agrees to complete and execute forthwith a declaration in the Trustee’s
prescribed form as to the particulars of such third party.

ARTICLE X
GENERAL

10.1 Notice to the Corporation and the Trustee
(a) Unless herein otherwise expressly provided, any notice to be given hereunder to the Corporation or the Trustee shall be
deemed to be validly given if delivered or if sent by registered letter, postage prepaid or if telecopied:
If to the Corporation:

Oncolytics Biotech Inc.
210, 1167 Kensington Cr. N.W.

Calgary, Alberta

T2N 1X7
Attention: President
Telecopier: (403) 283-0858

With a copy to:

McCarthy Tétrault LLP

3300, 421- 7™ Avenue S.W.

Calgary, Alberta

T2P 4K9
Attention: Andrew Grasby
Telecopier: (403) 260-3501
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If to the Trustee:
Computershare Trust Company of Canada
600, 530 - 8th Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta
T2P 3S8
Attention: Manager, Corporate Trust Department

Telecopier: (403) 267-6598

and any such notice delivered in accordance with the foregoing shall be deemed to have been received on the date of delivery or, if mailed, on
the fifth Business Day following the actual posting of the notice, or if telecopied, the next Business Day after transmission provided that
transmission has been completely and accurately transmitted.

(b) For greater clarity, the sending of any notice to Warrantholders as contemplated in the definition of “Expiry Date” shall be
conclusively deemed to have been sent by the Corporation on the date the notice is deposited in first class mail to the
registered address of the Warrantholder as reflected on the Warrant Register maintained under the Indenture.

(c) The Corporation or the Trustee, as the case may be, may from time to time notify the other in the manner provided in
subsection 10.1(a) of a change of address which, from the effective date of such notice and until changed by like notice,
shall be the address of the Corporation or the Trustee, as the case may be, for all purposes of this Indenture.

(d) If, by reason of a strike, lockout or other work stoppage, actual or threatened, involving postal employees, any notice to be
given to the Trustee or to the Corporation hereunder could reasonably be considered unlikely to reach its destination, such
notice shall be valid and effective only if it is delivered or sent by telecopier at the appropriate address or number provided
in subsection 10.1(a).

10.2 Notice to Warrantholders

(a) Unless otherwise provided herein, any notice to the Warrantholders under the provisions of this Indenture shall be valid and
effective if delivered or if sent by telecopier or letter or circular through the ordinary post addressed to such holders at their
post office addresses appearing on the register hereinbefore mentioned and shall be deemed to have been effectively given
on the date of delivery or, if mailed, five Business Days following actual posting of the notice, or if telecopied, the next
Business Day after transmission provided that transmission has been completely and accurately transmitted.

(b) If, by reason of a strike, lockout or other work stoppage, actual or threatened, involving postal employees, any notice to be
given to the Warrantholders hereunder could reasonably be considered unlikely to reach its destination, such notice shall be
valid and effective only if it is delivered or sent by telecopier at the appropriate address or number referred to in subsection
10.2(a).
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10.3 Counterparts

This Indenture may be executed in several counterparts, each of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an original and such counterparts
together shall constitute one and the same instrument and notwithstanding their date of execution they shall be deemed to be dated as of the date
hereof.

10.4 Satisfaction and Discharge of Indenture
Upon the earlier of:

(a) the date by which there shall have been delivered to the Trustee for exercise or destruction all Warrant Certificates
theretofore certified hereunder; or
(b) the Time of Expiry,

and if all certificates representing Common Shares and Warrants required to be issued in compliance with the provisions hereof have been issued
and delivered hereunder or to the Trustee in accordance with such provisions and if all payments required to be made in compliance with the
provisions of Article 4 have been made in accordance with such provisions, this Indenture shall cease to be of further effect and the Trustee, on
demand of and at the cost and expense of the Corporation and upon delivery to the Trustee of a certificate of the Corporation stating that all
conditions precedent to the satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture have been complied with, shall execute proper instruments
acknowledging satisfaction of and discharging this Indenture. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the indemnities provided to the Trustee by the
Corporation hereunder shall remain in full force and effect and survive the termination of this Indenture.

10.5 Provisions of Indenture and Warrants for the Sole Benefit of Parties, Agent and Warrantholders

Nothing in this Indenture or in the Warrant Certificates, expressed or implied, shall give or be construed to give to any person other than the
parties hereto and the Warrantholders, as the case may be, any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under this Indenture, or under any
covenant or provision herein or therein contained, all such covenants and provisions being for the sole benefit of the parties hereto and the
Warrantholders.

10.6 Warrants Owned by the Corporation or its Subsidiaries - Certificate to be Provided

For the purpose of disregarding any Warrants owned legally or beneficially by the Corporation or any Subsidiary of the Corporation in Section
7.16, the Corporation shall provide to the Trustee, from time to time, a certificate of the Corporation setting forth as at the date of such
certificate:

(a) the names (other than the name of the Corporation) of the registered holders of Warrants which, to the knowledge of the
Corporation, are owned by or held for the account of the Corporation or any Subsidiary of the Corporation; and
(b) the number of Warrants owned legally or beneficially by the Corporation or any Subsidiary of the Corporation;

and the Trustee, in making the computations in Section 7.16, shall be entitled to rely on such certificate without any additional evidence.
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10.7 Evidence of Ownership

Upon receipt of a certificate of any bank, trust company or other depositary satisfactory to the Trustee stating that the Warrants specified therein
have been deposited by a named person with such bank, trust company or other depositary and will remain so deposited until the expiry of the
period specified therein, the Corporation and the Trustee may treat the person so named as the owner, and such certificate as sufficient evidence
of the ownership by such person of such Warrant during such period, for the purpose of any requisition, direction, consent, instrument or other
document to be made, signed or given by the holder of the Warrant so deposited.

(a) The Corporation and the Trustee may accept as sufficient evidence of the fact and date of the signing of any requisition,

direction, consent, instrument or other document by any person:

@) the signature of any officer of any bank, trust company, or other depositary satisfactory to the Trustee as witness
of such execution,

(i1) the certificate of any notary public or other officer authorized to take acknowledgments of deeds to be recorded at
the place where such certificate is made that the person signing acknowledged to him the execution thereof,

(iii) a statutory declaration of a witness of such execution, or

@iv) such other documentation as is satisfactory to the Trustee.

10.8 Privacy Laws

The Corporation and the Trustee acknowledge that federal and/or provincial legislation that addresses the protection of individuals’ personal
information (collectively, “Privacy Laws”) applies to obligations and activities under this Indenture. Despite any other provision of this Indenture,
neither party shall take or direct any action that would contravene, or cause the other to contravene, applicable Privacy Laws. The Corporation
shall, prior to transferring or causing to be transferred personal information to the Trustee, obtain and retain required consents of the relevant
individuals to the collection, use and disclosure of their personal information, or shall have determined that such consents either have previously
been given upon which the parties can rely or are not required under the Privacy Laws. The Trustee shall use reasonable best efforts to ensure
that its services hereunder comply with Privacy Laws. Specifically, the Trustee agrees: (a) to have a designated chief privacy officer; (b) to
maintain policies and procedures to protect personal information and to receive and respond to any privacy complaint or injury; (c) to use
personal information solely for the purposes of providing its services under or ancillary to this Indenture and not to use it for any other purpose
except with the consent of or direction from the Corporation or the individual involved; (d) not to sell or otherwise improperly disclose personal
information to any third party; and (e) to employ administrative, physical and technological safeguards to reasonably secure and protect personal
information against loss, theft, or unauthorized access, use or modification.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Indenture under their respective corporate seals and the hands of their proper
officers in that behalf.

DATED this 18" day of November, 2009.
ONCOLYTICS BIOTECH INC.
Per:
Doug Ball

Chief Financial Officer

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY OF CANADA

Per:
Name:
Title:
Per:
Name:
Title:
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THIS IS SCHEDULE “A” to the Warrant Indenture made as of November ?, 2009 between Oncolytics Biotech Inc. and Computershare Trust
Company of Canada as Trustee.

WARRANT CERTIFICATE
ONCOLYTICS BIOTECH INC.

(Incorporated under the laws of the Province of Alberta)

CUSIP:
ISIN:
WARRANT
CERTIFICATE NO. WARRANTS entitling the holder to acquire, subject to adjustment, one

(1) Common Share for each whole Warrant represented hereby.
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

(hereinafter referred to as the “holder”), subject to the terms, covenants, conditions and provisions of that Warrant Indenture between Oncolytics
Biotech Inc. (the “Corporation”) and Computershare Trust Company of Canada, dated November , 2009 (the “Indenture”) is entitled at any time
prior to 4:30 p.m. (Calgary time) on the Expiry Date (as defined below) (the “Time of Expiry”) to acquire in the manner and subject to the
restrictions and adjustments set forth herein, one (1) fully paid and non assessable common share (“Common Share”) of the Corporation, as such
shares were constituted on the Effective Date, upon payment of U.S.$3.50 per share payable to the Trustee by way of certified cheque, money
order or bank draft. The “Expiry Date” means November23, 2014, or if on any date (the “Accelerated Exercise Date”) prior to November23, 2014
the 10-day volume-weighted average trading price of the Common Shares on the Toronto Stock Exchange exceeds the Canadian dollar
equivalent (based on the Bank of Canada noon spot rate on the final day of the 10-day period) of U.S.$6.50per Common Share, then, at the
Corporation’s sole discretion and upon the Corporation sending the holder written notice of such Accelerated Exercise Date and issuing a news
release announcing such Accelerated Exercise Date (the “Notice”), the day that is 30 days following the later of: (i) the date on which such Notice
is sent to the holder; and (ii) the date on which such announcement is made by news release. The Notice shall be conclusively deemed to have
been sent by the Corporation on the date the Notice is deposited in first class mail to the registered address of the Warrantholder as reflected on
the Warrant Register maintained under the Indenture. Any Warrants not exercised prior to the Time of Expiry shall be void and of no effect. Any
terms utilized herein and not otherwise defined shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the Indenture.
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The certificates representing the Common Shares issued may be obtained upon duly completing and executing the Exercise Form attached
hereto and surrendering this Warrant Certificate to the Trustee at the principal office of the Trustee in the City of Calgary, Alberta, together with
certified cheque, bank draft or money order payable to the Trustee for the applicable Exercise Price. These Warrants shall be deemed to be
surrendered only upon personal delivery hereof or, if sent by mail or other means of transmission, upon actual receipt thereof by the Trustee at
the office referred to above, unless the Corporation accepts another form of delivery.

Upon surrender of these Warrants, the person or persons in whose name or names the Common Shares issuable upon exercise of the Warrants
are to be issued shall be deemed for all purposes (except as provided in the Indenture) to be the holder or holders of record of such Common
Shares and the Corporation has covenanted that it will (subject to the provisions of the Indenture) use its reasonable best efforts to cause a
certificate or certificates representing such Common Shares to be delivered to the Warrant Agency or to be mailed to the person or persons at the
address or addresses specified in the Exercise Form within five Business Days of the receipt of this Warrant Certificate and the Exercise Form
duly completed.

The registered holder of these Warrants may only acquire that number of Common Shares that is equal to the number of Common Shares which
may be acquired for the Warrants represented by this Warrant Certificate and, subject to the Indenture, no holder is entitled, at any time, to
receive cash or property of any kind in lieu of those Common Shares issuable on the exercise of these Warrants. The registered holder of these
Warrants may acquire any lesser number of Common Shares than the total number of Common Shares that may be acquired upon the exercise of
the Warrants represented by this Warrant Certificate. In such event, the holder shall be entitled to receive a new Warrant Certificate for the
balance of the Common Shares which may be acquired. No fractional Common Shares will be issued.

The Indenture provides for adjustments to the right of exercise, including the amount of and class and kind of securities or other property
issuable upon exercise, upon the happening of certain stated events, including the subdivision or consolidation of the Common Shares, certain
distributions of Common Shares or securities convertible into Common Shares or of other securities or assets of the Corporation, certain
offerings of rights, warrants or options and certain reorganizations.

The Warrants represented by this certificate are issued under and pursuant to the Indenture between the Corporation and the Trustee. Reference
is made to the Indenture and any instruments supplemental thereto for a full description of the rights of the holders of the Warrants
and the terms and conditions upon which the Warrants are, or are to be, issued and held, with the same effect as if the provisions of the
Indenture and all instruments supplemental thereto were herein set forth. By acceptance hereof, the holder assents to all provisions of the
Indenture.

The Warrants evidenced hereby shall not be exercised by any person in the United States, “U.S. person” (a “U.S. Person”) as defined in Rule

902 (k) of Regulation S under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “U.S. Securities Act”’) or any person holding such
Warrants for the account or benefit of a U.S. Person or person in the United States at any time when no registration statement under

the U.S. Securities Act, including any amendments or supplements thereto, registering the Common Shares issuable upon the exercise of
the Warrants evidenced hereby (a ‘“U.S. Registration Statement”) is effective. During any such time when a U.S. Registration Statement is
not effective, any holder of the Warrants evidenced hereby may be required to agree that all offers and sales of the Common Shares
issued pursuant to such exercise shall be made only in accordance with Regulation S, pursuant to registration under the U.S. Securities

Act or pursuant to an available exemption from the registration requirements of the U.S. Securities Act. Further, during any period in
which there is not an effecive U.S. Registration
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Statement, exercise of the Warrants by holders that in the United States, U.S. Persons, or holding for the account or benefit of a person
in the United States or U.S. Person will be on a cashless exercise basis only. In no case will the Company be required to settle the
Warrants for cash. Reference is made to Section 3.1 (b) and 3.9 of the Indenture for a description of the restrictions on the exercise of
the Warrants evidenced hereby.

The holder of this Warrant Certificate may, at any time prior to the Time of Expiry upon surrender hereof to the Trustee at its principal office in
the City of Calgary, Alberta, exchange this Warrant Certificate for other Warrant Certificates entitling the holder to acquire, in the aggregate, the
same number of Common Shares as may be acquired under this Warrant Certificate.

The holding of the Warrants evidenced by this Warrant Certificate shall not constitute the holder hereof a shareholder of the Corporation or
entitle the holder to any right or interest in respect thereof except as expressly provided in the Indenture and in this Warrant Certificate.

The Indenture provides that all holders of Warrants shall be bound by any resolution passed at a meeting of the holders of Warrants held in
accordance with the provisions of the Indenture and resolutions signed by the holders of Warrants entitled to acquire a specified majority of the
Common Shares which may be acquired pursuant to all then outstanding Warrants.

The Warrants evidenced by this Warrant Certificate may be transferred on the register kept at the office of the Trustee by the registered holder
hereof or its legal representatives or its attorney duly appointed by an instrument in writing in form and execution satisfactory to the Trustee,
upon compliance with the conditions prescribed in the Indenture including the execution of the Transfer Form attached to this Warrant
Certificate and all applicable laws and upon compliance with such reasonable requirements as the Trustee may prescribe.

This Warrant Certificate shall not be valid for any purpose whatever unless and until it has been certified by or on behalf of the Trustee.

The parties hereto have expressly requested that this Warrant Certificate, all documents attached hereto, any notices or other documents to be
given under this Warrant Certificate, and other documents related thereto be drawn up in the English language. Les parties aux présentes ont
expressément exigé que le présent certificat de bons de souscription et tous les documents qui y sont affixés a ledit certificat de bons de
souscription, ainsi que tout avis donné en vertu dudit certificat de bons de souscription ou tout autre document qui s’y rapporte, soient rédigés en
anglais.

The Indenture and this Warrant Certificate shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of Alberta.
Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, the exercise, performance or discharge by the Trustee of any of its rights, powers, duties or
responsibilities under the Indenture shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the Province of Alberta and the Federal laws of Canada
applicable therein. Time shall be of the essence hereof.

Time shall be of the essence hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Corporation has caused this Warrant Certificate to be signed by its duly authorized officer on the day of , 2009.
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ONCOLYTICS BIOTECH INC.

Per:
Name

Title

COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY OF CANADA

Per:
Name

Title
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TRANSFER FORM

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers to

(full name of Transferee) (full address of Transferee)

Warrants of Oncolytics Biotech Inc. registered in the name of the undersigned on the records of Oncolytics Biotech
Inc. represented by the Warrant Certificate attached and irrevocably appoints Computershare Trust Company of Canada the attorney of the
undersigned to transfer the said securities on the books or register with full power of substitution.

DATED the day of
Signature Guaranteed (Signature of Special Warrantholder)
Instructions:

The signature of the Warrantholder must be the signature of the person appearing on the face of this Warrant Certificate.

If the Transfer Form is signed on behalf of a corporation, partnership, association, or by an agent, trustee, executor, administrator, curator,
guardian, attorney or any person acting in a judiciary or representative capacity, the certificate must be accompanied by evidence of authority to
sign satisfactory to the Trustee and the Corporation.

The signature on the Transfer Form must be guaranteed by an authorized officer of a chartered bank, trust company or an eligible guarantor
institution with membership in an approved signature guarantee medallion program.

Warrants shall only be transferable in accordance with applicable laws.
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EXERCISE FORM

TO: Oncolytics Biotech Inc. and
Computershare Trust Company of Canada

The undersigned hereby exercises the right to acquire Common Shares of Oncolytics Biotech Inc. as constituted on November 18, 2009 (or such
number of other securities or property to which such Warrants entitle the undersigned in lieu thereof or in addition thereto under the provisions
of the Indenture referred to in the accompanying Warrant Certificate) in accordance with and subject to the provisions of such Indenture and in
connection therewith has enclosed a certified cheque, money order or bank draft payable to Computershare Trust Company of Canada in an
amount equal to U.S.$3.50 (or price as adjusted pursuant to the Indenture) in respect of each Common Share to be issued.

The Common Shares (or other securities or property) are to be issued as follows:
Name:

Address in full:

Social Insurance Number/Business Number:

Number of Common Shares:

Note: If further nominees intend, please attach (and initial) a schedule giving these particulars.

DATED this day of

Signature Guaranteed (Signature of Warrantholder)

(Print full name)

(Print full address)
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Instructions:

1. The registered holder may receive its Common Shares by completing this form and surrendering this form and the Warrant Certificate
representing the Warrants to Computershare Trust Company of Canada at its principal office at 600, 530- 8th Avenue S.W., Calgary,
Alberta, T2P 3S8. The Corporation will use its reasonable best efforts to cause certificates for Common Shares to be delivered to the
Warrant Agency or to be mailed to the registered holder within five Business Days after receipt of the Warrant Certificates and this
form duly completed.

2. If the Exercise Form indicates that Common Shares are to be issued to a person or persons other than the registered holder of the

Warrant Certificate, the signature of such holder on the Exercise Form must be guaranteed by an authorized officer of a chartered
bank, trust company or an eligible guarantor institution with membership in an approved signature guarantee medallion program

3. If the Exercise Form is signed by a trustee, executor, administrator, curator, guardian, attorney, officer of a corporation or any person
acting in a judiciary or representative capacity, the certificate must be accompanied by evidence of authority to sign satisfactory to the
Trustee and the Corporation.

4. Notice to Warrantholders: If this Exercise Form is being used by U.S. Persons, persons in the United States, or persons exercising for
the account or benefit of U.S. Persons or persons in the United States at a time when there is no effective registration statement
(“Registration Statement”) under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “U.S. Securities Act”), registering the common
shares issuable upon exercise of the Warrants to which this Exercise Form relates. Warrantholders who submit this Exercise Form
may be required by the Corporation or the Warrant Agency to provide evidence that such Warrantholder is a U.S. Person or in the
United States.

By providing this Exercise Form during any periods during which there is not an effective Registration Statement, the Warrantholder
will be permitted to undertake a cashless exercise of the Warrants pursuant to the conditions of the Indenture. Please review Section
3.9 of the Indenture for further information regarding the cashless exercise provision.
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800

(a) Includes Wisconsin Gas subsequent to the acquisition of WICOR, Inc. on April 26, 2000. Average gas customers are weighted for the eight months when
Wisconsin Gas was a part of Wisconsin Energy.
(b) As measured at Mitchell International Airport in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Normal degree days are based upon a twenty-year moving average.
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MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATI

CORPORATE DEVELOPMENTS

INTRODUCTION

Wisconsin Energy Corporation is a diversified holding company with subsidiaries primarily in a utility energy segment, a non-utility energy
segment and a manufacturing segment. Unless qualified by their context, when used in this document the terms Wisconsin Energy or the
Company refer to the holding company and all of its subsidiaries.

The utility energy segment, consisting of Wisconsin Electric Power Company ( Wisconsin Electric ) and Wisconsin Gas Company ( Wisconsin

Gas ), both doing business under the trade name of We Energies , and Edison Sault Electric Company ( Edison Sault ), is engaged primarily in the
business of generating electricity and distributing electricity and natural gas in Wisconsin and the Upper Peninsula of Michigan. The non-utility
energy segment primarily consists of Wisvest Corporation ( Wisvest ) and W.E. Power, LLC ( We Power ). We Power is principally engaged in the
engineering, construction and development of electric power generating facilities for long term lease to Wisconsin Electric and other utilities.

The manufacturing segment consists of companies which manufacture pumps as well as fluid processing and pump filtration equipment.

Acquisition of WICOR, Inc.: On April 26, 2000, Wisconsin Energy acquired WICOR, Inc. ( WICOR ). WICOR is the parent of Wisconsin Gas,
the largest natural gas distribution utility in Wisconsin, and of WICOR Industries, Inc. ( WICOR Industries ), an intermediate holding company
which owns several manufacturers of pumps as well as fluid processing and pump filtration equipment. This business combination was

accounted for as a purchase and, therefore, is reflected prospectively in Wisconsin Energy s consolidated financial statements from and after the
date of the acquisition.

Cautionary Factors: Certain statements contained herein are Forward Looking Statements within the meaning of the Private Securities

Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward Looking Statements may be identified by reference to a future period or periods or by the use of

forward looking terminology such as may, intends, anticipates, believes, estimates, expects, forecasts, objectives, plans, possib
project or similar terms or variations of these terms. Actual results may differ materially from those set forth in Forward Looking Statements as a

result of certain risks and uncertainties, including but not limited to, changes in political and economic conditions, equity and bond market

fluctuations, varying weather conditions, governmental regulation and supervision, as well as other risks and uncertainties detailed from time to

time in filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission ( SEC ) including factors described throughout this document and below in Factors

Affecting Results, Liquidity and Capital Resources .

CORPORATE STRATEGY

Business Opportunities
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With the acquisition of WICOR in April of 2000, the Company redefined its core competencies to include electric generation within the
Midwest, electric and gas distribution, and manufacturing. In 2000, as part of an internal strategic planning process, management and the Board
concluded that it was not practical to continue the strategy of competing in the non-regulated energy market outside of the Midwest.

The Company seeks to increase shareholder value by leveraging on the core competencies within its business segments. Wisconsin Energy s key
corporate strategy is Power the Future which was announced in September 2000. This strategy is designed to increase the electric generating
capacity in the state of Wisconsin while maintaining a fuel diverse, reasonably priced electric supply. It also is designed to improve the delivery
of energy within the Company s distribution systems to meet increasing customer demands, and it is committed to improved environmental
performance. The Power the Future strategy, which is discussed further below, is expected to have a significant impact on the Company s utility
and non-utility energy segments.

Utility Energy Segment: This segment is realizing operating efficiencies through the integration of the operations of Wisconsin Electric and
Wisconsin Gas. These operating efficiencies should increase customer satisfaction and reduce operating costs. In connection with the Power the
Future strategy, over the next decade, the Company plans to invest approximately $2.7 billion to improve the existing energy distribution system
and approximately $1.3 billion to upgrade existing electric generating assets. This segment is also planning to invest approximately $150 million
over the next three years to improve the availability of natural gas supplies to the state of Wisconsin.

B-4
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Manufacturing Segment: This segment continues to build on the strong name recognition and customer relationships that were developed
under WICOR. This segment intends to continue its growth through international expansion, acquiring value-adding businesses, capturing cost
efficiencies, implementing operating process improvements, and increasing sales through new product introductions and expanded market share.

Non-Utility Energy Segment: This segment will primarily focus on improving the supply of electric generation in Wisconsin. We Power has
been formed to design, construct, own, finance and lease new generation assets and improvements in Wisconsin Electric s existing generation
assets under the Power the Future strategy. The majority of Wisvest s assets have been divested in order to direct the capital and management
attention to Power the Future.

Power the Future Strategy: In February 2001, Wisconsin Energy announced enhancements to a 10-year, $7 billion strategy, originally

proposed in September 2000, to improve the supply and reliability of electricity in Wisconsin. This Power the Future strategy is intended to

meet the growing demand for electricity and ensure a diverse fuel mix while keeping electricity prices reasonable. According to a report issued

in June 2001, by the Wisconsin Governor s Office, demand for electricity in the state of Wisconsin is currently expected to outstrip supply by
7,220 megawatts by the year 2016. Power the Future would add new coal and natural gas capacity to the state s power portfolio and would allow
Wisconsin Electric to roughly maintain its current fuel mix.

As part of its Power the Future strategy, Wisconsin Energy plans to make the following investments over the next decade:

Approximately $3 billion in 2,800 megawatts of new natural gas-based and coal-based generating capacity at existing sites;

Approximately $1.3 billion in upgrades to existing electric generating assets; and

Approximately $2.7 billion in new and existing energy distribution system assets.

In November 2001, Wisconsin Energy created a new non-utility energy subsidiary, We Power, that will design, construct, own, finance and lease
the new generating capacity. Under the enhanced Power the Future strategy, Wisconsin Electric, subject to approval by the Public Service
Commission of Wisconsin ( PSCW ), would lease each new facility and would operate and maintain the new plants under 25 to 30-year lease
agreements. At the end of the leases, Wisconsin Electric could have the right to acquire the plants outright at market value or renew the lease,
depending on tax considerations at that time. Smaller investor-owned or municipal utilities, cooperatives and power marketing associations
would have the opportunity to participate in the project, including expanding or extending wholesale power purchases from Wisconsin Electric
as a result of the additional electric generating capacity included in the proposal. Wisconsin Electric expects that all lease payments and
operating costs of the plants will be recoverable in rates.

Implementation of the Company s Power the Future strategy is subject to a number of regulatory approvals. In February 2001, Wisconsin Energy
made preliminary filings for its enhanced Power the Future proposal with the PSCW. Subsequently, the state legislature amended several laws,
making changes which are critical to the implementation of Power the Future. On October 16, 2001, the PSCW issued a declaratory ruling
finding, among other things, that it was prudent to proceed with Power the Future and for the Company to incur the associated pre-certification
expenses. However, individual expenses are subject to review by the PSCW in order to be recovered.
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The Midwest Independent Power Suppliers Coordination Group ( MWIPS ) filed a Petition for Judicial Review with the Dane County Circuit
Court asking the Circuit Court to reverse and remand the PSCW s declaratory ruling. Wisconsin Electric filed a Notice of Appearance and
Statement of Position asking that the declaratory ruling be upheld and the Petition for Judicial Review be dismissed. Upon motion of the PSCW
and with the consent of MWIPS the judicial review proceeding was dismissed on its merits on January 2, 2003.

The application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity ( CPCN ) for the Power the Future project was filed with the PSCW in
February of 2002. In April of 2002 the PSCW authorized the CPCN approval process to be bifurcated by fuel source, which would expedite the
issuance of a CPCN certificate for the Port Washington combined cycle gas project. Correspondingly, on April 25, 2002 the CPCN application
for the Port Washington Generating Station was deemed complete by the PSCW. Hearings for the Port Washington Generating Station were
held in September 2002, and a written order approving the issuance of a CPCN for the project was received in December 2002. The CPCN filing
for the generating station at the Company s existing Oak Creek Power Plant site was deemed complete by the PSCW on November 15, 2002. In
January 2003, certain intervenors filed with the PSCW a Petition for Review of the completeness determination seeking its reversal. The
Company is opposing the petition and believes that the PSCW will reject the petition and reaffirm its completeness determination. Under the
current schedule, Wisconsin

Table of Contents 38



Edgar Filing: AMETEK INC/ - Form 4

Table of Conten

Energy anticipates receiving a decision from the PSCW on the Oak Creek site in late 2003. Wisconsin Energy continues to work with the PSCW
and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources ( WDNR ) to obtain all required permits and project approvals.

Wisconsin Energy anticipates obtaining the capital necessary to finance and execute Power the Future from a combination of internal and
external sources. For further information concerning the Power the Future strategy, see Factors Affecting Results, Liquidity and Capital
Resources below.

Divestiture of Non-Core Assets

The Power the Future strategy led to a decision to divest non-core businesses. These non-core businesses primarily include non-utility
generation assets located outside of the Midwest and a substantial amount of Wispark LLC s real estate portfolio. Since 2000, the Company has
received total proceeds of approximately $1 billion from the divestiture of non-core assets as follows:

Proceeds from: (Millions of Dollars)
Non-Utility Energy $ 542
Transmission 120
Real Estate 332
Other 19
Total Assets Divested $ 1,013
B-6
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS

The following table compares Wisconsin Energy s diluted earnings per share by business segment for 2002 and 2001 with similar information for
2000 on an actual and pro forma basis.

Actual Pro forma

Diluted Earnings Per Share 2002 2001 2000 2000(a)
Utility Energy Segment $ 263 $ 238 $ 182 $ 2.00
Manufacturing Segment 0.31 0.25 0.18 0.24
Non-Utility Energy Segment (0.11) 0.01 0.01
Other and Merger-related Costs (b) (0.51) (0.53) (0.38) (0.55)
Adjusted Earnings 2.32 2.11 1.63 1.69
Valuation Charges (c) (0.79) (0.21) (0.26) (0.26)
Gains on Asset Sales, net (d) 0.14 0.45 0.45
Goodwill Amortization (e) (0.18) 0.12) (0.18)
Litigation Charges (f) (0.09)
Non-Recurring Charges (g) (0.43) (0.43)
Net Earnings GAAP $ 144 $ 1.86 $ 127 $ 1.27

(a) Pro forma assumes that the WICOR acquisition had occurred on January 1, 2000 and includes estimated merger-related costs from January
through April 2000.

(b) Includes the holding company, other non-utility companies and merger-related costs. Merger-related costs in 2001 and 2000 include
primarily interest expense net of tax related to the WICOR merger.

(c) During 2002, the valuation charge consists of a $0.79 per share write-down primarily attributable to the non-utility energy segment. During
2001, the valuation charge consists of a $0.21 per share write-down of non-utility assets. During 2000, valuation charges consist of $0.26
per share related to the valuation of non-core investments.

(d) During 2001, the gain on asset sales consists of $0.14 per share of gains on the sale of the Company s interests in Blythe Energy, LLC, and
FieldTech, Inc. During 2000, the gain on assets sales consists of a $0.45 per share gain on the sale of the Company s interests in SkyGen
Energy Holdings, LLC.

(e) The Company adopted SFAS 142 effective January 1, 2002 which eliminated the amortization of goodwill and other intangibles with
indefinite lives.

(f) During 2002, the litigation charges consist of $0.09 per share for the settlement of litigation with the City of West Allis in the second
quarter of 2002 and Giddings & Lewis Inc. and Kearney & Trecker Corporation (now part of Giddings & Lewis) in the third quarter of
2002.

(g) During 2000, non-recurring charges consist of $0.33 per share related to severance and employee benefits, and a $0.10 per share
contribution to the Wisconsin Energy Foundation.

Wisconsin Energy had net income of $1.44 per share during 2002 compared with net income of $1.86 per share during 2001. Adjusted earnings,
which exclude a non-cash impairment charge and gains on asset sales, litigation charges and goodwill amortization increased to $2.32 per share
during 2002 as compared to $2.11 per share for the same period in 2001. The Company had net income of $1.86 per share during 2001
compared with pro forma net income of $1.27 per share during 2000. Adjusted earnings, which exclude non-cash losses on investments and
gains on asset sales and non-recurring charges, increased to $2.11 per share during 2001 as compared to $1.69 per share for 2000 on a pro forma
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basis. These changes in adjusted earnings are primarily due to the following items:

Electric utility margins

Gas utility margins

Interest expense

Manufacturing earnings

Non-utility energy segment earnings (losses)

2002 second outage nuclear expenses

ATC incremental transmission expenses, net

2001 interest income accrual on litigation

2002 costs for early repayment of $103.4 million of long-term debt
Other, net

Total change in adjusted earnings per share
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2001-2000
2002-2001 Pro forma
per share per share
0.34 0.34
0.11 (0.08)
0.12 0.15
0.06 0.01
0.12) 0.01
(0.08)
(0.05)
(0.05) 0.05
(0.03)
(0.09) (0.06)
0.21 0.42
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An analysis of contributions to earnings by segment follows.

UTILITY ENERGY SEGMENT CONTRIBUTION TO EARNINGS

Net earnings for the utility energy segment increased by $20.8 million or 7.6% in 2002 compared to reported 2001 earnings. The increase is
primarily attributable to improved electric and gas margins, a strong focus on managing financial resources and reduced financing costs.
Offsetting these items were $17.3 million for litigation settlements, $10.5 million in reduced interest income, $5.3 million in costs in 2002 for
the early repayment of $103.4 million of long-term debt and additional expenses related to nuclear operations.

Utility net earnings during 2001 increased by $114.4 million to $274.4 million compared to reported 2000 earnings. The primary causes for the
growth in utility earnings were $90.0 million attributable to price increases to recover higher fuel, purchased power and other operating costs
primarily from the electric business, a $24.5 million increase attributable to Wisconsin Gas operations as a result of the seasonality of the gas
heating business, the timing of the acquisition of Wisconsin Gas as part of the acquisition of WICOR in April 2000 and $10.5 million of interest
income accrued on the deposit tendered in the Giddings & Lewis, Inc./City of West Allis lawsuit.

Utility net earnings during 2001 increased by $54.0 million when compared to 2000 pro forma earnings. The primary causes for this increase
were $65.8 million attributable to higher electric utility gross margins and $10.5 million of interest income accrued on the deposit in the
Giddings & Lewis, Inc./City of West Allis lawsuit offset partially by a decrease of $15.6 million of gas utility gross margins.

The following table summarizes the utility energy segment s earnings during 2002 and 2001 with similar information for 2000 on an actual and
pro forma basis.

Actual Pro forma
Utility Energy Segment 2002 2001 2000(b) 2000(a)
(Millions of Dollars)

Operating Revenues
Electric $19108 $1,8674 $1,797.8 $ 1,797.8
Gas 918.1 1,074.5 736.3 952.3
Other 232 229 22.6 229
Total Operating Revenues 2,852.1 2,964.8 2,556.7 2,773.0
Fuel and Purchased Power 496.7 517.3 513.5 513.5
Cost of Gas Sold 574.9 751.6 486.7 613.8
Gross Margin 1,780.5 1,695.9 1,556.5 1,645.7
Other Operating Expenses
Other Operation and Maintenance 830.2 765.5 757.9 742.3
Depreciation, Decommissioning and Amortization 308.3 320.1 308.5 321.1
Property and Revenue Taxes 79.9 75.4 71.0 71.1
Operating Income 562.1 534.9 419.1 511.2
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Other Income (Deductions)
Financing Costs

Income Before Income Taxes
Income Taxes

Net Earnings

Adjusted Earnings (c)
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24.5 36.8 (13.6) 6.3
107.3 116.4 140.5 150.5
479.3 455.3 265.0 367.0
184.1 180.9 105.0 146.6

$ 2952 $ 2744 $ 160.0 220.4
$ 3058 § 2805 $ 2202 2422

(a) Includes Wisconsin Gas as if it had been part of Wisconsin Energy since January 1, 2000.

(b) Wisconsin Energy s financial statements reflect the operations of Wisconsin Gas subsequent to the WICOR merger on April 26, 2000.

(c) During 2002, adjusted earnings exclude $10.6 million after tax related to the Giddings & Lewis, Inc./City of West Allis lawsuit. During
2001, adjusted earnings exclude a net loss on investments of $1.2 million and WICOR acquisition purchase accounting entries, primarily
goodwill amortization and interest expense. During 2000, adjusted earnings exclude $45.9 million of net non-recurring charges primarily

associated with the WICOR merger. In addition, 2000 adjusted earnings exclude the WICOR acquisition purchase accounting entries.
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Electric Utility Revenues, Gross Margins and Sales

The following table compares Wisconsin Energy s electric utility operating revenues and its gross margin during 2002 with similar information
for 2001 and 2000.

Electric Revenues and

Gross Margin Megawatt-Hour Sales
Electric Utility Operations 2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
(Millions of Dollars) (Thousands)
Operating Revenues
Residential $ 703.0 $ 6545 $ 606.7 8,310.9 7,773.4 7,633.2
Small Commercial/Industrial 606.3 592.9 550.0 8,719.5 8,595.4 8,524.7
Large Commercial/Industrial 483.1 479.7 472.8 11,129.6 11,177.6 11,824.0
Other-Retail/Municipal 77.7 70.6 64.7 2,051.9 1,828.6 1,755.8
Resale-Utilities 18.1 56.8 79.1 650.7 1,687.6 2,304.7
Other Operating Revenues 22.6 12.9 24.5
Total Operating Revenues 1,910.8 1,867.4 1,797.8 30,862.6 31,062.6 32,042.4
Fuel and Purchased Power
Fuel 278.9 308.8 325.3
Purchased Power 211.1 202.3 182.0
Total Fuel and Purchased Power 490.0 511.1 507.3
Gross Margin $1,4208 $1,356.3 $1,290.5
Weather Degree Days (a)
Heating (6,769 Normal) 6,551 6,338 6,716

Cooling (703 Normal) 897 711 566

(a) As measured at Mitchell International Airport in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Normal degree days are based upon a twenty-year moving
average.

2002 vs 2001: During 2002, total electric energy sales decreased by 0.6% compared with 2001, primarily reflecting a decline in sales for resale

to other utilities due to a reduced demand for wholesale power. Most of the remaining customer classes had increased sales in 2002 reflecting
favorable weather and the growth in the average number of customers. Sales to Wisconsin Electric s largest commercial/industrial customers, two
iron ore mines, declined by 2.8% between the comparative periods due to the shutdown of a mine in the first quarter of 2002. Excluding these
mines, total commercial/industrial electric sales increased by 0.8% and sales to the remaining large commercial/industrial customers increased

by 0.1% between the comparative periods.

During 2002, Wisconsin Energy s total electric utility operating revenues increased by $43.4 million or 2.3% compared with 2001 due to
favorable weather, the full year impact of price increases related to fuel and purchased power and a surcharge related to transmission costs. As
measured by cooling degree days, 2002 was 26.2% warmer than 2001 and 27.6% warmer than normal. In February and May 2001, Wisconsin
Electric received increases in rates to cover increased fuel and purchased power costs. On a year to year basis, the fuel surcharge resulted in
$10.0 million of additional revenue. For additional information concerning the rate increases, see Factors Affecting Results, Liquidity and
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Capital Resources below. Even with the increased fuel revenues, the Company estimates that it under-recovered fuel and purchased power costs
by $2.3 million and $0.1 million for 2002 and 2001, respectively. In addition, in October 2002, the Company implemented a PSCW approved
surcharge for recovery of increased annual transmission costs associated with American Transmission Company LLC ( ATC ) which increased
2002 revenues by approximately $8.7 million.

Between the comparative periods, fuel and purchased power expenses decreased by $21.1 million or 4.1% primarily due to lower natural gas
prices, lower wholesale power prices, and lower megawatt sales. These reductions were partially offset by higher costs due to a larger number of
planned outages including a second refueling outage at the Point Beach Nuclear Plant during 2002. The lower fuel and purchased power
expenses and increased sales to higher margin customers offset the impact on electric revenues of the decline in electric megawatt-hours such
that the total gross margin on electric operating revenues increased by $64.5 million or 4.8% during 2002 compared with the same period in
2001.

2001 vs 2000: During 2001, total electric sales fell by 3.1% compared with 2000, reflecting a softening economy that especially affected large
commercial and industrial customers such as Wisconsin Electric s largest retail customers, two iron ore mines. Sales
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to these mines decreased by 17.7% during 2001. Excluding the two mines, total electric sales decreased 1.8% during 2001 and sales to the
remaining large commercial/industrial customers decreased by 2.3% when compared with 2000. Due to warmer weather during the summer of
2001, a 1.8% increase in sales to residential customers, who are more weather sensitive and contribute higher margins than other customer
classes, partially offset the effects of the soft economy on electric sales during 2001. As measured by cooling degree days, 2001 was 25.6%
warmer than 2000 and 3.8% warmer than normal. Sales for resale to other utilities, the Resale-Utilities customer class, declined 26.8% during
2001 primarily as a result of reduced demand for wholesale power.

During 2001, Wisconsin Energy s total electric utility operating revenues increased by $69.6 million or 3.9% compared with 2000. Wisconsin
Energy attributes this growth mostly to incremental rate increases in effect during 2001 related to higher fuel, purchased power and other
operating costs. For additional information concerning these rate increases, see Factors Affecting Results, Liquidity and Capital Resources
below. Higher electric cooling load during the summer of 2001 caused by a return to normal summer weather also contributed to the growth in
electric operating revenues. These revenue increases were partially offset by a reduction in total electric sales during 2001 due in large part to a
softening economy in the region.

Purchased power expenses increased by $20.3 million or 11.2% during 2001 primarily as a result of higher natural gas prices and, to a lesser
extent, as a result of higher demand costs during 2001 associated with purchased power contracts. A $16.5 million or 5.1% decline in fuel costs
during 2001, primarily driven by a change in the Company s electric supply mix to lower cost nuclear generation and by an overall reduction in
demand for electric energy during 2001, resulted in a net increase in fuel and purchased power expenses of $3.8 million or 0.7% when compared
with 2000. Due to the 3.9% increase in operating revenues partially offset by the slightly higher fuel and purchased power costs, electric gross
margin (total electric utility operating revenues less fuel and purchased power expenses) grew by $65.8 million or 5.1% during 2001 when
compared with 2000.

Gas Utility Revenues and Gross Margins

The following table compares Wisconsin Energy s gas utility operating revenues and its gross margin (total gas utility operating revenues less
cost of gas sold) during 2002 and 2001 with similar information for 2000 on an actual and pro forma basis.

Actual Pro forma
Gas Utility Operations 2002 2001 2000(b) 2000(a)
(Millions of Dollars)
Gas Operating Revenues $ 918.1 $ 1,0745  $ 7363 $ 952.3
Cost of Gas Sold 574.9 751.6 486.7 613.8
Gross Margin $ 343.2 $ 322.9 $ 249.6 $ 338.5

(a) Includes Wisconsin Gas as if it had been part of Wisconsin Energy since January 1, 2000. For further information concerning gas utility
operations during the comparative periods, see Gas Utility Gross Margins and Therm Deliveries below.
(b) Wisconsin Energy s financial statements reflect the operations of Wisconsin Gas subsequent to the WICOR merger on April 26, 2000.

2002 vs 2001: During 2002, total gas utility operating revenues decreased by $156.4 million or 14.6% compared to 2001, due to lower gas costs
offset in part by increased deliveries resulting from colder winter weather. This decline primarily reflects a decrease in natural gas costs in 2002
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which are passed on to customers under gas cost recovery mechanisms.

2001 vs 2000: During 2001, Wisconsin Energy s gas operating revenues increased by $122.2 million or 12.8% when compared with 2000 pro
forma revenues. This increase reflected a $137.8 million increase due to increases in the cost of gas sold offset in part by warmer weather which
reduced volumes sold.
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Gas Utility Gross Margins and Therm Deliveries

The following table compares gas utility gross margin and therm deliveries during 2002, 2001 and pro forma 2000 as if Wisconsin Gas had been
part of Wisconsin Energy since January 1, 2000.

Gross Margin Therm Deliveries
Gas Utility Operations 2002 2001 2000(a) 2002 2001 2000(a)
(Millions of Dollars) (Millions)
Customer Class
Residential $2246 $209.0 $216.0 817.1 756.3 803.8
Commercial/Industrial 67.4 62.3 64.4 463.1 427.7 462.1
Interruptible 2.1 2.0 2.5 29.4 25.8 35.2
Total Gas Sold 294.1 273.3 282.9 1,309.6 1,209.8 1,301.1
Transported Gas 41.9 41.4 47.0 811.7 787.4 897.1
Other Operating 7.2 8.2 8.6
Total $3432 $3229 $3385 2,121.3 1,997.2 2,198.2
Weather Degree Days (b)

Heating (6,769 Normal) 6,551 6,338 6,716

(a) Proforma as if Wisconsin Gas had been part of Wisconsin Energy since January 1, 2000.
(b) As measured at Mitchell International Airport in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Normal degree days are based upon a twenty-year moving
average.

2002 vs 2001: Gas gross margin for 2002 totaled $343.2 million, or an increase of $20.3 million from 2001. This increase was primarily due to
a return to colder winter weather in 2002 which increased the heating degree days compared to 2001. In addition, the Company had a rate
increase which became effective December 20, 2001 which contributed $3.2 million in 2002. The average number of customers also increased in
2002 which favorably impacted the fixed component of operating revenues that is not affected by volumes fluctuations.

2001 vs 2000 pro forma: Gas margins totaled $322.9 million in 2001, or a $15.6 million decline from 2000 pro forma amounts. This decline
was directly related to warmer winter weather which reduced the heating load. Total therm deliveries of natural gas decreased by 9.1% during
2001, but varied within customer classes. Volume deliveries for the residential and commercial/industrial customer classes decreased by 5.9%
and 7.4%, respectively, reflecting warmer weather. Residential and commercial customers are more weather sensitive and contribute higher
margins per therm than other customers. Transportation volumes were 12.2% lower than the prior year reflecting fuel switching to lower-cost
fuel options and a softening economy.

Other Utility Segment Items
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Other Operation and Maintenance Expenses: Other operation and maintenance expenses increased by $64.7 million or 8.5% during 2002
compared with 2001. The most significant change in other operation and maintenance expenses between 2002 and 2001 resulted from $17.3
million for the settlements of litigation with the City of West Allis in the second quarter of 2002 and Giddings & Lewis Inc. and Kearney &
Trecker Corporation (now part of Giddings & Lewis) in the third quarter of 2002. Increased other operation and maintenance expenses during
2002, were also attributable to $9.8 million of higher electric transmission expenses associated with ATC which were offset by increased
revenues recorded due to the surcharge which became effective in October of 2002, $9.2 million of increased scheduled maintenance at several
steam generation plants, and $15.4 million associated with the second scheduled outage and incremental costs associated with reactor vessel
head inspections at Point Beach Nuclear Plant in 2002. In 2002, both Point Beach nuclear units had scheduled outages. In 2001, only one nuclear
unit had a scheduled outage. One outage is scheduled for 2003. The Company also experienced an increase of $17.4 million for employee
benefit and pension costs and $4.8 million in property insurance costs which were partially offset by cost reduction efforts during 2002.

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased by $23.2 million during 2001 when compared with 2000 pro forma amounts. The most
significant change in other operation and maintenance expenses between the comparative periods resulted from $44.9 million of higher electric
transmission expenses caused by a change in how electric transmission costs are recorded as a result of the transfer of Wisconsin Electric s and
Edison Sault s electric transmission assets to ATC on January 1, 2001. Partially offsetting this was a reduction in costs as a result of the WICOR
merger, which led to the consolidation of common operating and support areas.
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Depreciation, Decommissioning and Amortization Expenses: Depreciation, decommissioning and amortization expenses decreased by $11.8
million during 2002 compared with 2001. This decrease was primarily due to the impact of the retirement of several shorter-lived intangible
assets and the adoption on January 1, 2002 of SFAS 142 which eliminated the amortization of goodwill.

Depreciation, decommissioning and amortization expenses were $1.0 million lower during 2001 compared with 2000 pro forma. The transfer of
electric transmission assets to the ATC resulted in a reduction in depreciation expense, which was partially offset by increased capital asset
additions for electric generation and for electric and gas distribution systems.

MANUFACTURING SEGMENT CONTRIBUTION TO EARNINGS

The manufacturing segment contributed $35.8 million to earnings during 2002, excluding costs related to the WICOR merger, compared to
$29.1 million during 2001. Including WICOR merger costs, earnings were $24.0 million, or $14.3 million better than 2001.

During 2001, the manufacturing segment contributed $29.1 million to earnings before merger costs, which was slightly better than the prior year
pro forma amounts. Including WICOR merger costs, earnings were $9.7 million, or $1.7 million better than 2000 pro forma amounts. Prior to

the WICOR acquisition, Wisconsin Energy did not have a manufacturing segment. The following table summarizes the manufacturing segment s
earnings during 2002, 2001 and 2000 on an actual and pro forma basis.

Actual Pro forma
Manufacturing Segment 2002 2001 2000(b) 2000(a)
(Millions of Dollars)

Operating Revenues

Domestic $ 507.6 $ 4449  $ 294.1 $ 433.9
International 177.6 140.2 88.1 141.3
Total Operating Revenues 685.2 585.1 382.2 575.2
Cost of Goods Sold 513.2 428.0 274.5 415.8
Gross Margin 172.0 157.1 107.7 159.4
Other Operating Expenses 115.8 116.0 75.2 115.2
Operating Income 56.2 41.1 32.5 44.2
Other Income (Deductions) 0.3 0.3 3.7) 5.7)
Financing Costs 18.2 22.0 14.1 21.4
Income Before Income Taxes 38.3 19.4 14.7 17.1
Income Taxes 14.3 9.7 7.2 9.0
Net Earnings $ 240 § 9.7 $ 7.5 $ 3.1
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Adjusted Earnings(c) $ 358  $ 29.1  $ 21.5 $ 28.9

(a) Includes operations of the manufacturing segment as if it had been part of Wisconsin Energy since January 1, 2000.

(b) Wisconsin Energy s financial statements reflect operations of the manufacturing segment subsequent to the WICOR merger on April 26,
2000.

(c) Adjusted Earnings for 2002, 2001 and 2000 exclude merger-related costs which represent WICOR acquisition purchase accounting entries,
primarily goodwill amortization and interest expense.

2002 vs 2001: Manufacturing operating revenues increased by $100.1 million or 17.1% between 2002 and 2001. Recent acquisitions
contributed incremental sales of $56.8 million in 2002. Excluding the impact of recent acquisitions, the Company experienced an 8.0% growth
in its manufacturing business. Sales in almost all markets were up with the largest increases in water systems, pool/spa, R/V, and beverage and
food markets. Domestic sales were up $62.7 million, and international sales increased $37.4 million for the twelve months ended December 31,
2002, or 14.1% and 26.7% respectively, compared to the same period in 2001. The increases were due to acquisitions in 2002 and 2001, market
share/customer growth, drought conditions in the United States and Australia, and new product introductions. Gross profit margin decreased to
25.1% in 2002 from 26.9% in 2001 due primarily to changes in the customer/product mix as a result of acquisitions and increased customer
rebates due to sales

growth. Operating income was up 36.7% primarily due to recent acquisitions, cost savings achieved through consolidation of operations, the
continuation of cost improvement programs, and the adoption of SFAS 142 which eliminated amortization of goodwill and certain intangible
assets, offset by one-time costs associated with consolidation of facilities in the first quarter of 2002.
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2001 vs 2000 pro forma: Operating revenues were up by $9.9 million during 2001 as compared to pro forma operating revenues in 2000
primarily due to acquisitions, offset partially by the effects of a decline in the economy on base-business sales and unfavorable foreign currency
translations. The manufacturing segment s modest decline reflects the steadiness and diversification of the markets it serves. For the year,
operating income of $41.1 million was down $3.1 million compared with 2000 on a pro forma basis. Operating expenses increased slightly in
2001 primarily from additional operations due to the acquisitions offset in part by aggressive cost reduction initiatives implemented early in the
year. The manufacturing segment s results for 2000 were impacted by a series of expenses associated with the defense of intellectual property
rights, development of a new beverage dispensing technology and the integration of an acquisition.

NON-UTILITY ENERGY SEGMENT CONTRIBUTION TO EARNINGS

As part of its ongoing efforts to divest non-core assets, the Company significantly reduced certain of Wisvest s operations during 2002 and 2001.
The following table compares the non-utility energy segment s earnings during 2002, 2001 and actual and pro forma information for 2000.

Actual Pro forma
Non-Utility Energy Segment 2002 2001 2000 2000(c)
(Millions of Dollars)
Wisvest-Connecticut Operations $ 1.4) $ 20.8 $ 2.4 $ 2.4
SFAS 133, net 12.6 (12.6)
‘We Power costs 4.1)
Other Non-utility energy operations (20.2) (6.0) (1.6) (2.0
Asset Sales/Valuation Charges (a) (81.3) 16.5 54.6 54.6
Non recurring Charges (b) (16.0) (16.0)
Net Earnings (Loss) $ 94 .4) $ 18.7 $ 394 $ 39.0

(a) During the first quarter of 2002, the Company recorded an impairment charge of $0.79 per share after-tax primarily related to the decline
in value in non-utility assets held for sale. During 2001, the gain on asset sales consists of $0.14 per share of gains on the sale of the
Company s interests in Blythe and FieldTech. During 2000, the gain on asset sales consists of a $0.45 per share gain on the sale of the
Company s interests in SkyGen Energy Holdings, LLC ( SkyGen ).

(b) During 2000, non-recurring charges consist of $0.13 per share related to severance and employee benefits.

(c) Includes the operations of the WICOR subsidiaries as if they had been part of Wisconsin Energy since January 1, 2000. In addition,
earnings during 2000 include $16.1 million of net non-recurring charges relating to severance costs associated with the divestiture of
non-core businesses and to write-downs associated with certain investments.

2002 vs 2001: The decrease in earnings at Wisvest-Connecticut, LLC can be broken down between operation of the assets and SFAS 133 gains
or charges. During 2002, Wisvest-Connecticut had an operating loss of $1.4 million compared to earnings of $20.8 million in 2001. This decline
is directly related to lower wholesale market prices for electricity in the Northeast United States and an extended unscheduled outage at one of
its major generating units from the last half of August through November 2002. In addition, on December 6, 2002, Wisvest completed the sale of
Wisvest-Connecticut to Public Service Enterprise Group.

Under SFAS 133, Wisvest-Connecticut recorded the changes in fair market value related to fuel oil contracts associated with its plants in the
Northeast. During 2002, the Company recorded an after-tax gain of $12.6 million on these contracts due to settlement of contract transactions
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and increases in fuel oil prices. During 2001, the Company recorded an after-tax gain of $10.5 million related to the cumulative effect of a
change in accounting upon the adoption of SFAS 133 offset by after-tax charges of $23.1 million related to settlement of contract transactions
and decreases in fuel oil prices.

The loss from We Power operations in 2002 primarily relates to increased start-up costs as it continues to develop power plants for the Power
the Future initiative.

The loss from other non-utility energy segment operations for 2002 primarily relates to Wisvest s Calumet natural gas-based peaking power plant
in Chicago, which was placed in service in June of 2002, and to an equity method investment in a power plant in Maine. The Calumet plant
experienced start-up costs and limited power production due to lower wholesale market prices for electricity in the Midwest during the last six
months of 2002. The Maine plant also was negatively impacted by lower than expected wholesale electric prices.
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Asset Sales / Valuation Charges: During the first quarter of 2002, the Company recorded a non-cash impairment charge of $92.0 million
after-tax or $0.79 per share. The impairment charge primarily related to two non-utility energy assets classified as Assets Held for Sale as of
December 31, 2001: the Wisvest-Connecticut power plants and costs associated with a 500 megawatt power island consisting of gas turbine
generators and related equipment.

During the first quarter of 2002, the Company determined that the carrying value of these assets exceeded market values due to a significant
decline in the non-regulated energy markets resulting from many factors, including the collapse of Enron Corporation and the resulting
tightening and downgrading of credit related to independent power producers. In addition, the electric forward price curves for the region
declined due to the decline in natural gas costs and increased generating capacity. With the decline in market values, the non-utility energy assets
held for sale were written down $0.71 per share to current fair value less costs to sell.

2001 vs 2000: During 2001, earnings of Wisvest-Connecticut increased by $18.4 million when compared with 2000 due primarily to both of
Wisvest-Connecticut s plants operating for the full year resulting in improved operating results. Beginning in the fourth quarter of 2000, the
Wisvest-Connecticut assets were accounted for as assets held for sale. Under this accounting, no depreciation expense of long-lived assets is
reported. This change in accounting benefited the operating results by approximately $0.05 per share when compared to 2000. During 2000, one
of Wisvest-Connecticut s plants experienced an extended outage which increased purchased power and maintenance costs.

The earnings from other non-utility energy segment operations for 2001 decreased by $4.4 million on an actual basis or by $4.0 million when
compared with 2000 on a pro forma basis. During 2001, the operations of WICOR Energy Services Company were merged into an
unconsolidated affiliate of Wisconsin Energy, ending direct gas marketing activities by the non-utility energy segment.

During the second quarter of 2001, the Company sold FieldTech, Inc. and Wisvest s interest in Blythe Energy, LLC, an independent power
production project in the state of California, in separate transactions. Wisconsin Energy realized after-tax gains of approximately $16.5 million
or $0.14 per share as a result of the sales of FieldTech and Blythe. In October 2000, the Company closed on the sale of its interest in SkyGen
Energy Holdings, LLC., which resulted in cash proceeds totaling approximately $332 million (including approximately $112 million for the
repayment of certain advances, short-term notes receivable and interest) and an after tax gain of $54.6 million or $0.45 per share.

CONSOLIDATED OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS

Other income and deductions increased by $43.3 million in 2002 compared to 2001. This increase is primarily due to $12.6 million in SFAS 133
gains for 2002 compared with charges of $12.6 million in 2001 discussed above, and $22.9 million due to a reduction in the level of write-downs
in the Witech Corporation venture capital portfolio offset in part by a decline in interest income during 2002 of $12.4 million primarily due to an
interest accrual recorded in 2001 related to litigation.

During 2001, the Company incurred $73.0 million of charges, which are recorded as Other in Other Income and Deductions. These charges
primarily represented $38.5 million of SFAS 133 charges related to the decline in oil prices discussed above and $37.6 million in write-downs in
the Witech venture capital portfolio. During 2000, the Company incurred $39.3 million of charges which are recorded in Other in Other Income
and Deductions. These charges primarily represented write-downs of non-core assets.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCING COSTS
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Total financing costs decreased by $17.4 million in 2002 compared to 2001. This decline was primarily due to lower interest rates, and the early
repayment of $103.4 million of long-term debt. During 2001, total financing costs were $246.6 million, up slightly from 2000 amounts but
mitigated by the decline in short-term interest rates in 2001. During 2000, financing costs were $244.8 million. The 2000 financing costs were
influenced by the April 2000 acquisition of WICOR, which resulted in almost $1.5 billion of additional debt for the Company.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME TAXES

The Company s consolidated effective income tax rate was 38.8%, 41.9%, and 44.9% for each of the three years ending December 31, 2002,
2001, and 2000, respectively. The lower rate in 2002 reflects the elimination of goodwill amortization and the recognition of historical
rehabilitation tax credits. The 2001 effective income tax rate reflects the amortization of the WICOR goodwill which is not deductible for
income tax purposes. The 2000 effective income tax rate includes the amortization of WICOR goodwill for eight months, as well as the impact
of a net unrealized capital loss. The effective income tax rate is negatively impacted by the inability to obtain a state tax benefit for state taxable
losses of some of the separate legal entities within the Company. Those state taxable losses result primarily from interest expense. If the
prospects for future taxable income for these legal entities should improve, the effective tax rate in years subsequent to 2002 may be favorably
impacted.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

CASH FLOWS

The following table summarizes Wisconsin Energy s cash flows during 2002, 2001 and 2000:

Wisconsin Energy Corporation 2002 2001 2000(a)
(Millions of Dollars)
Cash Provided by (Used in)
Operating Activities $ 711.3 $ 570.6 $ 461.0
Investing Activities ($365.8) ($479.1) ($1,520.5)

Financing Activities ($348.9) ($ 85.00 $ 1,026.5

(a) Includes the operations of the WICOR subsidiaries subsequent to the merger on April 26, 2000.

Operating Activities

During 2002, cash flow from operations increased to $711.3 million, or a $140.7 million improvement over 2001. This increase was primarily
attributable to the return of a $100 million deposit plus accrued interest as a result of a favorable court ruling. During 2001, cash flow from
operations increased to $570.6 million or $109.6 million over 2000 levels primarily attributable to increased operating income and higher
non-cash charges.

Investing Activities

During 2002, Wisconsin Energy had net cash outflows for investing activities of $365.8 million as compared to $479.1 million in 2001. For
2002 and 2001, capital expenditures totaled $556.8 million and $672.5 million, respectively. This decline in capital expenditures is due to less
spending in the non-utility energy segment. During 2001, the Company spent $672.5 million on capital expenditures, which was a $61.5 million
increase over 2000. The largest increase in capital expenditures came within the utility energy segment for electric and gas distribution assets.
During 2002 and 2001, the Company s manufacturing segment also made acquisitions totaling $16.5 million and $35.7 million, respectively. In
2000, the Company completed the WICOR acquisition at a purchase price of $1.2 billion, as well as a small manufacturing acquisition. These
acquisitions were initially financed with short-term commercial paper.

In 2002 and 2001, the Company continued its strategy of divesting non-core assets. During 2002 and 2001, the Company received proceeds from
asset divestitures of $310.0 million and $294.4 million, respectively, related to the sale of the Wisvest-Connecticut power plants in 2002, the
transfer in 2001 of electric transmission assets to ATC, and the successful sale in 2001 of the Wisvest Blythe project and FieldTech. During
2000, the Company received proceeds from asset sales of approximately $408.4 million which primarily reflects the sale of Wisvest s investment
in SkyGen, an independent power producer. The SkyGen sale resulted in a gain of $0.45 per share in 2000. From 2000 through 2002, there were
real estate sales totaling approximately $332.0 million.

Table of Contents 56



Edgar Filing: AMETEK INC/ - Form 4

Financing Activities

In September 2000, the Company initiated a share repurchase program. Since inception, the Company has repurchased and retired 13.1 million
shares through December 31, 2002 at a cost of $286.7 million. In December 2002 the Board of Directors extended the program through
December 31, 2004. There were no share repurchases in the fourth quarter of 2002 due to the delay in the sale of non-utility assets. Also, during
2002, Wisconsin Energy issued approximately 2.7 million of new shares of common stock and received payments aggregating $52.6 million
under the Company s dividend reinvestment plan, other benefit plans and from the exercise of stock options. In September 2000, the Company
also announced a reduction in the quarterly dividend from $0.39 per share to $0.20 per share. This action reduced the dividends paid in 2001 as
compared to 2000 and also reduced the proceeds from the issuance of common stock under the Company s stock plans.

During 2001, the Company refinanced approximately $1.3 billion of commercial paper through the issuance of intermediate-term senior notes.
In January 2002, the Company redeemed $100 million of 8 3/8% long-term debt and $3.4 million of 9 !/8% long-term debt. In December 2002,
Wisconsin Electric retired $150.0 million of 6 3/8% debentures at maturity. These redemptions and maturity were financed with short-term
commercial paper bearing rates of approximately 2%. In 2002, Wisvest-Connecticut paid down $180.5 million of nonrecourse variable rate
notes following the sale of Wisvest-Connecticut.
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CAPITAL RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

As Wisconsin Energy continues to implement its strategy of leveraging on the core competencies of its business segments and building financial
strength, Wisconsin Energy expects to continue to divest of non-core assets, invest in core assets, buy back common stock and pay down debt.

Capital Resources

The Company anticipates meeting its capital requirements during 2003 primarily through internally generated funds, short-term borrowings,
existing lines of credit supplemented through the issuance of debt securities and the issuance of common stock under the Company s stock plans.
Beyond 2003, Wisconsin Energy anticipates meeting its capital requirements through internally generated funds supplemented, when required,
through the issuance of debt securities.

Wisconsin Energy has previously filed a shelf registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission, under which $200 million of
securities remained unissued at year-end 2002. Depending on market conditions and other factors, Wisconsin Energy may issue up to $200
million of debt securities during 2003 under this shelf registration statement. The Company s largest utility subsidiary, Wisconsin Electric, is
planning to issue $575 million of debt securities in 2003 under an existing $800 million shelf registration statement, depending on market
conditions and other factors, and use the proceeds to redeem four series of its outstanding debt securities aggregating $425.0 million and to repay
short-term debt incurred to retire $150 million of debt that matured in December 2002.

The Company has access to the capital markets and has been able to generate funds internally and externally to meet its capital requirements.
Wisconsin Energy s ability to attract the necessary financial capital at reasonable terms is critical to the Company s overall strategic plan.
Wisconsin Energy believes that it has adequate capacity to fund its operations for the foreseeable future through its borrowing arrangements and
internally generated cash.

On December 31, 2002, Wisconsin Energy had approximately $1.2 billion of available unused lines of bank back-up credit facilities on a
consolidated basis. The Company had approximately $1.0 billion of total consolidated short-term debt outstanding on such date.

Wisconsin Energy and its subsidiaries review their bank back-up credit facility needs on an ongoing basis and expect to be able to maintain
adequate credit facilities to support their operations. The following table summarizes such facilities at December 31, 2002:

Total Credit Facility Facility
Company Facility Drawn Available Maturity Term
(Millions of Dollars)
Wisconsin Energy $ 3000 $ $ 300.0 Apr-2003 364 day
Wisconsin Energy 500.0 $ 500.0 Apr-2003 3 year
Wisconsin Electric 2300 $ 230.0 June-2003 364 day
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Wisconsin Gas 185.0 $ 185.0 Dec-2003 364 day

On April 9, 2002, Wisconsin Energy entered into an unsecured 364 day $300 million bank back-up credit facility to replace a credit facility that
was expiring. The credit facility may be extended for an additional 364 days, subject to lender agreement. Assuming certain conditions are met,
any outstanding loans under the facility can be converted to a one-year term loan. In addition to the Wisconsin Energy 364 day bank back-up
credit facility, the Company has an unsecured three year $500 million bank back-up credit facility that will expire in April, 2003.

On June 26, 2002, Wisconsin Electric entered into an unsecured 364 day $230 million bank back-up credit facility to replace a credit facility that
was expiring. The credit facility may be extended for an additional 364 days, subject to lender agreement.

On December 11, 2002, Wisconsin Gas entered into an unsecured 364 day $175 million bank back-up credit facility to replace a credit facility
that was expiring. On December 18, 2002, the credit facility was increased from $175 million to $185 million. The credit facility may be
extended for an additional 364 days, subject to lender agreement.

During 2003, the Company intends to make arrangements for the construction financing of the We Power gas-based Port Washington
Generating Station project. The exact nature of the financing arrangements have not yet been determined.
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The following table shows Wisconsin Energy s consolidated capitalization structure at December 31:

Capitalization Structure 2002 2001
(Millions of Dollars)
Common Equity $ 2,139.4 33.5% $ 2,056.1 31.4%
Preferred Stock of Subsidiaries 30.4 0.5% 30.4 0.5%
Trust Preferred Securities 200.0 3.1% 200.0 3.0%
Long-Term Debt (including current maturities) 3,070.8 48.0% 3,721.6 56.7%
Short-Term Debt 953.1 14.9% 550.4 8.4%
Total $ 6,393.7 100.0% $ 6,558.5 100.0%

As described in  Note A Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, certain restrictions exist
on the ability of Wisconsin Energy s subsidiaries to transfer funds to Wisconsin Energy. The Company does not expect these restrictions to have
any material effect on its operations or ability to meet its cash obligations.

Access to capital markets at a reasonable cost is determined in large part by credit quality. The following table summarizes the ratings of the
debt securities of Wisconsin Energy and its subsidiaries by Standard & Poors Corporation ( S&P ), Moody s Investors Service ( Moody s ) and Fitch
as of December 31, 2002. Commercial paper of WICOR Industries is unrated.

S&P Moody s Fitch
Wisconsin Energy
Commercial Paper A-2 P-1 F1
Unsecured Senior Debt A A2 A
Wisconsin Electric
Commercial Paper A-1 P-1 F1+
Secured Senior Debt A Aa2 AA
Unsecured Debt A Aa3 AA
Preferred Stock BBB+ A2 AA
Wisconsin Gas
Commercial Paper A-1 P-1 Fl+
Unsecured Senior Debt A Aa2 AA
Wisconsin Energy Capital Corporation
Unsecured Debt A A2 A
WEC Capital Trust I
Trust Preferred Securities BBB A3 A

In February 2003, Moody s placed under review for possible downgrade the security ratings of Wisconsin Energy and Wisconsin Energy Capital
Corporation. Moody s also placed under review for possible downgrade the long-term security ratings of Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas

and confirmed the commercial paper rating of Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas. S&P s and Fitch s current outlook for Wisconsin Energy

and its subsidiaries is stable.

Table of Contents 60



Edgar Filing: AMETEK INC/ - Form 4

Wisconsin Energy believes these security ratings should provide a significant degree of flexibility in obtaining funds on competitive terms.
However, these security ratings reflect the views of the rating agencies only. An explanation of the significance of these ratings may be obtained
from each rating agency. Such ratings are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities, but rather an indication of creditworthiness. Any

rating can be revised upward or downward or withdrawn at any time by a rating agency if it decides that the circumstances warrant the change.
Each rating should be evaluated independently of any other rating.
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Capital Requirements

Total capital expenditures, excluding the purchase of nuclear fuel and any manufacturing acquisitions, are currently estimated to be $693 million
during 2003 attributable to the following operating segments:

Estimated Actual
Capital Expenditures 2003 2002
(Millions of Dollars)

Utility Energy $ 455  $ 405
Non-Utility Energy

Power the Future 186 53
Other 5 40
Manufacturing 20 15
Other 27 44
Total $ 693 $ 557

Due to changing environmental and other regulations such as air quality standards or electric reliability initiatives that impact the Company s
utility energy segments, future long-term capital requirements may vary from recent capital requirements. The utility energy segment currently
expects capital expenditures, excluding the purchase of nuclear fuel and expenditures for new generating capacity contained in the Power the
Future strategy described below, to be between $400 million and $500 million per year during the next five years.

Capital requirements over the next decade for Power the Future include approximately $3.0 billion to construct 2,800 megawatts of new natural
gas-based and coal-based generating capacity, approximately $1.3 billion to upgrade existing electric generating assets and approximately $2.7
billion for energy distribution system upgrades.

The capital required to support the $3.0 billion of new generation over the next decade is expected to come from a combination of internal and
external sources. With the dividend reduction that began in 2001, the Company is expected to retain almost $90 million per year of additional
cash flows, which will provide substantial funding for new generation. The Company is also divesting non-utility assets which will provide
additional cash. The new generating plants will be constructed by We Power, a non-utility subsidiary, and leased to Wisconsin Electric under
25 30 year lease agreements. It is expected that Wisconsin Electric will recover the lease payments in its utility rates. It is anticipated that the
Company will need external financing as the plants are constructed, but the cash flows from the lease payments, the asset divestitures and the
additional cash retained within the Company as a result of the dividend reduction are expected to eliminate the need for additional equity
financing.

Pension Investments: The Company has funded its pension obligations in outside trusts. During 2002, the pension investments in the trusts
have performed consistent with the stock market which has resulted in double digit negative returns. In addition, interest rates have fallen, which
results in a higher discounted pension obligation. The Company has recorded a minimum pension liability as of December 31, 2002 for $113.5
million due to the negative returns on pension assets and lower discount rates.
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Guardian Pipeline: As previously disclosed, the Company s subsidiary WICOR, Inc., is an equal one third joint venture partner in the Guardian
Pipeline project ( Guardian ). In November 2001, Guardian Pipeline, L.L..C. obtained $170 million of fixed rate financing for the project, secured
by guarantees severally from each partner, or an affiliate of each of the partners, for their one third share of the debt financing. The guarantees

are effective during the construction of the project and approximately the first six months of commercial operation. Guardian began commercial
operation during the fourth quarter of 2002.

Financial Instruments: Wisconsin Energy is a party to various financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk as a part of its normal course of
business, including financial guarantees and letters of credit which support construction projects, commodity contracts and other payment
obligations. The Company s estimated maximum exposure under such agreements is approximately $135 million as of December 31, 2002.
However, the Company believes the likelihood is remote that material payments will be required under these agreements. See Note O Guarantees
in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more information.
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Contractual Obligations/Commercial Commitments: The Company has the following contractual obligations and other commercial
commitments as of December 31, 2002:

Payments Due by Period
After 5
Contractual Obligations (a) Less than 1 yr. 1-3 years 3-5 years years Total
(Millions of Dollars)
Long-Term Debt (b) $ 152 § 231.0 $ 7613 $1,880.7 $2,888.2
Capital Lease Obligations (c) 56.1 89.9 71.1 437.5 654.6
Operating Lease Obligations (d) 33.6 77.0 77.8 88.2 276.6
Unconditional Purchase Obligations (e) 8.9 81.3 33 11.8 105.3
Other Long-Term Obligations (f) 268.2 351.0 151.8 245.4 1,016.4
Total Contractual Cash Obligations $382.0 $ 8302 $1,0653 $2,663.6 $4,941.1

(@) The amounts included in the table are calculated using current market prices, forward curves and other estimates. Contracts with multiple
unknown variables have been omitted from the analysis.

(b) Principal payments on Long-Term Debt of Wisconsin Energy and affiliates (excluding capital lease obligations).

(c) Capital Lease Obligations of Wisconsin Electric for nuclear fuel lease and purchase power commitments.

(d) Operating Leases Obligations for purchased power for Wisconsin Energy and affiliates.

(¢) Unconditional Purchase Obligations for information technology and other services for utility and We Power operations.

(f)  Primarily other Long-Term Obligations under various contracts of Wisconsin Energy and affiliates for the procurement of fuel, power, gas
supply and associated transportation, primarily related to utility operations.

Obligations for utility operations by Wisconsin Energy s utility affiliates have historically been included as part of the rate making process and
therefore are generally recoverable from customers.

Guarantees: Wisconsin Energy provides various guarantees supporting certain of its subsidiaries. The guarantees issued by Wisconsin Energy
guarantee payment or performance by its subsidiaries under specified agreements or transactions. As a result, the Company s exposure under the
guarantees is based upon the net liability of the relevant subsidiary under the specified agreements or transactions. The majority of the
guarantees issued by Wisconsin Energy limit the exposure of the Company to a maximum amount stated in the guarantees. See Note

O Guarantees in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more information.

FACTORS AFFECTING RESULTS, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

MARKET RISKS AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT RISKS

The Company is exposed to market and other significant risks as a result of the nature of its businesses and the environment in which those
businesses operate. Such risks, described in further detail below, include but are not limited to:
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Commodity Price Risk: In the normal course of business, the Company s utility and non-utility power generation subsidiaries utilize contracts of
various duration for the forward sale and purchase of electricity. This is done to effectively manage utilization of their available generating
capacity and energy during periods when available power resources are expected to exceed the requirements of their obligations. This practice
may also include forward contracts for the purchase of power during periods when the anticipated market price of electric energy is below
expected incremental power production costs. The Company manages its fuel and gas supply costs through a portfolio of short and long-term
procurement contracts with various suppliers for the purchase of coal, uranium, natural gas and fuel oil.

Wisconsin s retail electric fuel cost adjustment procedure mitigates some of Wisconsin Electric s risk of electric fuel cost fluctuation. On a
prospective basis, if cumulative fuel and purchased power costs for electric utility operations deviate from a prescribed range when compared to
the costs projected in the most recent retail rate proceeding, retail electric rates may be adjusted, subject to risks associated with the regulatory
approval process including regulatory lag. The PSCW has authorized dollar for dollar recovery of natural gas costs for the gas utility operations
of Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas through gas cost recovery mechanisms, which mitigates most of the risk of gas cost variations. For
additional information concerning the electric utility fuel cost adjustment procedure and the natural gas utilities gas cost recovery mechanisms,
see Rates and Regulatory Matters below.
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Regulatory Recovery Risk: The electric operations of Wisconsin Electric burn natural gas in several of its peaking power plants or as a
supplemental fuel at several coal-based plants, and the cost of purchased power is tied to the cost of natural gas in many instances. Wisconsin
Electric bears some regulatory risk for the recovery of such fuel and purchased power costs when they are higher than the base rate established
in its rate structure.

As noted above, the electric operations of Wisconsin Electric operate under a fuel cost adjustment clause in the Wisconsin retail jurisdiction for
fuel and purchased power costs associated with the generation and delivery of electricity. This clause establishes a base rate for fuel and
purchased power, and Wisconsin Electric assumes the risks and benefits of fuel cost variances that are within 3% of the base rate. For 2002,
2001 and 2000, actual fuel and purchased power costs at Wisconsin Electric exceeded base fuel rates by $2.3 million, $0.1 million and $25.9
million, respectively. In 2002 and 2001, the rates included a fuel surcharge.

Weather: The rates of Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas are set by the PSCW based upon estimated temperatures which approximate
20-year averages. Wisconsin Electric s electric revenues are sensitive to the summer cooling season, and to some extent, to the winter heating
season. The gas revenues of Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas are sensitive to the winter heating season. A summary of actual weather
information in the utility segment s service territory during 2002, 2001 and 2000, as measured by degree-days, may be found above in Results of
Operations .

Temperature can also impact demand for electricity in regions where the Company has invested in non-utility energy assets or projects. In
addition, to the extent weather conditions incurred in various regions are extreme rather than normal or mild the manufacturing segment demand
for products can be impacted.

Interest Rate Risk: The Company, including its affiliates, has various short-term borrowing arrangements to provide working capital and
general corporate funds. Wisconsin Energy also has variable rate long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2002. Borrowing levels under
such arrangements vary from period to period depending upon capital investments and other factors. Future short-term interest expense and
payments will reflect both future short-term interest rates and borrowing levels.

The Company performed an interest rate sensitivity analysis at December 31, 2002 of its outstanding portfolio of $953.1 million short-term debt
with a weighted average interest rate of 1.51% and $176.6 million of variable-rate long-term debt with a weighted average interest rate of 1.88%.
A one-percentage point change in interest rates would cause the Company s annual interest expense to increase or decrease by approximately
$9.5 million before taxes from short-term borrowings and $1.8 million before taxes from variable rate long-term debt outstanding.

On September 24, 2002, Wisconsin Energy entered into a treasury lock agreement in order to mitigate Wisconsin Energy s interest rate risk
associated with the anticipated issuance of fixed-rate debt. This treasury lock agreement locked in the underlying Treasury yield for $100 million
of an anticipated $200 million debt issuance expected by the end of the first quarter 2003. Under a treasury lock agreement, Wisconsin Energy
agrees to pay or receive an amount equal to the difference between the net present value of the cash flows for the notional amount of the
instrument based on: a) the yield of a U.S. treasury bond at the date when the agreement is established and b) the yield of a U.S. treasury bond at
the date when the agreement is settled, which typically coincides with the debt issuance. The treasury rate lock agreement was entered into with
a major financial institution in order to minimize counterparty credit risk.
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Marketable Securities Return Risk: The Company funds its pension, other postretirement benefit and nuclear decommissioning obligations
through various trust funds, which in turn invest in debt and equity securities. Changes in the market price of the assets in these trust funds can
affect future pension, other postretirement benefit and nuclear decommissioning expenses. Future annuity payments to these trust funds can also
be affected by changes in the market price of trust fund assets. Wisconsin Energy expects that the risk of expense and annuity payment
variations as a result of changes in the market price of trust fund assets would be mitigated in part through future rate actions by the Company s
various utility regulators. However, the Company is currently operating under a PSCW ordered, qualified five-year rate restriction period
through 2005. For further information about the rate restriction, see Rates and Regulatory Matters below.

At December 31, 2002, the Company held the following total trust fund assets at fair value, primarily consisting of publicly traded debt and
equity security investments.

Wisconsin Energy Corporation Millions of Dollars
Pension trust funds $ 861.2
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund $ 550.0
Other postretirement benefits trust funds $ 137.8
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The Company manages its fiduciary oversight of the pension and other postretirement plan trust fund investments through a Board-appointed
Investment Trust Policy Committee. Qualified external investment managers are engaged to manage the investments. The Company conducts
asset/liability studies periodically through an outside investment advisor. The current study projects long-term, annualized returns of
approximately 9%.

Fiduciary oversight for the nuclear decommissioning trust fund investments is also the responsibility of the Board-appointed Investment Trust
Policy Committee. Qualified external investment managers are also engaged to manage these investments. An asset/liability study is periodically
conducted by an outside investment advisor, subject to additional constraints established by the PSCW. The current study projects long-term,
annualized returns of approximately 9%. Current PSCW constraints allow a maximum allocation of 65% in equities. The allocation to equities is
expected to be reduced as the date for decommissioning Point Beach Nuclear Plant approaches in order to increase the probability of sufficient
liquidity at the time the funds will be needed.

Wisconsin Electric insures various property and outage risks through Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited ( NEIL ). Annually, NEIL reviews its
underwriting and investment results and determines the feasibility of granting a distribution to policyholders. Adverse loss experience, rising
reinsurance costs, or impaired investment results at NEIL could result in increased costs or decreased distributions to Wisconsin Electric.

Non-Utility Wholesale Price Risk: The Company is exposed to non-utility wholesale price risks in the operations of its non-utility segment.
Some of the markets in which the Company operates non-utility energy generation assets have become oversaturated. The Company has
experienced a decline in capacity contracts in these markets. The Company uses diversification in its portfolio of businesses to reduce its
exposure to wholesale electric price fluctuations.

Independent Power Project ( IPP ) Market Risk: Prior to the September 2000 Power the Future strategic announcement, the Company made
significant commitments to develop, build and own non-utility power plants. Subsequent to September 2000, the Company made significant
progress in exiting many of these projects, which resulted in gains during 2001 and 2000 and losses in 2002. As of December 31, 2002, the
Company had approximately $350 million of investments in non-utility energy assets. Management believes that the projected cash flows from
these investments over the life of these assets will exceed the recorded carrying value. However, the market value of some of these investments
is currently believed not to exceed cost. In the fourth quarter of 2001 and continuing into 2002, the IPP market experienced a significant decline
driven by several factors, including the softening economy, the financial viability of energy companies with large IPP investments, lower
forward electric price curves and a significant tightening of credit to this market. These factors may adversely impact the timing, proceeds and
the gain or loss on future sales of non-utility energy assets.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk: The Company manages foreign currency market risks through the use of a variety of financial and
derivative instruments. The Company uses forward exchange contracts and other activities to hedge the U.S. dollar value resulting from
anticipated foreign currency transactions. The notional amount of these contracts is not significant to the Company.

The Company generally uses natural hedges to minimize exposures to the revaluation of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies.
The Company s net exposure at December 31, 2002 was immaterial.

Economic Risk: The Company is exposed to market risks in the regional Midwest economy for the utility energy segment and worldwide
economic trends for the manufacturing segment. The Company uses diversification in its portfolio of businesses to reduce its exposure to
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economic fluctuations.

Inflationary Risk: The Company continues to monitor the impact of inflation, especially with respect to the rising costs of medical plans, in
order to minimize its effects in future years through pricing strategies, productivity improvements and cost reductions. Except for continuance of
an increasing trend in the inflation of medical costs and the impacts on the Company s medical and post retirement benefit plans, the Company
has expectations of low-to-moderate inflation. Wisconsin Energy does not believe the impact of general inflation will have a material effect on
its future results of operations.

For additional information concerning risk factors, including market risks, see Cautionary Factors below.

RATES AND REGULATORY MATTERS

The PSCW regulates retail electric, natural gas, steam and water rates in the state of Wisconsin, while the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission ( FERC ) regulates wholesale power, electric transmission and interstate gas transportation service rates.
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The Michigan Public Service Commission ( MPSC ) regulates retail electric rates in the state of Michigan. Orders from the PSCW can be viewed
at http://psc.wi.gov/ and orders from the MPSC can be viewed at www.michigan.gov/mpsc/.

Wisconsin Jurisdiction

WICOR Merger Order: As a condition of its March 2000 approval of the WICOR acquisition, the PSCW ordered a five-year rate restriction
period in effect freezing electric and natural gas rates for Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas effective January 1, 2001. The Company may
seek biennial rate reviews during the five-year rate restriction period limited to carve out changes in revenue requirements as a result of:

Governmental mandates;

Abnormal levels of capital additions required to maintain or improve reliable electric service; and

Major gas lateral projects associated with approved natural gas pipeline construction projects.

To the extent that natural gas rates and rules need to be modified during the integration of the gas operations of Wisconsin Electric and
Wisconsin Gas, the Company s total gas revenue requirements are to remain revenue neutral under the merger order. In its order, the PSCW
found that electric fuel cost adjustment procedures as well as gas cost recovery mechanisms would not be subject to the five-year rate restriction
period and that it was reasonable to allow the Company to retain efficiency gains associated with the merger. A full rate review will be required
by the PSCW at the end of the five-year rate restriction period.

Wisconsin Electric Power Company: The table below summarizes the anticipated annualized revenue impact of recent rate changes, primarily
in the Wisconsin jurisdiction, authorized by regulatory commissions for Wisconsin Electric s electric, natural gas and steam utilities. See Rates
and Regulatory Matters above for the web site addresses where the related rate orders can be found.

Incremental
Annualized Authorized
Revenue Percent Return on
Increase Change Common Effective
Service Wisconsin Electric (Decrease) in Rates Equity Date
(Millions) (%) (%)
Retail electric, WI (a) $ 48.1 3.2% 10/22/02
Retail electric, MI (b) $ 3.2 7.8% 11.0% 9/16/02
Fuel electric, MI $ 1.6 3.8% 1/01/02
Retail gas (c) $ 3.6 0.9% 12.2% 12/20/01
Fuel electric, WI (d) $ 20.9 1.4% 5/03/01
Fuel electric, WI (d) $ 37.8 2.5% 2/09/01
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Fuel electric, MI $ 1.0 2.4% 1/01/01
Retail electric, WI $ 27.5 1.8% 12.2% 1/01/01
Retail electric, WI (e) $ 11.3 0.8% 12.2% 8/30/00
Retail gas (e) $ (3.6) (0.9)% 12.2% 8/30/00
Retail electric, WI (e) $ 252 1.7% 12.2% 4/11/00

$ 11.6 3.1% 12.2% 4/11/00

Retail gas (e)

(a) In October 2002, the PSCW issued its order authorizing a surcharge for recovery of $48.1 million of annual estimated incremental costs
associated with the formation and operation of the ATC. The additional revenues will be offset by additional transmission costs.

(b) In September 2002, the MPSC issued an order authorizing an annual electric retail rate increase of $3.2 million for Wisconsin Electric. In
addition, the September 2002 order issued by the MPSC authorized the Company to include the transmission costs from ATC
prospectively in its Power Supply Cost Recovery clause.

(¢) In November 2001, the Milwaukee County Circuit Court overturned the PSCW s August 2000 final order for natural gas rates and the
PSCW reinstated the higher April 2000 interim gas rate order, effective December 2001.

(d) The February 2001 order was an interim order that was effective until the May 2001 final order was issued by the PSCW. The final May
2001 order superceded the February 2001 interim order.

(e) The April 2000 order was an interim order that was effective until the August 2000 final order was issued by the PSCW. The retail gas
August 2000 final order was amended in the December 2001 Order.
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In March 2000, the PSCW approved Wisconsin Electric s request for interim price increases related to the 2000/2001 biennial period, authorizing
a $25.2 million (1.7%) increase for electric operations and an $11.6 million (3.1%) increase for gas operations. The interim increase, which was
subject to potential refund, became effective in April 2000. Rates in the interim order were based upon a 12.2% return on common equity.

In August 2000, the PSCW issued its final order in the 2000/2001 pricing proposal. The final order authorized a $36.5 million (2.5%) increase
for electric operations (or $11.3 million higher than authorized in the interim order) as well as an $8 million (2.1%) increase for gas operations
(or $3.6 million lower than authorized in the interim order). Wisconsin Electric refunded to gas customers revenues that resulted from the
difference in gas rates between the interim and final orders. In its August 2000 final order, the PSCW authorized a second $27.5 million (1.8%)
increase for electric operations effective in January 2001. Rates in the final order were based upon a 12.2% return on common equity.

In November 2000, Wisconsin Electric filed a petition for judicial review with the Milwaukee County Circuit Court challenging the PSCW s
decision to limit the final gas rate increase to $8.0 million rather than the $11.6 million found reasonable for the interim increase. In November
2001 the Milwaukee County Circuit Court ruled in Wisconsin Electric s favor and remanded the case back to the PSCW for action. The PSCW
did not challenge the court s decision and authorized the Company to increase natural gas rates by $3.6 million effective in December 2001.

In its final order related to the 2000/2001 biennial period, the PSCW authorized recovery of revenue requirements for, among other things,
electric reliability and safety construction expenditures as well as for nitrogen oxide ( NQ ) remediation expenditures. Revenue requirements for
electric reliability and safety construction expenditures were subject to refund at the end of 2001 to the extent that actual expenditures were less
than forecasted expenditures included in the final order. During 2002, the Company accrued a $1.1 million refund liability associated with the
electric safety and reliability spending requirements subject to PSCW review and future resolution. In March 2000, the PSCW had previously

authorized all Wisconsin utilities to depreciate NO emission reduction costs over an accelerated 10-year recovery period. Due to the uncertainty
. . . . X . . . . . . . . .
regarding the level and timing of these expenditures, the PSCW, in its final order, required Wisconsin Electric to establish escrow accounting for

the revenue requirement components associated with NO expenditures. Wisconsin Electric s actual NOremediation expenditures resulted in an
X X

under-spent balance of approximately $11.9 million in the escrow account at the end of 2002. The NO escrow balance will be impacted by
future NO, expenditures and rate making activities.

The Company has the ability to request biennial rate reviews for certain carve out items. The Company is currently evaluating the need for
regulatory relief for the year beginning January 1, 2004.

Electric Transmission Cost Recovery: In September 2001, Wisconsin Electric requested that the PSCW approve $58.8 million of annual rate
relief to recover the estimated incremental costs associated with the formation and operation of ATC, which was designed to enhance
transmission access and increase electric system reliability and market efficiency in the state of Wisconsin. Wisconsin Electric was also seeking
to recover associated incremental transmission costs of the Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator Inc., the multi-state
organization that will monitor and control electric transmission throughout the Midwest. These increased costs are primarily due to the
implementation of capital improvement projects for the period 2001-2005 and associated operation costs that are expected to increase
transmission capacity and reliability. The Company anticipates that cost recovery of the transmission related costs under this request and similar
requests in the Michigan jurisdiction will be earnings neutral subject to approval of these requests by the PSCW and MPSC. In October 2002,
the PSCW issued its order authorizing a surcharge for recovery of $48 million of annual costs reflecting lower projected transmission costs
through 2005 than estimated by the Company. Recognizing the uncertainty of these transmission related costs, the PSCW order authorized a four
year escrow accounting treatment such that rate recovery will ultimately be trued-up to actual costs plus a return on the unrecovered costs. The
October 2002 order is expected to increase annual revenues and operating costs by $48 million, with an insignificant impact to net earnings.
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Wisconsin Gas Company: Wisconsin Gas rates were set within the framework of the Productivity-based Alternative Ratemaking Mechanism,
which was established in 1994 and expired on October 31, 2001. Under this mechanism, Wisconsin Gas had the ability to raise or lower margin
rates within a specified range on a quarterly basis. Currently, Wisconsin Gas rates recover $1.5 million per year less than the maximum amount
allowed by the PSCW s rate order. Pursuant to that PSCW directive, Wisconsin Gas rates remain at the same levels as were set prior to the
expiration of the Productivity-based Alternative Ratemaking Mechanism.
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In October 2002, the PSCW issued an order which eliminated escrow accounting for bad debts effective October 1, 2002. Under escrow
accounting Wisconsin Gas expensed amounts included in rates for bad debt expense. If actual bad debt costs exceeded amounts allowed in rates,
such amounts were deferred as a regulatory asset. The escrow amount accumulated at September 30, 2002 of approximately $6.9 million is
expected to be collected in future rates, but future bad debt expense at Wisconsin Gas will no longer be subject to this separate true-up
mechanism.

Fuel Cost Adjustment Procedure: As previously reported, Wisconsin Electric operates under a fuel cost adjustment clause for fuel and
purchased power costs associated with the generation and delivery of electricity and purchase power contracts. In December 2000, Wisconsin
Electric submitted an application with the PSCW seeking a $51.4 million increase in rates on an expedited basis to recover increased costs of
fuel and purchased power in 2001. Wisconsin Electric revised its projected power supply cost shortfall in January 2001 to reflect updated natural
gas cost projections for 2001. This update resulted in a request for an additional $11.1 million in 2001, bringing the total requested increase to
$62.5 million. Hearings on this matter were held in mid-January 2001. In February 2001, the PSCW issued an interim order authorizing a $37.8
million increase in rates for 2001 power supply costs. Hearings on the final phase of the case were held in late March and early April 2001. The
PSCW issued a final order in May 2001, effective immediately, authorizing a total increase in rates of $58.7 million (or an additional $20.9
million over the interim order). Under the final order, Wisconsin Electric would have to refund to customers any over recoveries of fuel costs as
a result of the surcharges authorized in 2001. During 2002 and 2001, the Company did not over recover fuel costs.

During the second quarter of 2002, the PSCW issued an order authorizing new fuel cost adjustment rules to be implemented in the Wisconsin
retail jurisdiction. The new rules will not be effective for Wisconsin Electric until January 2006, the end of a five year rate freeze associated with
the WICOR Merger Order. Until such time, Wisconsin Electric will operate under an approved transaction mechanism similar to the old fuel
cost adjustment procedure.

In addition, as previously reported, on June 4, 2001, two consumer advocacy groups petitioned the Dane County Circuit Court for review of
decisions related to authorization by the PSCW for Wisconsin Electric to add a surcharge to its electric rates to recover its expected 2001 power
supply costs. The petitioners alleged that the PSCW made various material errors of law and procedure as a result of which the Court should set
aside both interim and final orders and remand the case to the PSCW. The case was settled and, in May 2002, the Dane County Circuit Court
issued a final order dismissing the petition.

In February 2003, Wisconsin Electric completed a power supply cost analysis which included updated natural gas cost projections for 2003.
Based on this analysis, in February 2003 the Company filed a request with the PSCW to increase Wisconsin retail electric rates by $55.0 million
annually to recover forecasted increases in fuel and purchased power costs. Under the current fuel cost adjustment procedure, Wisconsin Electric
expects to receive an interim order from the PSCW authorizing an increase in electric rates in March 2003. The interim order would be subject
to PSCW audit and final order later in the year.

Gas Cost Recovery Mechanism: As a result of the acquisition of WICOR by Wisconsin Energy, the PSCW required similar gas cost recovery
mechanisms ( GCRM ) for the gas operations of Wisconsin Electric and for Wisconsin Gas. In recent years, Wisconsin Electric had operated
under a modified dollar-for-dollar GCRM, which included after the fact prudence reviews by the PSCW, while the Wisconsin Gas GCRM
included an incentive mechanism that provides an opportunity for Wisconsin Gas to increase or decrease earnings within certain limited ranges
as a result of gas acquisition activities and transportation costs. For both companies, the majority of gas costs are passed through to customers
under their existing gas cost recovery mechanisms.

In February 2001, the PSCW issued an order to Wisconsin Electric and to Wisconsin Gas authorizing a similar GCRM for each company. These
new GCRMs, which were effective in April 2001, are similar to the existing GCRM at Wisconsin Gas. Under the new GCRMs, gas costs are
passed directly to customers through a purchased gas adjustment clause. However, both companies have the opportunity to increase or decrease
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earnings by up to approximately 2.5% of their total annual gas costs based upon how closely actual gas commodity and capacity costs compare
to benchmarks established by the PSCW. Recent changes in the benchmarks applied resulted in no significant impact in current earnings under
the GCRM in 2002 and 2001 compared to an increase in the earnings for Wisconsin Gas of $3.0 million before tax in 2000.

Commodity Price Risk: The gas operations of Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas have commodity risk management programs that have

been approved by the PSCW. These programs hedge the cost of natural gas and therefore changes in the value of the financial instruments do not
impact net income. These programs allow the Company s gas utilities to utilize call and put option contracts to reduce market risk associated with
fluctuations in the price of natural gas purchases and gas in storage. Under these programs, Wisconsin Gas and Wisconsin Electric have the

ability to hedge up to 50% of their planned flowing gas and storage inventory volumes. The cost of applicable call and put option contracts, as
well as gains or losses realized under the contracts, do
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not affect net income as they are fully recovered under the purchase gas adjustment clauses of Wisconsin Gas and Wisconsin Electric gas cost
recovery mechanisms. In addition, under the Gas Cost Incentive Mechanism, Wisconsin Gas and Wisconsin Electric use derivative financial
instruments to manage the cost of gas. The cost of these financial instruments, as well as any gains or losses on the contracts, are subject to
sharing under the incentive mechanisms.

Ixonia Lateral: In April 2002, Wisconsin Gas announced that construction of the 35-mile lateral ( Ixonia Lateral ) to connect its distribution
system to the Guardian Pipeline would be delayed until the spring of 2003 in order to obtain all permits and easements. On August 30, 2002,
Wisconsin Gas filed a request with the PSCW for approval of an increased cost estimate for the Ixonia Lateral. The original cost estimate of $62
million has increased to approximately $97.5 million based on an in-service date in the fourth quarter of 2003.

On January 15, 2003, Wisconsin Gas received from the WDNR a Chapter 30 permit to construct the Ixonia Lateral after lengthy negotiations
with WDNR and interested parties. Wisconsin Gas filed in February 2003 updated cost estimates reflecting additional costs of approximately
$14.0 million required by the WDNR permit conditions. The Ixonia Lateral continues to be economically feasible and provides substantial gas
cost savings as well as critical additional pipeline capacity. Wisconsin Gas expects to complete and place the Ixonia Lateral in service during the
fourth quarter of 2003. In the event that the Ixonia Lateral is not completed prior to November 2003, Wisconsin Gas would incur additional
operating costs for gas to be delivered into its service territory.

On August 24, 2001, Neighbors Standing United ( NSU ), a landowner group, and an individual landowner, filed petitions for review of the
PSCW order dated July 25, 2001, which approved Wisconsin Gas Company s application to construct and operate the Ixonia Lateral. The
petitioners allege, among other issues, that the final environmental impact statement (  FEIS ) for this pipeline project did not meet applicable legal
requirements and that affected landowners due process rights were not satisfied during the PSCW review process. After briefing of the issues

and oral argument, the Jefferson County Circuit Court on November 5, 2002, rendered a decision denying the petitions for review and request

for injunctive relief with one modification by the Court which narrowed the approved pipeline route corridor from 800 to 200 feet. On December
18, 2002, the landowner filed a Notice of Appeal of the Court decision to the Wisconsin Court of Appeals.

These two petitioners also filed on February 21 and 22, 2002, respectively, petitions for review of a January 17, 2002, WDNR decision which
concluded that the FEIS for the Guardian Pipeline and Ixonia Lateral projects fully complied with the Wisconsin Environmental Policy Act.
These petitions for review and associated proceedings have been stayed by the Jefferson County Circuit Court pending resolution of the
proceedings for the court review of the PSCW s order.

Power the Future Port Washington Order: The PSCW issued its written order on December 20, 2002 granting We Power a CPCN to
commence construction of two 545 megawatt natural gas-based combined cycle generating units on the site of Wisconsin Electric s existing Port
Washington, Wisconsin generating station (  Port Units 1 & 2 ). The Order also authorized Wisconsin Gas to proceed with the construction of a
connecting natural gas lateral and ATC to construct required transmission system upgrades to serve the Port Washington station. As part of the
Order the PSCW also approved in substance the lease agreements and related documents under which Wisconsin Electric will staff, operate and
maintain Port Units 1 & 2. Key financial terms of the leased generation contracts include:

Initial lease term of 25 years with provisions for subsequent renewals at reduced rates;

Cost recovery over a 25 year period on a mortgage basis amortization schedule;

Imputed capital structure of 53% equity, 47% debt for lease computation purposes;
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Authorized rate of return of 12.7% on equity for lease calculation purposes;

Fixed construction cost of the 2 Port units at $309.6 million and $280.3 million (2001 dollars) subject to escalation at the GDP
inflation rate; and

Ongoing PSCW supervisory authority only over those lease terms and conditions specifically identified in the Order, which do not
include the key financial terms.

We Power is required to begin construction of Port Unit 1 no later then 12 months after it receives all necessary federal, state and local permits.
We Power anticipates commencing construction of Port Unit 1 during the summer of 2003. We Power has entered into binding contracts with
third parties to secure necessary engineering, design and construction services and major equipment components for Port Unit 1. Before
beginning construction of Port Unit 2, the Order requires that an updated demand and energy
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forecast be filed with the PSCW to document market demand for additional generating capacity. We Power expects to begin the collection of
certain amounts as provided for in the leased generation contracts from Wisconsin Electric in 2003. In January 2003, Wisconsin Electric filed a
request with the PSCW to defer such costs for recovery in future rates.

Michigan Jurisdiction

Wisconsin Electric Power Company: In mid-November 2000, Wisconsin Electric submitted an application with the MPSC requesting an
electric retail rate increase of $3.7 million or 9.4% on an annualized basis. Hearings on this rate relief request were completed in June of 2001.
In December of 2001, the MPSC issued an order reopening the case on a limited basis to incorporate the rate effects of the transfer of Wisconsin
Electric transmission assets to ATC. Hearings were completed on April 10, 2002. In September 2002, the MPSC issued its order authorizing an
annual electric retail rate increase of $3.2 million effective immediately. On February 20, 2003, International Paper Corporation filed a claim of
appeal from the Michigan Public Service Commission s final order in Case No. U-12725, which awarded the Company a $3.2 million rate
increase and changed the procedures by which the Company recovers the cost of obtaining transmission services. The Company believes the
Commission will prevail in defense of its order.

Edison Sault Electric Company: In September 1995, the MPSC approved Edison Sault s application to implement price cap regulation for its
electric customers in the state of Michigan, capping base rates at existing levels, rolling its existing fuel cost adjustment procedure or Power
Supply Cost Recovery ( PSCR ) factor into base rates and suspending its existing PSCR clause. Edison Sault is required to give thirty days notice
for rate decreases. The order authorizing Edison Sault s price cap represents a temporary experimental regulatory mechanism and allows Edison
Sault to file an application seeking an increase in rates under extraordinary circumstances. In October 2000, Edison Sault filed a report with the
MPSC addressing its experience under the price-cap mechanism. In September 2001, Edison Sault submitted an application to reinstate its PSCR
clause in January 2002 and to incorporate therein 2002 incremental ATC charges and certain miscellaneous costs. In October 2001, Edison Sault
filed an application with the MPSC to establish its PSCR factor for the year 2002. In April 2002, the MPSC issued orders authorizing Edison

Sault to reimplement its PSCR clause, beginning May 1, 2002. PSCR revenues collected during 2002 are subject to a true-up hearing.

Electric Transmission Cost Recovery: Consistent with the requests in Wisconsin noted above, both Wisconsin Electric and Edison Sault filed
requests with the MPSC in September 2001 for rate recovery of estimated 2002 transmission costs over 2001 levels in the amount of $0.3
million for Wisconsin Electric and $0.6 million for Edison Sault through the Michigan Power Supply Cost Recovery mechanism. In April 2002,
the MPSC issued an order that authorized Edison Sault to reimplement a Power Supply Cost Recovery clause which included the transmission
costs from ATC in its determination. In September 2002 the MPSC issued an order that authorized Wisconsin Electric to recover transmission
costs in its Power Supply Cost Recovery Clause prospectively. During the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company filed a separate request with the
MPSC for ATC start-up and incremental ATC cost deferrals to date that amounted to approximately $1.2 million.

ELECTRIC SYSTEM RELIABILITY

In response to customer demand for higher quality power as a result of modern digital equipment, Wisconsin Energy is evaluating and updating
its electric distribution system as part of its enhanced Power the Future strategy. The Company is taking some immediate steps to reduce the
likelihood of outages by upgrading substations and rebuilding lines to upgrade voltages and reliability. These improvements, along with better
technology for analysis of the Company s existing system, better resource management to speed restoration and improved customer
communication, are near-term efforts to enhance the Company s current electric distribution infrastructure. In the long-term, Wisconsin Energy is
initiating a new distribution system design that is expected to consistently provide the level of reliability needed for a digital economy, using

new technology, advanced communications and a two-way electricity flow. Implementation of the Power the Future strategy is subject to a
number of state and federal regulatory approvals. For additional information, see Corporate Developments above.
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Wisconsin Electric had adequate capacity to meet all of its firm electric load obligations during 2002. All of Wisconsin Electric s generating
plants performed well during the hottest periods of the summer and all power purchase commitments under firm contract were received. Public
appeals for conservation were not required, nor was there the need to interrupt or curtail service to non-firm customers who participate in load
management programs in exchange for discounted rates. Deliveries were curtailed on several occasions to certain special contract customers in
the Upper Peninsula of Michigan because of transmission constraints in the area.
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Wisconsin Electric expects to have adequate capacity to meet all of its firm load obligations during 2003. However, extremely hot weather,
unexpected equipment failure or unavailability could require Wisconsin Electric to call upon load management procedures during 2003 as it has
in past years.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Consistent with other companies in the energy industry, Wisconsin Energy faces potentially significant ongoing environmental compliance and
remediation challenges related to current and past operations. Specific environmental issues affecting the Company s utility and non-utility

energy segments include but are not limited to (1) air emissions such as carbon dioxide ( CQ ), sulfur dioxide ( SO, nitrogen oxide ( NOx ), small
particulates and mercury, (2) disposal of combustion by-products such as fly ash, (3) remediation of former manufactured gas plant sites, (4)
disposal of used nuclear fuel, and (5) the eventual decommissioning of nuclear power plants.

Wisconsin Energy is currently pursuing a proactive strategy to manage its environmental issues including (1) substituting new and cleaner
generating facilities for older facilities as part of the Power the Future strategy, (2) developing additional sources of renewable electric energy
supply, (3) participating in regional initiatives to reduce the emissions of NO, from the Company s fossil fuel-based generating facilities, (4)
entering into a voluntary multi-emission agreement with the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources to reduce emissions of SO2, NOx, and
mercury by 45-50%, 60-65%, and 50%, respectively, within 10 years from Wisconsin Electric s coal-based power plants in Wisconsin, (5)
recycling of ash from coal-based generating units and (6) the clean-up of former manufactured gas plant sites. For further information
concerning disposal of used nuclear fuel and nuclear power plant decommissioning, see Nuclear Operations below and Note G Nuclear
Operations in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, respectively.

National Ambient Air Quality Standards: In July 1997, the EPA revised the National Ambient Air Quality Standards for ozone and particulate
matter. Although specific emission control requirements are not yet defined and despite legal challenges to these standards that will impact
compliance requirements and timing, Wisconsin Electric believes that the revised standards will likely require significant reductions in SO, and
NO, emissions from coal-based generating facilities. If these new standards withstand ongoing legal challenges, Wisconsin Electric expects that
reductions needed to achieve compliance with the ozone attainment standards will be implemented in stages from 2004 through 2012, beginning
with the ozone transport reductions described below. Reductions associated with the new particulate matter standards are expected to be
implemented in stages after the year 2010 and extending to the year 2017. Beyond the cost estimates identified below, Wisconsin Electric is
currently unable to estimate the impact of the revised air quality standards on its future liquidity, financial condition or results of operation.

Ozone Non-Attainment Rulemaking: In October 1998, the EPA promulgated ozone transport rules to address transport of NO, and ozone into
ozone non-attainment areas in the eastern half of the United States. The rules would have required electric utilities in 22 eastern states and the
District of Columbia, including the state of Wisconsin, to significantly reduce NO, emissions by May 1, 2003. A court decision was issued in
March 2000 excluding the state of Wisconsin but continuing to include southern Michigan as one of 19 states in a region east of the Mississippi
River that would remain subject to the October 1998 rules.

Independent of any court decisions, Wisconsin and some other states in the Lake Michigan region have concluded rulemaking proceedings that

require utilities, including Wisconsin Electric, to reduce NO emissions as part of separate, existing 1-hour ozone attainment demonstration rules
. . . . X .
required by the EPA for the Lake Michigan region s severe non-attainment areas.
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Michigan s and Wisconsin s rules are both in effect. Wisconsin Electric currently expects to incur total annual expenditures of $12.7 million to
$18.4 million and annual operation and maintenance costs of $1 million during the period 2003 through 2004 to comply with the Michigan and
Wisconsin rules. Wisconsin Electric believes that compliance with the NO, emission reductions requirements will substantially mitigate costs to
comply with the EPA s July 1997 revisions to the ozone National Ambient Air Quality Standards discussed above.

In January 2000, the PSCW approved Wisconsin Electric s comprehensive plan to meet the Wisconsin regulations, permitting recovery in rates
of NO, emission reduction costs over an accelerated 10-year recovery period and requiring that these costs be separately itemized on customer
bills.

Mercury Emission Control Rulemaking: As required by the 1990 amendments to the Federal Clean Air Act, the EPA issued a regulatory
determination in December 2000 that utility mercury emissions should be regulated. The EPA will develop draft rules by December 2003 and
issue final rules by December 2004. In June 2001, the WDNR independently developed draft mercury emission control rules that would affect
electric utilities in Wisconsin. The draft rules call for 30%, 50% and 90% reductions in
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mercury air emissions over 5, 10 and 15 years, respectively. The draft rules also require offsets for new mercury-emitting generating facilities.
Wisconsin s draft rules have not been finalized and will likely be revised if finalized at some future date. The Company is currently unable to
predict the ultimate rules that will be developed and adopted by the EPA or the WDNR, nor is it able to predict the impacts, if any, that the EPA s
and WDNR s mercury emission control rulemakings might have on the operations of its existing or potential coal-based generating facilities.

Manufactured Gas Plant Sites: Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas are voluntarily reviewing and addressing environmental conditions at a
number of former manufactured gas plant sites. For further information, see Note R Commitments and Contingencies in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Ash Landfill Sites: Wisconsin Electric aggressively seeks environmentally acceptable, beneficial uses for its combustion byproducts. For
further information, see Note R Commitments and Contingencies in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Manufacturing Segment: WICOR Industries has provided reserves sufficient to cover its estimated costs related to known contamination
associated with its manufacturing facilities.

EPA Information Requests: Wisconsin Electric and Wisvest-Connecticut LLC., formerly a wholly owned subsidiary of Wisvest, each received
requests during 2001 for information from the EPA regional offices pursuant to Section 114(a) of the Clean Air Act. For further information, see
Note R Commitments and Contingencies in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

LEGAL MATTERS

Giddings & Lewis Inc./City of West Allis Lawsuit: In July 1999, a jury issued a verdict against Wisconsin Electric awarding the plaintiffs $4.5
million in compensatory damages and $100 million in punitive damages in an action alleging that Wisconsin Electric had deposited

contaminated wastes at two sites in West Allis, Wisconsin owned by the plaintiffs. In September 2001, the Wisconsin Court of Appeals
overturned the $100 million punitive damage award and remanded the punitive damage claim back to the lower court for retrial. In January

2002, the Wisconsin Supreme Court denied the plaintiffs petition for review. Plaintiffs claims were settled during 2002 for a total cost of $17.3
million. For further information, see Note R Commitments and Contingencies in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other: Wisvest has an investment of approximately $30 million in a cogeneration plant in the State of Maine, called Androscoggin Energy LLC
which is operated by a third party. Androscoggin has an energy services agreement with a customer which receives steam from the cogeneration
plant. The customer has filed a lawsuit against Androscoggin alleging breach of the energy services agreement. In November 2002, a federal
judge awarded partial summary judgment to the customer against Androscoggin. A trial will be scheduled in 2003 for the determination of
damages to be awarded, if any, under the claim. This dispute could significantly impair the Company s investment in Androscoggin.

NUCLEAR OPERATIONS
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Point Beach Nuclear Plant: Wisconsin Electric owns two 510-megawatt electric generating units at Point Beach Nuclear Plant in Two Rivers,
Wisconsin which are operated by Nuclear Management Company, LLC ( NMC ), a joint venture of the Company and affiliates of other
unaffiliated utilities. During 2002, 2001, and 2000, Point Beach provided 22%, 25% and 23% of Wisconsin Electric s net electric energy supply,
respectively. The United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission ( NRC ) operating licenses for Point Beach expire in October 2010 for Unit 1
and in March 2013 for Unit 2.

In July 2000, Wisconsin Electric s senior management authorized the commencement of initial design work for the power uprate of both units at
Point Beach. Subject to approval by the PSCW and a decision to relicense the units, the project may be completed by May 2007 and could add
approximately 90 megawatts of electrical output to Point Beach.

NMC has formed an operating license renewal team which is expected to complete a technical and economic evaluation of license renewal by
mid-2003. Based upon the results of this evaluation and subject to approval by executive management and by the Board of Directors of
Wisconsin Energy and Wisconsin Electric, Wisconsin Electric will determine whether to seek appropriate regulatory approvals, including
submittal of an application to the NRC, in early 2004 for an extension of the operating licenses for Point Beach Nuclear Plant for a period of up
to 20 years.
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In August 2001, the NRC issued Bulletin 2001-01, Circumferential Cracking of Reactor Pressure Vessel Head Penetration Nozzles, requesting
that pressurized water reactor licensees provide information on the structural integrity of the subject nozzles. NMC responded that tests and
inspections conducted at Point Beach over the last several years had not identified any evidence of such cracking. NMC conducted more
thorough inspections of the reactor pressure vessel head and nozzles during the Spring 2002 Unit 2 refueling outage and found no indications of
degradation. On August 9, 2002, NRC issued Bulletin 2002-02, Reactor Pressure Vessel Head and Vessel Head Penetration Nozzle Inspection
Programs, providing additional NRC expectations for reactor vessel head examinations. As a result of this new NRC guidance, NMC conducted
more extensive examinations of the Unit 1 reactor pressure vessel head during the Fall 2002 refueling outage. The results of these examinations
were also acceptable. The Company plans to replace both reactor vessel heads during the 2005 refueling outages as an alternative to incurring

the additional time and costs of these examinations. The estimated cost of this capital expenditure is approximately $40 million in 2002 dollars.

On July 12, 2002, the NRC issued a Notice of Violation and provided its final significance determination, upholding its April 8, 2002
preliminary red finding for Point Beach related to a potential failure of the plant s auxiliary feedwater system under certain postulated accident
scenario analyses. In November 2001, as part of a comprehensive risk assessment, plant employees discovered the potential for a common mode
failure of the plant s auxiliary feedwater pumps. The matter was immediately reported to the NRC and prompt interim corrective actions were
implemented. Point Beach has completed equipment modifications and updated its procedures to ensure operators have explicit guidance that
matches training and to ensure plant personnel take appropriate actions when necessary. The NRC conducted an inspection in September 2002 to
gather additional information. On October 2, 2002, the NRC determined that treatment as an old design issue not representative of current
performance is appropriate. However, NRC s consideration of this finding in their assessment of Point Beach s current overall performance is
presently on hold pending final resolution of a subsequent issue involving the plant s auxiliary feedwater system. On October 24, 2002, while
conducting post-maintenance testing, plant employees discovered the potential for another common mode failure mechanism under specific
conditions for the plant s auxiliary feedwater pumps. The matter was immediately reported to the NRC and prompt interim corrective actions
were implemented. Analysis and evaluation of the susceptibility of the auxiliary feedwater system to this failure mode, assessment of the safety
significance of this postulated condition, and interactions with NRC to achieve appropriate resolution are continuing. The Company is currently
unable to estimate the impact, if any, that may result.

Nuclear Insurance: The Price-Anderson Act, as amended and extended to August 1, 2002, currently limits the total public liability for damages
arising from a nuclear incident at a nuclear power plant. A provision extending the Price-Anderson Act through the end of 2003 was adopted by
Congress in February 2003.

Used Nuclear Fuel Storage and Disposal: During 1995, Wisconsin Electric completed construction of a facility at Point Beach for the
temporary dry storage of up to 48 canisters containing used nuclear fuel. During 2000, Wisconsin Electric finished loading the last of twelve
canisters originally authorized by the PSCW. On March 13, 2001, the PSCW approved a May 2000 application for authority to load additional
temporary used fuel dry storage containers. The application requested authorization for sufficient additional containers, at a cost of up to
approximately $46 million, to operate Point Beach Units 1 and 2 to the end of their current operating licenses, but not to exceed the original
48-canister capacity of the facility. NMC is under contract with a new vendor to supply the next generation of used fuel dry storage containers
for Point Beach.

Temporary storage alternatives at Point Beach are necessary until the United States Department of Energy takes ownership of and permanently
removes the used fuel as mandated by the Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, as amended in 1987 (the Waste Act ). Effective January 31, 1998,
the Department of Energy failed to meet its contractual obligation to begin removing used fuel from Point Beach, a responsibility for which
Wisconsin Electric has paid a total of $185.3 million over the life of the plant. The Department of Energy has indicated that it does not expect a
permanent used fuel repository to be available any earlier than 2010. It is not possible, at this time, to predict with certainty when the

Department of Energy will actually begin accepting used nuclear fuel.
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On August 13, 2000, the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit ruled in a lawsuit brought by Maine Yankee and Northern States
Power Company that the Department of Energy s failure to begin performance by January 31, 1998 constituted a breach in the Standard Contract,
providing clear grounds for filing complaints in the Court of Federal Claims. Consequently, Wisconsin Electric filed a complaint on November
16, 2000 against the Department of Energy in the Court of Federal Claims. The matter is pending. As of December 2002, Wisconsin Electric has
incurred damages in excess of $35 million, which it seeks to recover from the United States Department of Energy. Damages continue to accrue,
and, accordingly, Wisconsin Electric expects to seek recovery of its damages in this lawsuit.

In January 2002, as required by the Nuclear Waste Policy Act, the Secretary of Energy notified the Governor of Nevada and the Nevada
Legislature that he intended to recommend to the President that the Yucca Mountain site is scientifically sound and
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suitable for development as the nation s long-term geological repository for used nuclear fuel. On February 14, 2002, the Secretary provided the
formal recommendation to the President. In a February 2002 letter to Congress, the President expressed his support for the development of the
Yucca Mountain site. The letter also affirmed the need for a permanent repository by supporting the need for nuclear power and its cost
competitiveness, as well as acknowledging that successful completion of the repository program will redeem the clear Federal legal obligation
set forth in the Nuclear Waste Policy Act. On April 8, 2002, the Nevada Governor announced the state s official disapproval of the President s
recommendation. On May 8, 2002, the U.S. House of Representatives endorsed the President s recommendation to develop the Yucca Mountain
site as the nation s long-term geological repository for used nuclear fuel overriding the state of Nevada s objections. On July 9, 2002, the U.S.
Senate approved Yucca Mountain as such a repository. The President signed the resolution on July 23, 2002 which now clears the way for the
U.S. Department of Energy to begin preparation of the application to the NRC for a license to design and build the repository.

INDUSTRY RESTRUCTURING AND COMPETITION

Electric Utility Industry

Across the United States, electric industry restructuring progress has generally stalled subsequent to the California price and supply problems in
early 2001. States that had restructured and implemented retail access before the California problems generally have not gone back to traditional
regulation. Several states (Arkansas, Montana, New Mexico and Oklahoma) have delayed retail access or plan to implement limited retail access
(Nevada and Oregon). Texas and Michigan implemented restructuring by offering retail access on January 1, 2002. FERC has come out strongly
supporting large Regional Transmission Organizations ( RTOs ) which will affect the structure of the wholesale market. The timeline for
restructuring and retail access has been stretched out, and it is uncertain when retail access will happen in Wisconsin. There are many federal
bills on electric industry restructuring currently before the U.S. House and Senate. These bills are receiving some attention, but the direction is
not clear as both the House and Senate do not appear to have developed a strong vision of where they want the industry to go. Major issues in
industry restructuring are: deregulating existing generation, unbundling transmission and generation from distribution costs, implementing
RTOs, and market power mitigation. This list of issues is not all-inclusive, nor do all items need to be accomplished by a date-certain. The
Company continues to focus on infrastructure issues through its Power the Future growth strategy.

Restructuring in Wisconsin: Electric utility revenues in Wisconsin are regulated by the PSCW. Due to many factors, including relatively
competitive electric rates charged by the state s electric utilities, Wisconsin is proceeding with restructuring of the electric utility industry at a
much slower pace than many other states in the United States. Instead, the PSCW has been focused in recent years on electric reliability
infrastructure issues for the state of Wisconsin such as:

Addition of new generating capacity in the state;

Modifications to the regulatory process to facilitate development of merchant generating plants;

Development of a regional independent electric transmission system operator;

The previously described formation of a statewide transmission company, American Transmission Company LLC, which became
operational January 1, 2001; and

Improvements to existing and addition of new electric transmission lines in the state.
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The PSCW continues to maintain the position that the question of whether to implement electric retail competition in Wisconsin should
ultimately be decided by the Wisconsin legislature. No such legislation has been introduced in Wisconsin to date.

Restructuring in Michigan: Electric utility revenues are regulated by the MPSC. In June 2000, the Governor of Michigan signed the Customer
Choice and Electric Reliability Act into law empowering the MPSC to implement electric retail access in Michigan. The new law provides that
as of January 1, 2002 all Michigan retail customers of investor-owned utilities have the ability to choose their electric power producer. The
Michigan Retail Access law was characterized by the Michigan Governor as Choice for those who want it and protection for those who need it.

As of January 1, 2002, Michigan retail customers of Wisconsin Electric and Edison Sault were allowed to remain with their regulated utility at
regulated rates or choose an alternative electric supplier to provide power supply service. Wisconsin Electric and Edison Sault have maintained
their generation capacity and distribution assets and provide regulated service as they have in the past. Wisconsin Electric and Edison Sault
continue providing distribution and customer service functions regardless of the customer s power supplier.
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Competition and customer switching to alternative suppliers in the companies service territories in Michigan has been limited. No alternate
supplier activity has occurred in the companies service territories in Michigan, reflecting the small market area, the companies competitive
regulated power supply prices and a lack of interest in general in the Upper Peninsula of Michigan as a market for alternative electric suppliers.

Restructuring in Illinois: In 1999, the state of Illinois passed legislation that introduced retail electric choice for large customers and introduced
choice for all retail customers in May 2002. This legislation is not expected to have a material impact on Wisconsin Electric s business.
Wisconsin Electric has one wholesale customer in Illinois, the City of Geneva, whose contract is scheduled to expire on December 31, 2005.
However, Wisvest s wholly-owned subsidiary, Calumet Energy Team, LLC, does compete in the Illinois electric generation market with power
produced from its 308 MW gas based peaking plant that entered commercial operation in 2002. Wisconsin Energy believes that the Illinois
choice legislation will not materially affect Calumet Energy s operating results.

Natural Gas Utility Industry

Restructuring in Wisconsin: The PSCW has instituted generic proceedings to consider how its regulation of gas distribution utilities should
change to reflect the changing competitive environment in the natural gas industry. To date, the PSCW has made a policy decision to deregulate
the sale of natural gas in customer segments with workably competitive market choices and has adopted standards for transactions between a
utility and its gas marketing affiliates. However, work on deregulation of the gas distribution industry by the PSCW is presently on hold.
Currently, Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas are unable to predict the impact of potential future deregulation on the Company s results of
operations or financial position.

ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS

New Pronouncements: In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation Transition and

Disclosure an amendment of SFAS 123. This statement amends SFAS 123 to provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to
the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, SFAS 148 amends the disclosure requirements

of SFAS 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based
employee compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results. The Company does not intend to adopt the recognition provisions
of SFAS 123, as amended by SFAS 148.

In January 2003, the FASB authorized issuance of Interpretation 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. Interpretation 46, which is
effective for interim periods beginning after June 15, 2003, which requires companies with variable interests in variable interest entities to
evaluate whether they must consolidate these entities subject to the provisions included in Interpretation 46. The Interpretation must be applied
to any existing interests in variable interest entities beginning in the third quarter of 2003. The Company does not expect to consolidate any
existing interest in unconsolidated entities as a result of Interpretation 46. The Company expects to begin application of this Interpretation July
1, 2003.

In October 2000, the FASB issued two exposure drafts: Accounting for Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Liabilities, Equity, or Both,
and Proposed Amendment to FASB 6 to Revise the Definition of Liabilities. In March 2003, the FASB is expected to authorize issuance of
SFAS 149, Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Liabilities and Equity, which is effective at the beginning of the
first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003, requiring classification of mandatorily redeemable instruments as liabilities. The Company
expects to adopt SFAS 149 effective July 1, 2003. The Company will reclassify its mandatorily redeemable instruments to long-term debt upon
adoption of SFAS 149.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in compliance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires the
application of appropriate technical accounting rules and guidance, as well as the use of estimates. The application of these policies necessarily
involves judgments regarding future events, including the likelihood of success of particular projects, legal and regulatory challenges and
anticipated recovery of costs. These judgments, in and of themselves, could materially impact the financial statements and disclosures based on
varying assumptions. In addition, the financial and operating environment also
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may have a significant effect, not only on the operation of the business, but on the results reported through the application of accounting
measures used in preparing the financial statements and related disclosures, even if the nature of the accounting policies applied have not
changed.

The following is a list of accounting policies that are most significant to the portrayal of Wisconsin Energy s financial condition and results of
operations and that require management s most difficult, subjective or complex judgments.

Regulatory Accounting: Wisconsin Energy s utility subsidiaries operate under rates established by state and federal regulatory commissions
which are designed to recover the cost of service and provide a reasonable return to investors. Developing competitive pressures in the utility
industry may result in future utility prices which are based upon factors other than the traditional original cost of investment. In such a situation,
continued deferral of certain regulatory asset and liability amounts on the utilities books, as allowed under Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation ( SFAS 71 ), may no longer be appropriate and the unamortized
regulatory assets net of the regulatory liabilities would be recorded as an extraordinary after-tax non-cash charge to earnings. As of December
31, 2002, the Company had $650.6 million in regulatory assets and $327.2 million in regulatory liabilities. The Company continually reviews
the applicability of SFAS 71 and has determined that it is currently appropriate to continue following SFAS 71. See Note A Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

Pension and Postretirement Plans: The Company has significant pension and postretirement obligations and costs that are developed from
actuarial valuations. Inherent in these valuations are key assumptions including discount rates, expected return on plan assets and medical trend
rates. Changes in these assumptions are primarily influenced by factors outside the Company s control and can have a significant effect on the
amounts reported in the financial statements.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets: As a result of adoption of SFAS 142 Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill
and Other Intangible Assets ( SFAS 142 ), effective January 1, 2002, the Company is required to perform annual assessments of its goodwill for
impairment by applying fair-value-based tests. As of December 31, 2002, Wisconsin Energy had $833 million of goodwill on its balance sheet
attributable to the gas utility and manufacturing businesses of WICOR, Inc., which was acquired in April 2000 (see Note Mergers and
Acquisitions in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). To perform its annual impairment test of goodwill, Wisconsin Energy is
required to make various assumptions regarding these tests including assumptions about the future profitability of its gas utility and
manufacturing operations correlated with published projections for other similar businesses. A significant change in these markets, including the
market values for similar assets, or in the Company s projections could result in the recognition of a goodwill impairment loss related to a
decrease in the goodwill asset.

The Company reviewed its goodwill for impairment as of January 1, 2002 upon adoption of SFAS 142 and during the third quarter of 2002 as
part of its annual test as required by SFAS 142. In both cases, the Company determined that there were no impairments to the recorded goodwill
balance for any of its reporting units.

Unbilled Revenues: The Company records utility operating revenues when energy is delivered to its customers. However, the determination of
energy sales to individual customers is based upon the reading of their meters, which occurs on a systematic basis throughout the month. At the
end of each month, amounts of energy delivered to customers since the date of their last meter reading are estimated and corresponding unbilled
revenues are calculated. This unbilled revenue is estimated each month based upon actual generation and throughput volumes, recorded sales,
estimated customer usage by class, weather factors, line losses and applicable customer rates.
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Asset Retirement Obligations: Effective January 1, 2003, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143,
Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (  SFAS 143 ), which requires entities to recognize the estimated fair value of legal liabilities for
asset retirements in the period in which they are incurred. SFAS 143 applies primarily to decommissioning costs for the utility energy segment s
Point Beach Nuclear Plant.

Using a discounted future cash flow methodology, the Company estimated that its nuclear asset retirement obligation was approximately $673
million at January 1, 2003. Calculation of this asset retirement obligation is based upon projected decommissioning costs calculated by an
independent decommissioning consulting firm as well as several significant assumptions including the timing of future cash flows, future
inflation rates, the discount rate applied to future cash flows and an 85% probability of plant relicensing.

For additional information concerning adoption of SFAS 143 and the Company s estimated nuclear asset retirement obligation, see Note B Recent
Accounting Pronouncements and Note G Nuclear Operations in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CAUTIONARY FACTORS

This report and other documents or oral presentations contain or may contain forward-looking statements made by or on behalf of Wisconsin

Energy. Such statements are based upon management s current expectations and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause Wisconsin

Energy s actual results to differ materially from those contemplated in the statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on the

forward-looking statements. When used in written documents or oral presentations, the terms anticipate, believe, estimate, expect, forecast,
objective, plan, possible, potential, project and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. In addition to the

assumptions and other factors referred to specifically in connection with such statements, factors that could cause Wisconsin Energy s actual

results to differ materially from those contemplated in any forward-looking statements or otherwise affect its future results of operations and

financial condition include, among others, the following:

Factors affecting utility operations such as unusual weather conditions; catastrophic weather-related or terrorism-related damage;
availability of electric generating facilities; unscheduled generation outages, or unplanned maintenance or repairs; unanticipated
changes in fossil fuel, nuclear fuel, purchased power, gas supply or water supply costs or availability due to higher demand,
shortages, transportation problems or other developments; nonperformance by electric energy or natural gas suppliers under existing
power purchase or gas supply contracts; nuclear or environmental incidents; resolution of used nuclear fuel storage and disposal
issues; electric transmission or gas pipeline system constraints; unanticipated organizational structure or key personnel changes;
collective bargaining agreements with union employees or work stoppages; inflation rates; or demographic and economic factors
affecting utility service territories or operating environment.

Regulatory factors such as unanticipated changes in rate-setting policies or procedures; unanticipated changes in regulatory

accounting policies and practices; industry restructuring initiatives; transmission system operation and/or administration initiatives;
recovery of costs of previous investments made under traditional regulation; recovery of costs associated with adoption of changed
accounting standards; required changes in facilities or operations to reduce the risks or impacts of potential terrorist activities;

required approvals for new construction; changes in the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission s regulations related to Point
Beach Nuclear Plant or a permanent repository for used nuclear fuel; changes in the United States Environmental Protection Agency s
regulations as well as regulations from the Wisconsin or Michigan Departments of Natural Resources, including but not limited to
regulations relating to the release of emissions from fossil-fueled power plants such as carbon dioxide, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxide,
small particulates or mercury; or the siting approval process for new generation and transmission facilities; or changes in the
regulations from the WDNR related to the siting approval process for new pipeline construction.

Unexpected difficulties or unanticipated effects of the qualified five-year electric and gas rate freeze ordered by the PSCW
as a condition of approval of the WICOR merger.

The changing electric and gas utility environment as market-based forces replace strict industry regulation and other competitors
enter the electric and gas markets resulting in increased wholesale and retail competition.

Consolidation of the industry as a result of the combination and acquisition of utilities in the Midwest, nationally and globally.

Restrictions imposed by various financing arrangements and regulatory requirements on the ability of its subsidiaries to transfer
funds to Wisconsin Energy in the form of cash dividends, loans or advances.

Changes in social attitudes regarding the utility and power industries.
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Customer business conditions including demand for their products or services and supply of labor and material used in creating their
products and services.

The cost and other effects of legal and administrative proceedings, settlements, investigations and claims, and changes in those
matters, including the final outcome of litigation with insurance carriers to recover costs and expenses associated with the Giddings
& Lewis Inc./City of West Allis lawsuit against Wisconsin Electric.

Factors affecting the availability or cost of capital such as: changes in interest rates and other general capital market conditions; the
Company s capitalization structure; market perceptions of the utility industry, the Company or any of its subsidiaries; or security
ratings.

Federal, state or local legislative factors such as changes in tax laws or rates; changes in trade, monetary and fiscal policies, laws and
regulations; electric and gas industry restructuring initiatives; changes in the Price-Anderson Act; or changes in environmental laws
and regulations.
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Authoritative generally accepted accounting principle or policy changes from such standard setting bodies as the Financial
Accounting Standards Board and the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Unanticipated technological developments that result in competitive disadvantages and create the potential for impairment of existing
assets.

Possible risks associated with non-utility diversification, such as: general economic conditions; competition; operating risks;
dependence upon certain suppliers and customers; the cyclical nature of property values that could affect real estate investments;
unanticipated changes in environmental or energy regulations; timely regulatory approval without onerous conditions of potential
acquisitions or divestitures; risks associated with minority investments, where there is a limited ability to control the development,
management or operation of the project; and the risk of higher interest costs associated with potentially reduced securities ratings by
independent rating agencies as a result of these and other factors.

Legislative or regulatory restrictions or caps on non-utility acquisitions, investments or projects, including the state of Wisconsin s
amended public utility holding company law.

Factors affecting foreign non-utility operations and investments, including: foreign governmental actions; foreign economic and
currency risks; political instability; and unanticipated changes in foreign environmental or energy regulations.

Factors which impede execution of Wisconsin Energy s Power the Future strategy announced in September 2000 and revised in
February 2001, including receipt of necessary state and federal regulatory approvals, local opposition to siting of new generating
facilities and obtaining the investment capital from outside sources necessary to implement the strategy.

Other business or investment considerations that may be disclosed from time to time in Wisconsin Energy s Securities and Exchange
Commission filings or in other publicly disseminated written documents.

Wisconsin Energy undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

Operating Revenues
Utility energy
Non-utility energy
Manufacturing
Other

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Fuel and purchased power

Cost of gas sold

Cost of goods sold

Other operation and maintenance

Depreciation, decommissioning and amortization
Property and revenue taxes

Asset valuation charges

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Other Income and Deductions

Interest income

AFUDC-equity

Gains (loss) on asset sales

Equity in earnings (losses) of unconsolidated affiliates
Other

Total Other Income and Deductions

Financing Costs

Interest expense

AFUDC-debt

Distributions on preferred securities of subsidiary trust
Preferred dividend requirement of subsidiary

Total Financing Costs

Income Before Income Taxes and the Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle

Income Taxes
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Year Ended December 31

2002

2001

2000

(Millions of Dollars, Except Per Share

Amounts)
$2,852.1 $2,964.8 $2,556.7
167.2 337.3 372.8
685.2 585.1 382.2
31.7 41.3 51.0
3,736.2 3,928.5 3,362.7
594.1 660.1 682.1
574.9 823.8 594.7
513.2 434.7 282.0
1,046.1 978.3 942 .4
320.6 342.1 336.3
87.8 84.6 80.3
141.5
3,278.2 3,323.6 2,917.8
458.0 604.9 4449
5.8 18.2 20.3
4.3 1.9 2.6
3.6) 27.5 98.7
22.9 26.0 2.3)
14.5 (73.0) (39.3)
43.9 0.6 80.0
221.2 245.0 243.5
(6.9) (13.3) (13.6)
13.7 13.7 13.7
1.2 1.2 1.2
229.2 246.6 2448
272.7 358.9 280.1
105.7 150.4 125.9
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Income Before the Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle, Net of Tax

Net Income

Earnings Per Share Before Change in Accounting Principle
Basic

Diluted

Earnings Per Share

Basic

Diluted

Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding (Millions)
Basic

Diluted

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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167.0 208.5 154.2
10.5
167.0 219.0 154.2
$1.45 $1.78 $1.28
$1.44 $1.77 $1.27
$1.45 $1.87 $1.28
$1.44 $1.86 $1.27
115.4 117.1 120.6
116.3 117.9 121.2
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

ASSETS

Property, Plant and Equipment
Utility energy

Non-utility energy
Manufacturing

Other

Accumulated depreciation

Construction work in progress
Leased facilities, net
Nuclear fuel, net

Net Property, Plant and Equipment
Investments

Nuclear decommissioning trust fund
Investment in ATC

Other

Total Investments

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $56.4 and $48.0
Other accounts receivable
Accrued revenues

Materials, supplies and inventories
Assets held for sale

Prepayments

Deferred income taxes current
Other

Total Current Assets

Deferred Charges and Other Assets
Deferred regulatory assets
Goodwill, net

Other

Table of Contents

2002 2001

(Millions of Dollars)
$ 7,368.7 $ 7,075.3
182.5 21.5
164.5 142.2
243.0 205.6
(4,007.4) (3,826.4)
3,951.3 3,618.2
274.0 380.2
110.3 116.0
63.2 73.6
4,398.8 4,188.0
550.0 589.6
148.6 146.5
158.0 154.9
856.6 891.0
43.6 47.0
479.2 434.2
116.4
209.1 178.6
455.1 431.0
403.1
85.1 83.7
59.1 8.7
8.5 12.2
1,339.7 1,714.9
650.6 324.9
833.1 832.1
286.1 377.8

97



Edgar Filing: AMETEK INC/ - Form 4

Total Deferred Charges and Other Assets 1,769.8 1,534.8
Total Assets $ 8,364.9 $ 8,328.7
The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

2002 2001
(Millions of Dollars)
Capitalization
Company equity $2,1394  $2,056.1
Preferred stock of subsidiary 30.4 30.4
Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust holding solely debentures of the
Company 200.0 200.0
Long-term debt 3,030.5 3,237.3
Total Capitalization 5,400.3 5,523.8
Current Liabilities
Long-term debt due currently 40.3 484.3
Short-term debt 953.1 550.4
Accounts payable 317.6 309.8
Payroll and vacation accrued 89.0 75.1
Taxes accrued income and other 63.7 33.1
Interest accrued 36.7 39.0
Other 125.5 115.4
Total Current Liabilities 1,625.9 1,607.1
Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities
Deferred income taxes long term 568.0 547.2
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 70.9 75.8
Deferred regulatory liabilities 3272 328.1
Minimum pension liability 113.5
Other 259.1 246.7
Total Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities 1,338.7 1,197.8
Commitments and Contingencies (Note R)
Total Capitalization and Liabilities $ 8,364.9 $ 8,328.7
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The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31
2002 2001 2000
(Millions of Dollars)
Operating Activities
Net income $ 167.0 $ 2190 $ 1542
Reconciliation to cash
Depreciation, decommissioning and amortization 361.8 377.5 372.8
Nuclear fuel expense amortization 27.3 32.3 27.4
Equity in (earnings) losses of unconsolidated affiliates (22.9) (26.0) 2.3
Asset valuation charges 141.5
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits, net (25.0) (12.8) 5.7
Accrued income taxes, net 30.7 (20.3) 159
Losses (gains) on asset sales 3.6 (27.5) (98.7)
Change in Accounts receivable and accrued revenues (66.8) 187.5 (188.0)
Other accounts receivable 116.4
Inventories 10.2 (38.7) (68.9)
Other current assets 7.6 62.4 22.1
Accounts payable 4.0 (119.2) 163.5
Other current liabilities (1.9) (108.6) 47.8
Other 42.2) 45.0 4.9
Cash Provided by Operating Activities 711.3 570.6 461.0
Investing Activities
Capital expenditures (556.8) (672.5) (611.0)
Acquisitions and investments (39.7) (35.7) (1,234.7)
Proceeds from asset sales and divestitures, net 310.0 294.4 408.4
Nuclear fuel (20.7) 9.9) (41.6)
Nuclear decommissioning funding (17.6) (17.6) (17.6)
Other (41.0) (37.8) (24.0)
Cash Used in Investing Activities (365.8) 479.1) (1,520.5)
Financing Activities
Issuance of common stock 52.6 51.6 89.3
Repurchase of common stock (52.3) (133.6) (100.8)
Dividends paid on common stock 92.4) (93.8) (165.3)
Issuance of long-term debt 46.8 1,313.7 513.9
Retirement of long-term debt (485.6) (98.2) (137.4)
Change in short-term debt 182.0 (1,124.7) 826.8
Cash (Used in) Provided by Financing Activities (348.9) (85.0) 1,026.5
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 3.4 6.5 (33.0)
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Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 47.0 40.5 73.5

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $43.6 $47.0 $40.5

Supplemental Information Cash Paid For
Interest (net of amount capitalized) $ 235.6 $ 2283 $ 2236
Income taxes (net of refunds) $ 90.9 $ 166.8 $ 82.4

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION

December 31

2002 2001

(Millions of Dollars)
Common Equity (See Consolidated Statements of Common Equity)
Common stock $.01 par value; authorized 325,000,000 shares;
outstanding 116,027,724 and 115,420,724 shares $ 1.2 $ 1.2
Other paid in capital 778.5 763.8
Retained earnings 1,359.5 1,284.9
Accumulated other comprehensive income loss (7.5) (10.8)
Unearned compensation restricted stock award 3.3) 4.2)
Stock options exercisable 11.0 21.2
Total Common Equity 2,139.4 2,056.1

Preferred Stock

Wisconsin Energy

$.01 par value; authorized 15,000,000 shares; none outstanding

Wisconsin Electric

Six Per Cent. Preferred Stock $100 par value;

authorized 45,000 shares; outstanding 44,498 shares 4.4 4.4
Serial preferred stock

$100 par value; authorized 2,286,500 shares; 3.60% Series redeemable at $101 per share; outstanding 260,000

shares 26.0 26.0
$25 par value; authorized 5,000,000 shares; none outstanding

Wisconsin Gas Cumulative without par value;

authorized 1,500,000 shares; none outstanding

Total Preferred Stock 30.4 30.4
Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust holding solely debentures of
the Company, 6.85% due 2039 200.0 200.0

Long-Term Debt
First mortgage bonds

7 /4% due 2004 140.0 140.0
7 /8% due 2016 100.0 100.0
6.85% due 2021 9.0 9.0
73/4% due 2023 100.0 100.0
7.05% due 2024 60.0 60.0
91/8% due 2024 34
83/8% due 2026 100.0
7.70% due 2027 200.0 200.0
Debentures (unsecured)

6°/8% due 2002 150.0
6°/8% due 2006 200.0 200.0
9.47% due 2006 2.8 3.5
81/4% due 2022 25.0 25.0
6 /2% due 2028 150.0 150.0
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67/8% due 2095 100.0 100.0
6.60% due 2013 45.0 45.0

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CAPITALIZATION (Cont'd)

Long-Term Debt (Cont d)
Notes (secured, nonrecourse)
3.18% variable rate due 2005 (a)
Variable rate due 2005

6.36% effective rate due 2006
6.90% due 2006

7.125% due 2007

3.554% variable rate due 2003 2009 (a)
2% stated rate due 2011

Notes (unsecured)

6.33% due 2002

6.66% due 2003

63/8% due 2005

6.85% due 2005

1.80% variable rate due 2006 (a)
5.875% due 2006

6.36% effective rate due 2006
7.00% to 8.00% due 2001 2008
5.50% due 2008

6.21% due 2008

6.48% due 2008

512% due 2009

6.50% due 2011

6.51% due 2013

1.80% variable rate due 2015 (a)
1.75% variable rate due 2016 (a)
6.94% due 2028

1.80% variable rate due 2030 (a)
Commercial paper supported by multiple-year bank lines
Obligations under capital leases
Unamortized discount, net and other
Long-term debt due currently

Total Long-Term Debt

Total Capitalization

(a) Variable interest rate as of December 31, 2002.
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December 31

2002 2001
(Millions of Dollars)
$ 7.0 $ 7.2
180.5
4.4 5.5
1.1 1.1
4.3
4.2 4.1
1.3
12.0
10.6 10.6
65.0 65.0
10.0 10.0
1.0 1.0
550.0 550.0
4.8 6.0
29 3.1
300.0 300.0
20.0 20.0
25.4 25.4
50.0 50.0
450.0 450.0
30.0 30.0
17.4 17.4
67.0 67.0
50.0 50.0
80.0 80.0
220.8
218.2 211.4
(35.6) (42.4)
(40.3) (484.3)
3,030.5 3,237.3
$ 5,400.3 $5,523.8
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The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON EQUITY

Balance December 31, 1999
Net Income

Other comprehensive income
Foreign currency translation
Minimum pension liability

Comprehensive income (loss)

Common stock cash dividends $1.37 per
share

Common stock issued

Repurchase of common stock
Restricted stock award

Conversion of WICOR restricted stock
awards

Amortization and forfeiture of restricted
stock

Conversion of WICOR stock options
Stock options exercised and other

Tax benefit of stock options exercised

Balance December 31, 2000
Net Income

Other comprehensive income
Foreign currency translation
Unrealized hedging losses

Comprehensive income (loss)

Common stock cash dividends $0.80 per
share

Common stock issued

Repurchase of common stock
Restricted stock awards

Amortization and forfeiture of restricted
stock

Stock options exercised

Tax benefit of stock options exercised
Other

Balance December 31, 2001
Net Income

Other comprehensive income
Foreign currency translation
Minimum pension liability
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Accumulated
Other Other Stock
Common Paid In Retained Comprehensive Unearned Options
Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Compensation Exercisable Total
(Millions of Dollars)
$12 $ 8383 $ 1,170.8 $ S 2.5) $ $2,007.8
154.2 154.2
©0.7) ©0.7)
(22 2.2)
154.2 2.9) 151.3
(165.3) (165.3)
89.3 89.3
(100.8) (100.8)
(1.4) (1.4)
(1.2) (1.2)
1.2 1.2
35.9 35.9
5.6 (6.5) 0.9)
0.9 0.9
1.2 833.3 1,159.7 (2.9) (3.9 29.4 2,016.8
219.0 219.0
(1.4) (1.4)
(6.5) (6.5)
219.0 (7.9) 211.1
(93.8) (93.8)
51.6 51.6
(133.6) (133.6)
(1.6) (1.6)
1.3 1.3
8.2 (8.2)
4.9 4.9
(0.6 (0.6)
1.2 763.8 1,284.9 (10.8) 4.2) 21.2 2,056.1
167.0 167.0
3.0 3.0
(0.8) 0.8)
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Unrealized hedging gains

Comprehensive Income

Common stock cash dividends $0.80 per
share

Common stock issued

Repurchase of common stock
Amortization and forfeiture of restricted
stock

Stock options exercised

Tax benefit of stock options exercised
Other

Balance December 31, 2002
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1.1 1.1
167.0 3.3 170.3
92.4) (92.4)
52.6 52.6
(52.3) (52.3)
0.2) 0.9 0.7
10.2 (10.2)
4.5 4.5
(0.1) (0.1)
$12 §$ 7785 $1,359.5 ¢ 75) (¢ 33) $ 11.0 $2,139.4
The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
B-41
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WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Wisconsin Energy Corporation ( Wisconsin Energy or the Company ), a
diversified holding company, as well as its principal subsidiaries in the following operating segments:

Utility Energy Segment Consisting of Wisconsin Electric Power Company ( Wisconsin Electric ), Wisconsin Gas Company
( Wisconsin Gas ) and Edison Sault Electric Company ( Edison Sault ); engaged primarily in the generation of electricity and the
distribution of electricity and natural gas;

Non-Utility Energy Segment Consisting primarily of Wisvest Corporation ( Wisvest ) engaged principally in independent electric
power production and W.E. Power LLC (  W.E. Power ); engaged principally in the design, development and construction of electric
power generating facilities for long term lease to Wisconsin Electric; and

Manufacturing Segment Consisting of WICOR Industries, Inc., an intermediate holding company, and its primary subsidiaries,
Sta-Rite Industries, Inc., SHURflo Pump Manufacturing Co. and Hypro Corporation; engaged in the manufacture of pumps as well
as fluid processing and pump filtration equipment.

Other non-utility subsidiaries of Wisconsin Energy include primarily Minergy Corp., which develops and markets recycling technology
products, and Wispark LLC ( Wispark ), which develops and invests in real estate. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have
been eliminated from the consolidated financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of certain assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications: Certain prior year financial statement amounts have been reclassified to conform to their current year presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on net income or earnings per share.

Revenues: Energy revenues are recognized on the accrual basis and include estimated amounts for service rendered but not billed. The
manufacturing segment recognizes revenue from product sales upon shipment. Based upon experience, the manufacturing segment estimates and
records provisions for sales returns, allowances and original warranties in the period the sale is reported.
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Wisconsin Electric s rates include base amounts for estimated fuel and purchased power costs. It can request recovery of fuel and purchased
power costs prospectively from retail electric customers in the Wisconsin jurisdiction through its rate review process with the Public Service
Commission of Wisconsin ( PSCW ) and in interim fuel cost hearings when such annualized costs are more than 3% higher than the forecasted
costs used to establish rates. Wisconsin Electric s and Wisconsin Gas retail gas rates include monthly adjustments which permit the recovery or
refund of actual purchased gas costs.

Property and Depreciation: Ultility property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. Cost includes material, labor, overhead and allowance for
funds used during construction. Additions to and significant replacements of property are charged to property, plant and equipment at cost;
minor items are charged to maintenance expense. The cost of depreciable utility property, together with removal cost less salvage value, is
charged to accumulated depreciation when property is retired.

Capitalized software costs associated with regulated operations are included in the subcaption Utility Energy under the caption Property, Plant
and Equipment on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, capitalized software costs totaled $68.9 million and
$79.6 million, respectively. Capitalized software costs associated with non-utility companies as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 are
approximately $0.2 million and $1.2 million, respectively.

Utility depreciation rates are certified by the state regulatory commissions and include estimates for salvage value and removal costs.
Depreciation as a percent of average depreciable utility plant was 4.5% in 2002, 4.6% in 2001, and 4.5% in 2000. Nuclear plant
decommissioning costs are accrued and included in depreciation expense (see Note G).
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Other property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. Cost includes material, labor, overhead and capitalized interest. Additions to and
significant replacements of property are charged to property, plant and equipment at cost; minor items are charged to maintenance expense.
Upon retirement or sale of other property and equipment, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any
gain or loss is included in  Other Income and Deductions Gain (loss) on asset sales in the Consolidated Income Statements.

Depreciation expense is accrued at straight-line rates over the estimated useful lives of the assets. For manufacturing property, depreciation
expense is primarily included in cost of goods sold.

Estimated useful lives for non-regulated assets are 3 to 10 years for manufacturing equipment, 3 to 28 years for other non-utility equipment, 2 to
5 years for software and 30 to 40 years for non-utility buildings.

Allowance For Funds Used During Construction: Allowance for funds used during construction ( AFUDC ) is included in utility plant accounts
and represents the cost of borrowed funds used during plant construction and a return on stockholders capital used for construction purposes.
Allowance for borrowed funds also includes interest capitalized on qualifying assets of non-utility subsidiaries. In the Consolidated Income
Statements, the cost of borrowed funds (AFUDC-debt) is shown as an offset to interest expense and the return on stockholders capital
(AFUDC-equity) is an item of other income.

As approved by the PSCW, Wisconsin Electric capitalized AFUDC-debt and equity at the following rates during the periods indicated:

September 1, 2000 continuing 10.18%
June 1, 1998 August 31, 2000 10.21%

Prior to August 31, 2000, based on PSCW authorization, Wisconsin Electric accrued an AFUDC on 50% of all construction work in progress. In
a rate order dated August 30, 2000, the PSCW authorized the Company to accrue AFUDC on all electric utility nitrogen oxide (NOx)
remediation construction work in progress at a rate of 10.18%, and provided a full current return on electric safety and reliability construction
work in progress so that no AFUDC accrual is required on such projects. In addition, the August 2000 PSCW order provided a current return on
half of other utility construction work in progress and authorized AFUDC accruals on the remaining 50% of these projects.

As approved by the PSCW in September 2001, Wisconsin Gas began to accrue AFUDC on a significant gas pipeline lateral project at a rate of
10.32%. Wisconsin Gas has not accrued AFUDC on any other construction work in progress.

Earnings Per Common Share: Basic earnings per common share have been computed by dividing net earnings by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per share is less than basic earnings per share due to the potentially dilutive effects of
stock options.

Materials, Supplies and Inventories: Inventory at December 31 consists of:
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Materials, Supplies and Inventories 2002 2001
(Millions of Dollars)
Fossil Fuel $ 1244  $ 103.7
Natural Gas in Storage 91.9 107.1
Materials and Supplies 97.2 89.0
Manufacturing 141.6 131.2
Total $ 455.1 $ 431.0

Substantially all fossil fuel, materials and supplies and natural gas in storage inventories are priced using the weighted-average method of

accounting. Approximately 82% of the manufacturing inventories in 2002 and 2001 were priced using the last-in, first-out method (not in excess
of the market), with the remaining inventories priced using the first-in, first-out method. If the first-in, first-out method of accounting had been
used exclusively, manufacturing inventories would have been $0.3 million lower at December 31, 2002 and $0.3 million higher at December 31,

2001.
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Goodwill and Long-Lived Assets: Goodwill represents the excess of acquisition costs over the fair value of the net assets of acquired businesses
and has been amortized through 2001 on a straight-line basis over its estimated life, which was generally 40 years. Effective January 1, 2002, the
Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (  SFAS 142 ) which eliminated
the annual amortization of goodwill. For further information, see Note B.

Regulatory Accounting: The utility energy segment accounts for its regulated operations in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation. This statement sets forth the application of generally accepted
accounting principles to those companies whose rates are determined by an independent third-party regulator. The economic effects of
regulation can result in regulated companies recording costs that have been or are expected to be allowed in the ratemaking process in a period
different from the period in which the costs would be charged to expense by an unregulated enterprise. When this occurs, costs are deferred as
assets in the balance sheet (regulatory assets) and recorded as expenses in the periods when those same amounts are reflected in rates.
Additionally, regulators can impose liabilities upon a regulated company for amounts previously collected from customers and for amounts that
are expected to be refunded to customers (regulatory liabilities). As of December 31, 2002, the Company had approximately $24.0 million of
regulatory assets that were not earning a return. All regulatory assets have been deferred pursuant to specific rate orders, or by a generic order
issued by the Company s primary regulator. Regulatory assets are expected to be recovered in rates no longer than 20 years.

Deferred regulatory assets and liabilities at December 31 consist of:

Deferred Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 2002 2001
(Millions of Dollars)
Deferred Regulatory Assets
Unrecognized pension costs (See Note N) $ 288.5 $
Deferred income tax related (See Note F) 139.6 144.4
Deferred transmission costs 62.5 22.3
Other plant related capital lease (See Note J) 47.2 39.0
Environmental costs 46.9 43.9
Postretirement benefit costs 25.6 28.4
Department of Energy assessments 13.3 15.9
Lightweight aggregate plant 12.2 16.8
Bad debt costs 7.0 0.7)
Other, net 7.8 14.9
Total Deferred Regulatory Assets $ 6506 $ 324.9

Deferred Regulatory Liabilities

Deferred pension income $ 139.6 $ 150.9
Deferred income tax related (See Note F) 134.5 132.3
NOx escrow 11.9 8.6
Other, net 41.2 36.3
Total Deferred Regulatory Liabilities $ 3272  § 328.1

As of December 31, 2002, the Company recorded a minimum pension liability of $113.5 million to reflect the funded status of its pension plans.
The Company has concluded that substantially all of the unrecognized pension costs which arose from recording the minimum pension liability
under SFAS 87 qualify as a regulatory asset. As such, as of December 31, 2002, the Company recorded a pre-tax regulatory asset totaling $288.5
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million.

In connection with the WICOR acquisition, the Company recorded the funded status of Wisconsin Gas pension and postretirement medical plans
at fair value. Due to the expected regulatory treatment of these items, a regulatory liability (Deferred pension income) was also recorded and is
being amortized over the average remaining service life of 15 years ending 2015.

Wisconsin Electric directs a variety of demand-side management programs to help foster energy conservation by its customers. As authorized by
the PSCW, Wisconsin Electric capitalized certain conservation program costs prior to 1995. Utility rates approved by the PSCW provide for a
current return on these conservation investments. Included in Investments on the Consolidated Balance
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Sheet at December 31, 2002 and 2001, are conservation investments of $6.0 million and $11.6 million, respectively, which are amortized to
income based upon PSCW order.

During 2000, Wisconsin Electric discontinued operation of its lightweight aggregate plant at Oak Creek Power Plant. As authorized by the
PSCW, Wisconsin Electric transferred the associated remaining undepreciated plant balance of $19.7 million on December 31, 2000 to a
deferred regulatory asset account, which is being amortized over the five year period ending December 31, 2005.

Derivative Financial Instruments: The Company has derivative physical and financial instruments as defined by Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities ( SFAS 133 ), however use of financial
instruments is limited and is immaterial during the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000. For further information, see Notes J and L.

Statement of Cash Flows: Cash and cash equivalents include marketable debt securities acquired three months or less from maturity.

Restrictions: Various financing arrangements and regulatory requirements impose certain restrictions on the ability of the principal utility
subsidiaries to transfer funds to Wisconsin Energy in the form of cash dividends, loans or advances. Under Wisconsin law, Wisconsin Electric
and Wisconsin Gas are prohibited from loaning funds, either directly or indirectly, to Wisconsin Energy. The Company does not believe that
such restrictions will materially affect its operations.

Assets Held for Sale: Property, equipment and goodwill related to businesses held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair value
less costs to sell. As of December 31, 2002, there were no assets classified as Held for Sale. For Assets Held for Sale recorded prior to January 1,
2002, in accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and
for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of ( SFAS 121 ), the Company recorded an impairment loss on its property held for sale whenever the
carrying value could not be fully recovered through the estimated cash flows including net sale proceeds. Effective December 31, 2000, the
Company stopped depreciating assets classified as held for sale, which for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 resulted in a reduction
of depreciation expense of $0.05 and $0.05 per share, respectively. There was no similar reduction in 2000 as assets were identified as held for
sale at December 31, 2000. The amount of any impairment loss to be recognized would be the excess of the asset s carrying value compared to
the asset s estimated fair value. Adjustments for an impairment loss for such assets were made in each period as necessary to report these assets
at the lower of carrying value or estimated fair value less costs to sell.

Investments: Investments of Witech Corporation ( Witech ), a wholly owned venture capital company, are reported at fair value with changes in
fair value reported annually. Investments in other affiliated companies in which the Company does not maintain control are accounted for using
the equity method.

Income Taxes: Wisconsin Energy files a consolidated Federal income tax return. As such, Wisconsin Energy allocates Federal current tax
expense benefits and credits to its subsidiaries based on their separate tax computations.

Stock Options: The Company has adopted the disclosure provisions of SFAS 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation , as amended by
SFAS 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation Transition and Disclosure an amendment of SFAS 123 (See Note H).
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Nuclear Fuel Amortization: The Company leases nuclear fuel and amortizes it to fuel expense as the power is generated, generally over a
period of 60 months.

B RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Business Combinations and Goodwill: The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ( SFAS ) No. 142, Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets, effective January 1, 2002. Under SFAS 142, goodwill and other intangibles with indefinite lives are no longer subject to
amortization. However, goodwill along with other intangibles are subject to new fair value-based rules for measuring impairment, and resulting
write-downs, if any, are to be reflected as a change in accounting principle upon adoption and in operating expense in subsequent periods.

The Company assessed the fair value of its SFAS 142 reporting units by considering future discounted cash flows. This analysis was
supplemented with a review of fair value based on public company trading multiples and merger and acquisition transaction
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multiples for similar companies. This evaluation utilized the information available in the circumstances, including reasonable and supportable
assumptions and projections. The Company has determined that there was no impairment to the recorded goodwill balance for any of its
reporting units at the date of adoption of SFAS 142. The Company has elected to perform its annual impairment test as of August 31. There was
no impairment to the recorded goodwill balance as of the annual 2002 impairment test date for any of the Company s reporting units.

The adoption of SFAS 142 by Wisconsin Energy and elimination of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible asset amortization on January 1,
2002 resulted in an increase in net income of $21.2 million for 2002.

The following table presents pro forma net income, basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share as if SFAS 142 had been adopted at
the beginning of fiscal 2000.

2002 2001 2000
Net Income (Millions of Dollars)
Reported Net Income $ 1670 $ 2190 $ 154.2
Pro forma Net Income $ 1670 $ 2402  $ 169.1
Basic earnings per share
Reported Net Income $ 145  $ 1.87 $ 1.28
Pro forma Net Income $ 1.45 $ 2.05 $ 1.40
Diluted earnings per share
Reported Net Income $ 144  § 1.86 $ 1.27
Pro forma Net Income $ 144  § 204 % 1.39

The following table presents the details of the Company s identifiable intangible assets which are included on the consolidated balance sheets in
Other Assets .

Accumulated
December 31, 2002 Gross Value Amortization Net Book Value
(Millions of Dollars)

Total amortizable intangible assets $ 213  $ 62 $ 15.1
Total non-amortizable intangible assets 54.7 2.1 52.6
Total intangible assets $ 76.0 $ 83 § 67.7

December 31, 2001
Total amortizable intangible assets $ 21.0 $ 46 $ 16.4
Total non-amortizable intangible assets 54.4 2.1 52.3
Total intangible assets $ 754  $ 67 $ 68.7
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The amount of amortization expense included in operating income for identifiable intangibles was $1.6 million, $2.9 million and $1.8 million for
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The estimated future annual intangible amortization expense for the years 2003 through 2006 is estimated to
be $1.6 million per year and $1.2 million for the year 2007.

The following table presents the changes in goodwill during fiscal 2002:

Balance at Balance at
Reporting Unit Dec 31, 2001 Acquired Adjustments (a) Dec 31, 2002
(Millions of Dollars)
Utility Energy $ 4429  § $ $ 442.9
Non-Utility Energy (b) 53.9 (53.9)
Manufacturing 389.2 2.8 (1.8) 390.2
$ 886.0 $ 2.8 $ (55.7) $ 833.1

(a) The adjustment for the non-utility energy reporting unit represents an impairment recorded in the first quarter of 2002 (See Note C). The
adjustment for the manufacturing reporting unit includes ($2.6) million relating to the final purchase accounting calculation for an
acquisition partially offset by $0.8 million of currency translation adjustments.

(b) The Non-Utility Energy balance is included in assets held for sale on the balance sheet as of December 31, 2001.
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Long-Lived Assets: In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal
of Long-Lived Assets, which the Company adopted January 1, 2002. SFAS 144 addresses the financial accounting and reporting for the
impairment of long-lived assets and for long-lived assets to be disposed of. This statement supersedes SFAS 121. Under this statement,
long-lived assets are tested for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying value may not be
recoverable from the use and eventual disposition of the asset based on the remaining useful life. The Company applied the criteria of this
standard to assets previously reported as held for sale under SFAS 121 and, in accordance with SFAS 144, reclassified those assets as held and
used at December 31, 2002.

Variable Interest Entities: In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation 46, Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities. This standard will require an enterprise that is the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity to consolidate that entity. The
Interpretation must be applied to any existing interests in variable interest entities beginning in the third quarter of 2003. The Company does not
expect to consolidate any existing interest in unconsolidated entities as a result of Interpretation 46.

Asset Retirement Obligations: In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations. SFAS 143, which is effective January 1, 2003, requires entities to record the fair value of a legal liability for an asset retirement
obligation in the period in which it is incurred. When a new liability is recorded beginning in 2003, the entity will capitalize the costs of the
liability by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. The liability is accreted to its present value each period, and the
capitalized cost is depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. Upon settlement of the liability, an entity settles the obligation for its
recorded amount or incurs a gain or loss upon settlement. The Company adopted SFAS 143 effective January 1, 2003.

The Company has completed a detailed assessment of the specific applicability and implications of SFAS 143. The scope of SFAS 143 includes
primarily decommissioning costs for the Point Beach Nuclear Plant ( Point Beach ). It also applies to a smaller extent to several other utility assets
including: active ash landfills, water treatment basins, removal of certain coal handling equipment and water intake facilities located on lakebed,
and the dismantlement of certain hydro facilities. Other than for Point Beach, the Company s asset retirement obligations as of January 1, 2003
will not be significant.

As it relates to regulated operations, the Company believes that adoption of SFAS 143 results primarily in timing differences in the recognition
of legal asset retirement costs that the Company is currently recovering in rates and will be deferring such differences under SFAS 71 (See Note
A).

Prior to January 2003, the Company recorded nuclear decommissioning charges in Accumulated Depreciation. Upon adoption of SFAS 143, the
Company will reverse the $550 million it had previously recorded in Accumulated Depreciation, and it will record a liability of approximately
$673 million, and a net asset of approximately $30 million. The difference between amounts previously recorded and the net SFAS 143 liability
will be deferred as a regulatory asset and is expected to approximate $93 million. The asset retirement obligations for active ash landfills, water
treatment basins and the removal of certain coal handling equipment and water intake facilities located on lakebeds cannot be reasonably
estimated due to an indeterminate life for the associated assets. The time period until retirement is unknown at the current time and therefore no
liability was recorded for these obligations with the adoption of SFAS 143.

The regulated operations of the Company also collect removal costs in rates for certain assets that do not have associated legal asset retirement
obligations. As of December 31, 2002, the Company estimates that it has approximately $570 million of such regulatory liabilities recorded in
Accumulated Depreciation.
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C CHARGES

In the first quarter of 2002, the Company recorded a non-cash impairment charge of $141.5 million ($92.0 million after tax or $0.79 per share).
The impairment charge primarily related to two non-utility energy assets previously classified as Held for Sale: the Company s
Wisvest-Connecticut, LLC power plants and costs associated with a 500 megawatt power island consisting of gas turbine generators and related
equipment (See Note E).

In the first quarter of 2002, the Company determined that the carrying value of these assets exceeded market values due to a significant decline
in the non-regulated energy markets resulting from many factors, including lower forward electric price curves, tightening of credit to
non-regulated energy companies and a soft economy. The fair value of these assets was determined based on
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bids received on the Wisvest-Connecticut generating plants and prices from other third party sale transactions for comparable gas turbines. This
led to the impairment charge on non-utility energy assets of $0.71 per share.

In addition, the Company recorded an impairment charge of $0.08 per share related to the decline in value of a venture capital investment, whose
results are included in the Other Corporate & Reconciling Eliminations column under the Segment Reporting information in Note P of the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements.

In 2001, the Company recorded a non-cash charge of $0.21 per share primarily related to the decline in the value of a venture capital investment.

During the fourth quarter of 2000, the Company recorded one-time charges totaling $0.69 per diluted share. Of this, $0.33 per share related to
severance and employee benefits and merger-related items. In connection with the WICOR merger and the divestiture of non-core businesses,
approximately 300 employees received severance benefits under severance agreements and enhanced retirement initiatives. The Company has
paid all of the anticipated expenses except approximately $0.7 million of severance benefits as of December 31, 2002. No other adjustments
were made to the reserves. The Company also recorded charges totaling $0.26 per share during the fourth quarter of 2000 related to the valuation
of non-core investments. The Company reviewed its non-core businesses and investments and determined that the expected future cash flows on
certain investments, including real estate, international waste to energy projects and energy marketing companies would not exceed the historical
costs of those investments. In addition, the Company made a contribution of $0.10 per share after tax to the Wisconsin Energy Foundation to
assist it in becoming self-funding.

D MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS

Utility Energy Segment

WICOR, Inc.: On April 26, 2000, the Company acquired all of the outstanding common stock of WICOR, Inc. ( WICOR ), a diversified utility
holding company. The purchase price included the payment of $1.2 billion of cash, the assumption of stock options and restricted shares valued

at $37.1 million and the payment of $10.2 million in transaction costs. The Company also assumed approximately $267 million of existing

WICOR debt. The cash purchase price of approximately $1.2 billion was funded with commercial paper borrowings, which have since been
refinanced with long-term debt. The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 16, Business
Combinations ( APB 16 ), and accordingly, the operating results have been included in the Company s consolidated results of operations from the
date of acquisition. In accordance with APB 16, the purchase price has been allocated to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based upon an
estimate of fair value at the date of acquisition while approximately $818 million was recorded as goodwill that has been amortized through
December 31, 2001 based upon a 40-year estimated life. Portions of the purchase price allocation were identified by independent appraisers
utilizing proven valuation procedures and techniques.

The following unaudited pro forma data summarize the results of operations for the periods indicated as if the WICOR acquisition had been
completed as of the beginning of fiscal 2000.

Pro forma (a)
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Wisconsin Energy Corporation 2002 2001 2000

(Millions of Dollars, Except Per Share Amounts)

Total Operating Revenues $ 3,736.2  $ 39285 $ 3,801.4
Net Income $ 167.0 $ 2190 $ 153.8
Earnings Per Share

Basic $1.45 $1.87 $1.28

Diluted $1.44 $1.86 $1.27

(a) Pro forma assumes that the WICOR acquisition occurred on January 1, 2000, and includes estimated merger-related costs from January
2000 through April 2000.

Manufacturing Segment

During 2002, 2001 and 2000, the Company completed acquisitions of several relatively small companies. The aggregate purchase price for these
transactions was approximately $17 million, $36 million and $33 million, respectively. They were financed using
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corporate working capital and short-term borrowings. The acquisitions were accounted for as purchases, and the acquired companies results of
operations are included in the consolidated financial statements from the acquisition date. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated
fair value of the net assets of the acquired companies was approximately $2 million, $23 million and $22 million, respectively, which was
recorded as goodwill and other intangibles. Due to the immaterial nature of the transactions, Wisconsin Energy has not presented pro forma
financial information.

E ASSET SALES AND DIVESTITURES

During 2000, the Company s management announced a strategy, which, among other things, identified the divestiture of non-core investments.
These assets primarily related to non-utility energy investments and real estate.

In October 2000, the Company closed on the sale of its interest in SkyGen Energy Holdings, LLC., which resulted in cash proceeds totaling
approximately $332 million (including approximately $112 million for the repayment of certain advances, short-term notes receivable and
interest) and an after tax gain of $54.6 million or $0.45 per share.

During the second quarter of 2001, the Company sold FieldTech, Inc. and Wisvest s interest in Blythe Energy, LLC, an independent power
production project in the state of California, in separate transactions. Wisconsin Energy realized after-tax gains of approximately $16.5 million
or $0.14 per share as a result of the sales of FieldTech and Blythe.

On December 6, 2002, Wisvest completed the sale of Wisvest-Connecticut to Public Service Enterprise Group. Wisvest had recognized an
impairment charge in the first quarter of 2002 to reduce the carrying amount of the entity to the estimated fair market value of the entity.

Effective January 1, 2001, Wisconsin Electric and Edison Sault transferred electric utility transmission system assets with a net book value of
approximately $254.9 million to American Transmission Company LLC ( ATC ) in exchange for an equity interest in this new company. No gain
or loss was recorded in this transaction. During 2001, ATC issued debt and distributed $119.8 million of cash back to Wisconsin Electric and
Edison Sault as a partial return of the original equity contribution. As of December 31, 2002, the Company had an equity interest of

approximately 42.5% in ATC through Wisconsin Electric and Edison Sault. Wisconsin Energy is represented by one out of fourteen board
members, each of which has one vote. Due to the voting requirements, no individual member has more than 8% of the voting control. The
Company accounts for its investment under the equity method.

As of December 31, 2002, the Company had approximately $300.0 million of non-utility energy assets, excluding W.E. Power. Based upon
projections of the expected undiscounted cash flows from these assets, the Company has concluded that it will recover its costs. However, the
values that could be realized if the Company immediately disposed of certain assets are believed to be less than their carrying amounts.

F INCOME TAXES
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The Company follows the liability method in accounting for income taxes as prescribed by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.

109, Accounting for Income Taxes ( SFAS 109 ). SFAS 109 requires the recording of deferred assets and liabilities to recognize the expected
future tax consequences of events that have been reflected in the Company s financial statements or tax returns and the adjustment of deferred tax
balances to reflect tax rate changes. Tax credits associated with regulated operations are deferred and amortized over the life of the assets.

The following table is a summary of income tax expense for each of the years ended December 31:

Income Tax Expense 2002 2001 2000
(Millions of Dollars)
Current tax expense $ 153.0 $ 163.2 $ 120.2
Deferred income taxes, net 42.4) (7.8) 10.3
Investment tax credit, net 4.9) 5.0) 4.6)
Total Income Tax Expense $ 105.7 $ 150.4 $ 125.9
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The provision for income taxes for each of the years ended December 31 differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the
applicable U.S. statutory federal income tax rate to income before income taxes and preferred dividend as a result of the following:

2002 2001 2000

Effective Effective Effective

Income Tax Expense Amount Tax Rate Amount Tax Rate Amount Tax Rate
(Millions of Dollars)

Expected tax at statutory federal tax rates $ 96.5 35.0% $125.6 35.0% $ 98.5 35.0%
State income taxes net of federal tax benefit 224 8.1% 26.3 7.3% 20.7 7.4%
Unrealized capital loss 7.5 2.7%
Investment tax credit restored “4.9) (1.8%) (5.0 (1.4%) 4.6) (1.6%)
Amortization of goodwill 6.6 1.8% 4.2 1.5%
Historical rehabilitation credit (6.0) (2.2%)
Other, net (2.3) (0.3%) (3.1 (0.8%) 0.4) (0.1%)
Total Income Tax Expense $105.7 38.8% $ 150.4 41.9% $1259 44.9%

The components of SFAS 109 deferred income taxes classified as net current assets and net long-term liabilities at December 31 are as follows:

Current Assets Long-Term

(Liabilities) Liabilities (Assets)

Deferred Income Taxes 2002 2001 2002 2001
(Millions of Dollars)

Property-related $ $ $691.9 $673.9
Construction advances (75.7) (70.9)
Decommissioning trust (59.0) (55.0)
Contested liability payment 2.4) (44.5)
Recoverable gas costs 3.7 0.4)
Uncollectible account expense 17.7 11.7
Employee benefits and compensation 16.6 16.7 0.2) 1.2
Asset impairment charge 10.8 10.8
Other 12.7 14.4 11.0 (2.0)
Total Deferred Income Taxes $59.1 $ 8.7 $ 568.0 $547.2

Wisconsin Electric, Wisconsin Gas and Edison Sault have also recorded deferred regulatory assets and liabilities representing the future
expected impact of deferred taxes on utility revenues (see Note A). As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company had not recorded $24.0
million and $12.0 million of tax benefits primarily related to state loss carryforwards due to the uncertainty of the ability to benefit from these
losses in the future. Such loss carrryforwards begin to expire in 2006.
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G NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

Point Beach Nuclear Plant: Wisconsin Electric owns two 510-megawatt electric generating units at Point Beach Nuclear Plant ( Point Beach ) in
Two Rivers, Wisconsin. Point Beach is operated by Nuclear Management Company, a company that, as of December 31, 2002, provides

services to nine nuclear generating units in the Midwest. Nuclear Management Company is owned by the Company and the affiliates of four

other unaffiliated investor-owned utilities in the region. Wisconsin Electric currently expects the two units at Point Beach to operate to the end

of their operating licenses, which expire in October 2010 for Unit 1 and in March 2013 for Unit 2.

Nuclear Insurance: The Price-Anderson Act, as amended and extended to August 1, 2002, currently limits the total public liability for damages
arising from a nuclear incident at a nuclear power plant to approximately $9.4 billion, of which $200 million is covered by liability insurance
purchased from private sources. The remaining $9.2 billion is covered by an industry retrospective loss sharing plan whereby in the event of a
nuclear incident resulting in damages exceeding the private insurance coverage, each owner of a nuclear plant would be assessed a deferred
premium of up to $88.1 million per reactor (Wisconsin Electric owns two)
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with a limit of $10 million per reactor within one calendar year. As the owner of Point Beach, Wisconsin Electric would be obligated to pay its
proportionate share of any such assessment.

Wisconsin Electric, through its membership in Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited ( NEIL ), carries decontamination, property damage and
decommissioning shortfall insurance covering losses of up to $1.5 billion at Point Beach. Under policies issued by NEIL, the insured member is
liable for a retrospective premium adjustment in the event of catastrophic losses exceeding the full financial resources of NEIL. Wisconsin
Electric s maximum retrospective liability under its policies is $13.2 million.

Wisconsin Electric also maintains insurance with NEIL covering business interruption and extra expenses during any prolonged accidental
outage at Point Beach, where such outage is caused by accidental property damage from radioactive contamination or other risks of direct
physical loss. Wisconsin Electric s maximum retrospective liability under this policy is $10.5 million.

It should not be assumed that, in the event of a major nuclear incident, any insurance or statutory limitation of liability would protect Wisconsin
Electric from material adverse impact.

Nuclear Decommissioning: Nuclear decommissioning costs are accrued over the expected service lives of the nuclear generating units and are
included in electric rates. Decommissioning expense was $17.6 million for each of the years ended 2002, 2001 and 2000. As of December 31,
2002, and 2001, the Company had the following Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund balance, stated at fair value, which is equal to the
accrued decommissioning liability balance included in accumulated depreciation.

2002 2001
(Millions of Dollars)
Funding and Realized Earnings $ 4586 $ 434.8
Unrealized Gains 91.4 154.8
Total $ 550.0 $ 589.6

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,
Wisconsin Electric s debt and equity security investments in the Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund are classified as available for sale. Gains
and losses on the fund were determined on the basis of specific identification; net unrealized holding gains on the fund were recorded as part of
the fund and as part of accumulated depreciation.

The Company records decommissioning expense in amounts equal to the amounts collected in rates and funded to the external trusts. As of
December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company had accumulated provisions for decommissioning expense of $550.0 million and $589.6 million,
respectively. Such amounts were included on the consolidated balance sheets under Accumulated Depreciation.

Beginning January 1, 2003, the Company adopted SFAS 143 Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations. Under SFAS 143, the Company
recorded a liability on its balance sheet for the net present value of the expected cash flows associated with the Company s legal obligation to
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decommission its nuclear plants. The Company estimates that this liability was approximately $673 million as of January 1, 2003. Under SFAS
71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation, the Company recorded a regulatory asset for the amounts that the Asset
Retirement Obligation liability exceeded amounts collected in rates. The Company estimates that this regulatory asset was approximately $93
million as of January 1, 2003. In the future, if the SFAS 143 liability is less than the amounts funded, then the Company would expect to record
a regulatory liability for the difference based on the expected rate treatment from its primary regulator.

The asset retirement liability as calculated under SFAS 143 is based on several significant assumptions including the timing of future cash flows,
future inflation rates, the extent of work that is performed and the interest rate to discount the future cash flows. These assumptions differ
significantly from the assumptions used by the PSCW to calculate the nuclear decommissioning liability for funding purposes. Under SFAS 143,
the Company estimated an 85% probability of plant relicensing based strictly on industry averages. The Company has not made a decision to
apply for relicensing.

In 2002, the Company engaged a consultant to perform a site specific study for regulatory funding purposes. This study assumed that the plants
would not run past their current operating licenses of 2010 and 2013, respectively, and the study made several assumptions as to the scope of
work. The study also estimated the liability for fuel management costs, and non-nuclear demolition
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costs. These costs are excluded from the calculation of the SFAS 143 liability. The 2002 site specific study estimated that the cost to
decommission the plant in 2002 year dollars was approximately $1,072 million.

The following table reconciles the regulatory funding liability with the anticipated SFAS 143 liability as of January 1, 2003:

(Millions of Dollars)
SFAS 143 liability $ 673
Costs included in regulatory funding
Fuel management costs 151
Non-nuclear demolition 88
Timing of future cash flows 160
Total regulatory funding liability $ 1,072

The ultimate timing and amount of future cash flows associated with nuclear decommissioning is dependent upon many significant variables
including the scope of work involved, the ability to relicense the plants, future inflation rates and discount rates. However, based on the current
plant licenses, the Company does not expect to make any nuclear decommissioning expenditures in excess of $1.0 million before the year 2009.

Decontamination and Decommissioning Fund: The Energy Policy Act of 1992 established a Uranium Enrichment Decontamination and
Decommissioning Fund ( D&D Fund ) for the United States Department of Energy s nuclear fuel enrichment facilities. Deposits to the D&D Fund
are derived in part from special assessments on utilities using enrichment services. As of December 31, 2002, Wisconsin Electric recorded its
remaining estimated liability equal to projected special assessments of $10.7 million. A deferred regulatory asset is detailed in Note A. The

deferred regulatory asset will be amortized to nuclear fuel expense and included in utility rates over the next five years ending in 2007.

H COMMON EQUITY

During 2000, the Board of Directors approved a common stock repurchase plan which authorized the Company to purchase up to $400 million
of its shares of common stock in the open market over the following 24 months. Through December 31, 2002 Wisconsin Energy purchased
approximately 13.1 million shares of common stock for $286.7 million. In December 2002 the plan was extended to December 31, 2004. The
Company retires the stock that is purchased.

Wisconsin Energy issued approximately 2.7 million new shares of common stock each year during 2002 and 2001. These shares were primarily
issued through employee benefit plans and the dividend reinvestment plan. Proceeds totaled approximately $52.6 million during 2002 and $51.6
million during 2001.

In September 2000, the Board of Directors authorized a quarterly cash dividend on its common stock, payable December 1, 2000, of $0.20 per
share ($0.80 on an annualized basis), which was reduced from prior quarterly dividends paid during 2000 of $0.39 per common share (or $1.56
on an annualized basis).

Table of Contents 129



Edgar Filing: AMETEK INC/ - Form 4

Stock Option Plans and Restricted Stock: The 1993 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan ( OSIP ), as approved by stockholders in 1994 and amended
by the Board of Directors in 1998 and again amended in 2001, which amendments were approved by stockholders at the 2001 annual meeting,
enables the Company to provide a long-term incentive, through equity interests in Wisconsin Energy, to outside directors, selected officers and
key employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. In May 2001, the OSIP was amended to increase the number of shares reserved for issuance
from 4.0 million to 20.0 million and to extend the expiration date to 2011.

The OSIP provides for the granting of stock options, stock appreciation rights, stock awards and performance units during the ten-year extension
of the plan. Awards may be paid in common stock, cash or a combination thereof. No stock appreciation rights have been granted to date.

In addition, the table below reflects the Company s assumption of former WICOR options to purchase shares of WICOR common stock, which
were converted into options to purchase shares of the Company s common stock on the same terms and conditions as were applicable under such
WICOR options.
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The exercise price of a stock option under the OSIP is to be no less than 100% of the common stock s fair market value on the grant date and
options may not be exercised within six months of the grant date except in the event of a change in control. The following is a summary of the
Company s stock options issued through December 31, 2002.

2002 2001 2000
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Number of Number of Number of
Stock Options Options Exercise Price Options Exercise Price Options Exercise Price
Outstanding at January 1 7,135,463 $ 19.16 6,216,835 $ 17.81 1,234,700 $ 28.11
Granted 2,465,815 $ 22.88 2,168,825 $ 20.94 1,198,211 $ 19.95
Conversion of WICOR options 4,571,345 $ 13.71
Exercised (1,284,500) $ 13.47 (990,136) $ 13.36 (735,948) $ 12.49
Forfeited (9,588) $ 24.38 (260,061) $ 23.81 (51,473) $ 25.86
Outstanding at December 31 8,307,190 $ 21.21 7,135,463 $ 19.16 6,216,835 $ 17.81
Exercisable at December 31 4,267,604 $ 20.56 3,724,398 $ 17.45 4,647,406 $ 16.08

As of December 31, 2002, 463,450 of the outstanding options have cliff vesting terms and are exercisable four years after the grant date, while
6,109,351 of the options vest on a straight-line graded basis over a four-year period from the grant date and 130,000 of the options vest on a
straight-line graded basis over a three-year period from the grant date. All outstanding options expire no later than eleven years from the date of
grant. On January 2, 2003, the Board of Directors granted 2,151,679 stock options to officers and key employees of the Company with an

exercise price of $25.41 per option.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2002:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Life
Range of Average Average
Exercise Prices Number Exercise Price (years) Number Exercise Price
$8.79 to $15.55 1,108,005 $ 12.82 4.6 1,108,005 $ 12.82
$19.50 to $20.39 2,678,287 $ 20.11 7.6 1,257,520 $ 19.99
$21.51 to $23.05 3,256,143 $ 22.41 8.8 871,145 $ 22.20
$25.19 to $30.88 1,264,755 $ 27.80 5.4 1,030,934 $ 28.16
8,307,190 $ 21.21 7.3 4,267,604 $ 20.56
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The Company applies APB 25 and related interpretations in accounting for its stock option plans and has adopted the disclosure-only provisions
of SFAS 123, as amended by SFAS 148. The fair value of options at date of grant was estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model

with the following weighted average assumptions:

2002 2001 2000
Risk free interest rate 5.6% 5.5% 6.4%
Dividend yield 3.5% 3.8% 4.0%
Expected volatility 25.5% 23.5% 21.0%
Expected life (years) 10 10 10
Pro forma weighted average fair value of the Company s stock
options granted $ 625 § 5.04 4.73

Had the Company expensed the 2002, 2001 and 2000 grants for stock-based compensation plans under SFAS 123, the Company s diluted

earnings would have been reduced by $0.05, $0.03 and $0.01 per share, respectively.

2002

2001

2000

(Millions of Dollars, Except Per Share Amounts)

Net Income

As reported

Pro forma

Basic Earnings Per Common Share
As reported

Pro forma

Diluted Earnings Per Common Share
As reported

Pro forma

& A @ A

@& A

B-53

Table of Contents

167.0
162.0

1.45
1.40

1.44
1.39

©~ &

©~ B

219.0
216.2

1.87
1.85

1.86
1.83

154.2
153.0

1.28
1.27

1.27
1.26
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The Company has granted restricted shares of common stock to certain key employees. The following restricted stock activity occurred during
2002, 2001 and 2000:

2002 2001 2000
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Number of Average Number of Average Number of Average
Restricted Shares Shares Market Price Shares Market Price Shares Market Price
Outstanding at January 1 243,941 204,941 103,250
Granted 77,650 $ 20.39 64,750 $ 21.12
WICOR restricted shares converted 57,745 $ 20.73
Released / Forfeited (24,889) $ 20.64 (38,650) $ 22.54 (20,804) $ 25.01
Outstanding at December 31 219,052 243,941 204,941

Recipients of the restricted shares, who have the right to vote the shares and to receive dividends, are not required to provide consideration to the
Company other than rendering service. Forfeiture provisions on the restricted stock expire 10 years after award grant subject to an accelerated
expiration schedule based on the achievement of certain financial performance goals.

Under the provisions of APB 25, the market value of the restricted stock awards on the date of grant is recorded as a separate unearned
compensation component of common stock equity and is then charged to expense over the vesting period of the awards. Adjustments are also
made to expense for acceleration of vesting due to achievement of performance goals. Restricted stock compensation charged to expense during
2002, 2001 and 2000 was immaterial.

I TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES

In March 1999, WEC Capital Trust I, a Delaware business trust of which Wisconsin Energy owns all of the outstanding common securities,
issued $200 million of 6.85% trust preferred securities to the public. The sole asset of WEC Capital Trust I is $206 million of 6.85% junior
subordinated debentures issued by Wisconsin Energy and due March 31, 2039. The terms and interest payments on these debentures correspond
to the terms and distributions on the trust preferred securities. Wisconsin Energy initially used the proceeds from the sale of its junior
subordinated debentures to fund a capital contribution of approximately $105 million to Wisvest-Connecticut for the acquisition in mid-April
1999 of two fossil-fueled power plants and for repayment of short-term borrowings. WEC Capital Trust I has been consolidated into Wisconsin
Energy s financial statements.

For tax purposes, Wisconsin Energy is allowed to deduct an amount equal to the distributions on the trust preferred securities. Wisconsin Energy
may elect to defer interest payments on the debentures for up to 20 consecutive quarters, causing corresponding distributions on the trust
preferred securities to also be deferred. In case of a deferral, interest and distributions will continue to accrue, along with quarterly compounding
interest on the deferred amounts.
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Wisconsin Energy may redeem all or a portion of the debentures after March 25, 2004, requiring an equal amount of trust preferred securities to

be redeemed at face value plus accrued and unpaid distributions. Wisconsin Energy has entered into a limited guarantee of payment of

distributions, redemption payments and payments in liquidation with respect to the trust preferred securities. This guarantee, when considered
together with Wisconsin Energy s obligations under the related debentures and indenture and the applicable declaration of trust, provide a full

and unconditional guarantee by Wisconsin Energy of amounts due on the outstanding trust preferred securities.

J LONG-TERM DEBT

First Mortgage Bonds, Debentures and Notes: At December 31, 2002, the maturities and sinking fund requirements through 2007 and
thereafter for the aggregate amount of long-term debt outstanding (excluding obligations under capital leases) were:

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
Thereafter

Total
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(Millions of Dollars)

15.2
144.3
86.7
756.2
5.1
1,880.7

2,888.2
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Sinking fund requirements for the years 2003 through 2007, included in the preceding table, are $12.0 million. Substantially all of Wisconsin
Electric s utility plant is subject to a first mortgage lien.

Long-term debt premium or discount and expense of issuance are amortized over the lives of the debt issues and included as interest expense.

In January 2002, the Company redeemed $100 million of 8 3/8% first mortgage bonds due 2026 and $3.4 million of 9 '/8% first mortgage bonds
due 2024. Early redemption of this long-term debt was financed through the issuance of short-term commercial paper.

In November 2001, Wisconsin Energy issued $300 million of intermediate-term unsecured senior debt securities in the form of 5.50% Senior
Notes due December 1, 2008. Proceeds from this debt issue were added to the Company s general funds and were used to repay commercial
paper borrowings.

In March 2001, Wisconsin Energy issued $1 billion of intermediate-term unsecured senior debt securities consisting of $550 million of 5.875%
Senior Notes due April 1, 2006 and $450 million of 6.50% Senior Notes due April 1, 2011. Proceeds from these debt issues were added to the
Company s general funds and were used to repay commercial paper borrowings related primarily to the WICOR acquisition.

In April 1999, Wisvest-Connecticut issued $210 million of nonrecourse variable rate notes to help finance the acquisition of two fossil-fueled
power plants and for related working capital. Associated with issuance of this debt, Wisvest-Connecticut entered into an interest rate swap
agreement to exchange fixed rate payment obligations for variable rate receipt rights without exchanging the underlying notional amounts. With
a portion of the proceeds from the sale of Wisvest-Connecticut in December 2002, the Company terminated the interest rate swap and repaid all
outstanding obligations under the swap and the nonrecourse variable rate notes.

Obligations Under Capital Leases: In 1997, Wisconsin Electric entered into a 25 year power purchase contract with an unaffiliated independent
power producer. The contract, for 236 megawatts of firm capacity from a gas-fired cogeneration facility, includes no minimum energy
requirements. When the contract expires in 2022, Wisconsin Electric may, at its option and with proper notice, renew for another ten years or
purchase the generating facility at fair value or allow the contract to expire. Wisconsin Electric accounts for this contract as a capital lease. The
leased facility and corresponding obligation under capital lease were recorded at the estimated fair value of the plant s electric generating
facilities. The leased facility is being amortized on a straight-line basis over the original 25-year term of the contract.

The long-term power purchase contract is treated as an operating lease for rate-making purposes and the minimum lease payments are recorded

as purchased power expense on the Consolidated Income Statements. Such payments totaled $22.3 million, $21.5 million and $21.0 million
during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. As a result, the difference between the minimum lease payments and the sum of the imputed interest
and amortization costs under capital lease accounting are recorded as a deferred regulatory asset other property related capital lease (see Note A).
Due to the timing of the minimum lease payments, Wisconsin Electric expects the regulatory asset to increase to approximately $78.5 million by
the year 2009 and the total obligation under capital lease to increase to $160.2 million by the year 2005 before each is reduced over the

remaining life of the contract.
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Wisconsin Electric has a nuclear fuel leasing arrangement with Wisconsin Electric Fuel Trust ( Trust ) which is treated as a capital lease. The
nuclear fuel is leased and amortized to fuel expense as the power is generated, generally over a period of 60 months. Lease payments include
charges for the cost of fuel burned, financing costs and management fees. In the event Wisconsin Electric or the Trust terminates the lease, the
Trust would recover its unamortized cost of nuclear fuel from Wisconsin Electric. Under the lease terms, Wisconsin Electric is in effect the
ultimate guarantor of the Trust s commercial paper and line of credit borrowings financing the investment in nuclear fuel. Interest expense on the
nuclear fuel lease, included in fuel expense, was $1.9 million, $3.3 million and $3.9 million during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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Following is a summary of Wisconsin Electric s capitalized leased facilities and nuclear fuel at December 31.

Capital Lease Assets

Leased Facilities
Long-term purchase power commitment
Accumulated amortization

Total Leased Facilities

Nuclear Fuel

Under capital lease
Accumulated amortization
In process/stock

Total Nuclear Fuel

2002 2001
(Millions of Dollars)
140.3 $ 140.3
(30.0) (24.3)
110.3 $ 116.0
118.4 $ 127.5
(63.7) (80.0)
8.5 26.1
63.2 $ 73.6

Future minimum lease payments under the capital leases and the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2002 are

as follows:

Capital Lease Obligations

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
Thereafter

Total Minimum Lease Payments
Less: Estimated Executory Costs

Net Minimum Lease Payments
Less: Interest

Present Value of Net Minimum Lease Payments
Less: Due Currently

K SHORT-TERM DEBT

Table of Contents

Purchase Power Nuclear
Commitment Fuel Lease Total
(Millions of Dollars)
$ 28.0 $ 28.1 $ 56.1
29.0 17.9 46.9
30.1 12.9 43.0
31.2 52 36.4
324 2.3 34.7
437.5 437.5
588.2 66.4 654.6
(123.1) (123.1)
465.1 66.4 531.5
(307.6) 5.7) (313.3)
157.5 60.7 218.2
(25.1) (25.1)
$ 157.5 $ 35.6 $ 193.1
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Short-term notes payable balances and their corresponding weighted-average interest rates at December 31 consist of:

2002

Interest Rate

Short-Term Debt Balance
Banks

Domestic subsidiaries $ 50.0
Foreign subsidiaries 24.5
Commercial paper 878.6

Commercial paper classified
as long-term debt (Note J)

$ 9531

2001

Balance
(Millions of Dollars)
1.29% $ 50.0
3.71% 12.2
1.46% 709.0
(220.8)
1.51% $ 550.4

On December 31, 2002, Wisconsin Energy had approximately $1.2 billion of available unused lines of bank back-up credit facilities on a

Interest Rate

1.90%
3.93%
2.08%

2.13%

2.09%

consolidated basis. The Company had approximately $1.0 billion of total consolidated short-term debt outstanding on such date.
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Wisconsin Energy, Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas have entered into various bank back-up credit agreements to maintain short-term
credit liquidity which, among other terms, require the companies to maintain a minimum total funded debt to capitalization ratio of less than
70%, 65% and 65%, respectively.

L DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Company follows SFAS 133, which requires that every derivative instrument be recorded on the balance sheet as an asset or liability
measured at its fair value and that changes in the derivative s fair value be recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting
criteria are met.

Wisvest-Connecticut, formerly a wholly-owned subsidiary of Wisvest, which was sold December 6, 2002 had fuel oil contracts utilized to
mitigate the commodity risk associated with generation costs. These contracts were defined as derivatives under SFAS 133 and did not qualify
or were not designated for hedge accounting treatment. For the year ended December 31, 2002, the Company recorded non-cash, after tax
income of $12.7 million or $0.11 per share to reflect the changes in fuel oil prices during the year and the settlement of transactions.

At adoption in January 2001, SFAS 133 required that the difference between the fair value of derivative instruments recorded on the balance
sheet and the previous carrying amount of those derivatives be reported in Net Income or Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income, as
appropriate as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. The adoption of SFAS 133 by Wisconsin Energy, related to the
Wisvest-Connecticut fuel oil contracts, resulted in an increase in net income of $10.5 million or $0.09 per share reported as a cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle. Subsequently the Company recorded during 2001 a non-cash, after tax charge of $22.4 million or $0.20 per
share to reflect the change in oil prices and the settlement of transactions during the year. Net SFAS 133 charges for 2001 were $11.9 million or
$0.11 per share.

Wisconsin Energy has a limited number of other financial and physical commodity contracts that are defined as derivatives under SFAS 133 and
that qualify for cash flow hedge accounting. These cash flow hedging instruments are comprised of gas futures and basis swap contracts utilized
to manage the cost of gas. The adoption of SFAS 133 on January 1, 2001 required the fair market values of these derivative instruments to be
recorded as assets and liabilities on the balance sheet and as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income. The impact of this transition as of January 1, 2001 was a $2.1 million reduction in Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income which was reclassified into earnings during 2001.

Changes in the fair market values of these cash flow hedging instruments, to the extent that the hedges are effective at mitigating the underlying
commodity risk, are recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income. At the date the underlying transaction occurs, the amounts in
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income will be reported in earnings. The ineffective portion of the derivative s change in fair value will be
recorded as a regulatory asset or liability immediately as these transactions are part of the purchased gas adjustment.

For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 the amount of hedge ineffectiveness was immaterial. Wisconsin Energy did not exclude any
components of derivative gains or losses from the assessment of hedge effectiveness. The maximum length of time over which Wisconsin
Energy is hedging its exposure to the variability in future cash flows of forecasted transactions as of December 31, 2002 was seven months and
as of December 31, 2001 was ten months. Wisconsin Energy estimates that losses of $1.4 million will be reclassified from Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income into earnings during the first seven months of 2003 as the hedged transactions affect earnings.
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During 2001, Wisconsin Energy settled several treasury lock agreements entered into to mitigate the interest rate risk associated with the
issuance of $1 billion of intermediate-term unsecured senior notes in March 2001. Because these agreements qualified for cash flow hedge
accounting treatment under SFAS 133, the payment made upon settlement of these agreements is deferred in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income and is being amortized as an increase to interest expense over the same period in which the interest cost on the debt
issuance is recognized in income. For the year ended December 31, 2002, $0.7 million was reclassified to interest expense and Wisconsin
Energy estimates that during the next twelve months, $0.8 million will be reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income as a
reduction in earnings. For the year ended December 31, 2001, $0.5 million was reclassified to interest expense.

On September 24, 2002, Wisconsin Energy entered into a treasury lock agreement in order to mitigate its interest rate risk associated with the
anticipated issuance of fixed rate debt. The treasury lock agreement locked in the underlying Treasury yield for $100 million of an anticipated

$200 million debt issuance expected by the end of the first quarter of 2003. As this agreement
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qualifies for cash flow hedge accounting treatment under SFAS 133, future changes in the fair market value of the agreement will be recorded as
an asset or liability on the balance sheet and in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income. Upon settlement of the agreement, any gain or loss
will be deferred in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income and will be amortized to interest expense over the same period in which the
interest cost on the debt issuance is recognized in income. As of December 31, 2002, the maximum length of time over which Wisconsin Energy
is hedging its exposure to the variability in future cash flows of forecasted transactions is two months. Wisconsin Energy estimates that after tax
gains of 0.04 million will be reclassified from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income to interest expense during the next twelve months.

During the third quarter of 2002, Wisconsin Energy s regulated electric operations received approval from the PSCW to establish regulatory asset
and liabilities in accordance with SFAS 71 to offset the effects of fair market value accounting for any electric-related contracts that qualify as
derivatives under SFAS 133.

M FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of certain of Wisconsin Energy s recorded financial instruments at December 31 are as follows:

2002 2001
Carrying Carrying
Financial Instruments Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
(Millions of Dollars)
Nuclear decommissioning trust fund $ 5500 $ 5500 $ 589.6 $ 589.6
Preferred stock, no redemption required $ 304 $ 175 $ 304 $ 16.7
Trust preferred securities $ 2000 $ 201.0 $ 2000 $ 189.6
Long-term debt including current portion $ 28882 $ 3,0423 $ 35526 $ 3,605.9

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, net accounts receivable, accounts payable and short-term borrowings approximates fair value
due to the short term nature of these instruments. The nuclear decommissioning trust fund is carried at fair value as reported by the trustee (see
Note G). The fair values of Wisconsin Energy s preferred stock and trust preferred securities (see Note I) are estimated based upon the quoted
market value for the same or similar issues. The fair value of Wisconsin Energy s long-term debt, including the current portion of long-term debt
but excluding capitalized leases, is estimated based upon quoted market value for the same or similar issues or upon the quoted market prices of
U.S. Treasury issues having a similar term to maturity, adjusted for the issuing company s bond rating and the present value of future cash flows.
The fair values of gas commodity instruments and the treasury rate lock are equal to their carrying values as of December 31, 2002.

B-58

Table of Contents 141



Edgar Filing: AMETEK INC/ - Form 4

Table of Conten

N BENEFITS

Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits: The Company provides defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans to
employees. The status of these plans, including a reconciliation of qualified and unqualified benefit obligations, a reconciliation of plan assets
and the funded status of the plans follows.

Other Postretirement

Pension Benefits Benefits

Status of Benefit Plans 2002 2001 2002 2001
(Millions of Dollars)

Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit Obligation at January 1 $ 1,035.8 $ 9985 $ 279.9 $ 2447
Service cost 23.6 23.9 8.2 6.8
Interest cost 73.0 73.7 21.1 18.7
Plan participants contributions 7.4 6.0
Plan amendments (1.2) 0.2 2.3
Actuarial loss 38.4 20.5 54.6 25.5
Acquisitions/divestitures (20.3) (1.9)
Benefits paid (69.9) (81.0) (23.3) (21.8)
Benefit Obligation at December 31 $ 1,079.4 $ 1,035.8 $ 3483 $ 279.9
Change in Plan Assets
Fair Value at January 1 $ 1,062.7 $ 1,224.8 $ 148.8 $ 149.8
Actual (loss) on plan assets (127.5) (83.4) (11.1) 0.9)
Employer contributions 7.9 23 17.2 15.7
Plan participants contributions 7.4 6.0
Acquisitions/divestitures (12.0) (1.2)
Benefits paid (69.9) (81.0) (23.3) (21.8)
Fair Value at December 31 $ 8612 $ 1,062.7 $ 137.8 $ 148.8
Funded Status of Plans
Funded status at December 31 $ (218.1) $ 269 $ (210.4) $ (131.1)
Unrecognized
Net actuarial loss (gain) 402.6 142.2 136.8 63.6
Prior service cost 22.9 27.3 2.4 0.3
Net transition (asset) obligation (4.6) (6.9) 15.8 17.4
Net Asset (Accrued Benefit Cost) $ 2028 $ 189.5 $ (554 $ (49.8)
Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet consist of:
Prepaid benefit cost $ 434 $ 2299 $ 497 $ 475
Accrued benefit cost (38.9) (40.4) (105.1) (97.3)
Minimum liability (113.5)
Intangible asset 233
Regulatory asset (See Note A) 288.5
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Net amount recognized at end of year $ 2028 $ 1895 $ (554 $ (49.8)
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The components of net periodic pension and other postretirement benefit costs as well as the weighted-average assumptions used in accounting
for the plans include the following:

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits
Benefit Plan Cost Components 2002 2001 2000 2002 2001 2000
(Millions of Dollars)
Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Income)
Service cost $ 236 $ 239 $ 17.7 $ 82 $ 638 $ 47
Interest cost 73.0 73.7 67.2 21.1 18.7 18.0
Expected return on plan assets (101.1) (105.0) (89.0) (12.6) (13.0) (11.3)
Amortization of:
Transition (asset) obligation 2.3) 2.3) 2.3) 1.6 1.6 4.6
Prior service cost 3.4 3.5 3.9 0.2 0.1 0.1
Actuarial loss (gain) 3.5 1.1 0.6 4.7 1.5 0.2)
Terminations/curtailment 1.2 8.8
Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Income) $ 0.1 $ (5.1 $ (0.7) $ 232 $ 157 $ 247
Weighted-Average Assumptions
Discount rate 6.75 7.25 7.5 6.75 7.25 7.5
Expected return on plan assets 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0
Rate of compensation increase 3.0 4.0 4.0 3.0
4.0to 4.0 to to to to to
5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0

Pension Plans: As of December 31, 2002, approximately 71% of plan assets are invested in equity securities, and the balance of plan assets are
invested in corporate and government bonds and real estate. In the opinion of the Company, current pension trust assets and amounts which are
expected to be paid to the trusts in the future will be adequate to meet pension payment obligations to current and future retirees.

Open window benefits were offered in 2000 to certain participants in the Wisconsin Electric Retirement Account Plan and Wisconsin Gas
Pension Plan for Non-Union Employees. This benefit enhancement resulted in a one-time FAS 88 cost of $1.2 million.

Other Postretirement Benefits Plans: The Company uses Employees Benefit Trusts to fund a major portion of other postretirement benefits.
The majority of the trusts assets are mutual funds or commingled indexed funds.

Effective January 1, 1992, postretirement benefit costs have been calculated in accordance with FAS 106, Employers Accounting for
Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions, and are recoverable from the utility customers of Wisconsin Electric, Wisconsin Gas and Edison
Sault. Wisconsin Gas and Edison Sault have recorded deferred regulatory assets, which are being amortized over a twenty-year period effective
January 1, 1992, for the cumulative difference between the amounts funded and SFAS 106 postretirement expenses through January 1, 1992.
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In 2000, the benefit attribution period was modified for the Wisconsin Electric Postretirement medical plans to equal the 10 years of service
following the later of age at hire or age 45. This change resulted in a negative plan amendment and a plan curtailment .

The assumed health care cost trend rate for 2003 is at 10% for all plan participants decreasing gradually to 5% in 2008 and thereafter. Assumed
health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for health care plans.

A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1% Increase 1% Decrease
(Millions of Dollars)
Effect on
Postretirement benefit obligation $ 254 % (22.8)
Total of service and interest cost components $ 28 $ 2.5)

Savings Plans: Certain operating subsidiaries of the Company sponsor savings plans which allow employees to contribute a portion of their
pretax and/or after tax income in accordance with plan-specified guidelines. Matching contributions under these plans charged to expense
amounted to $11.3 million, $11.5 million and $11.2 million during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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O GUARANTEES

Wisconsin Energy and certain subsidiaries enter into various guarantees to provide financial and performance assurance to third parties on behalf
of affiliates. As of December 31, 2002 Wisconsin Energy and subsidiaries had the following guarantees:

Maximum Potential Outstanding at Dec. Liability Recorded at
Future Payments 31, 2002 Dec. 31, 2002
Wisconsin Energy Guarantees (a)
Nonutility Energy $ 60.0 $ 60.0 $
Joint venture (Energy Affiliates) 59.9 44.8
Other 2.0 2.0
Wisconsin Electric Guarantees (a) 274.9
Subsidiary Guarantees (a) 13.3 13.3
Total $ 410.1  $ 120.1 $

(a) None of the guarantees have been recorded as a liability at December 31, 2002.

Wisconsin Energy has provided a $60 million guarantee for WICOR s one-third several interest in the Guardian Pipeline project, which went into
commercial operation in December 2002. Wisconsin Energy s expects to be released from this guarantee during the second quarter of 2003.

The Wisconsin Energy guarantees issued in support of energy related affiliates are for obligations under commodity contracts and credit
agreements between the affiliates and third parties. Failure of the affiliates to fulfill their obligations under the agreements would require
Wisconsin Energy s performance under the guarantees. The majority of these guarantees are on-going, terminating upon prior Wisconsin Energy
notice to the third party. The remaining guarantees terminate during 2003.

Other Wisconsin Energy guarantees support obligations of affiliates to third parties under loan agreements. In the event the affiliates fail to
perform under the loan agreements, Wisconsin Energy would be responsible for the obligations.

Wisconsin Electric guarantees support the commercial paper and line of credit borrowings for the Wisconsin Electric Fuel Trust (See Note J).
Wisconsin Electric guarantees the potential retrospective premiums that could be assessed under the Wisconsin Electric s nuclear insurance
program (See Note G).

Subsidiary guarantees support loan obligations between affiliates and third parties. In the event the loan obligations are not performed, the
subsidiary would be responsible for the obligations.
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Postemployment benefits: Postemployment benefits provided to former or inactive employees are recognized when an event occurs. As of
December 31, 2002, the Company has recorded an estimated liability, based on an accrual analysis, of $8 million.

P SEGMENT REPORTING

Wisconsin Energy Corporation is a diversified holding company with subsidiaries in utility and non-utility businesses. Wisconsin Energy s
reportable operating segments include a utility energy segment, a manufacturing segment, and a non-utility energy segment. Wisconsin Energy
has organized its reportable operating segments based in part upon the regulatory environment in which its utility subsidiaries operate. In
addition, the segments are managed separately because each business requires different technology and marketing strategies. The accounting
policies of the reportable operating segments are the same as those described in Note A.

The utility energy segment primarily includes Wisconsin Energy s electric and natural gas utility operations. The electric utility operation
engages in the generation, distribution and sale of electric energy in southeastern (including Metropolitan Milwaukee), east central and northern
Wisconsin and in the Upper Peninsula of Michigan. The natural gas utility operation is responsible for the purchase, distribution and sale of
natural gas to retail customers and the transportation of customer-owned natural gas throughout Wisconsin. The manufacturing segment is
responsible for the manufacturing of pumps and processing equipment used to pump, control, transfer, hold and filter water and other fluids. The
non-utility energy segment derives its revenues primarily from independent power production activities.

Summarized financial information concerning Wisconsin Energy s reportable operating segments for each of the years ended December 31,
2002, 2001 and 2000, is shown in the following table. Current year information is not comparable with the prior years due to the adoption of
SFAS 142 (See Note B), which eliminated the amortization of goodwill, the elimination of $305 million of intercompany notes between the
Utility Energy Segment and Corporate in December 2001, and a non-cash impairment charge of $141.5 million ($92.0 million after tax or $0.79
per share), primarily related to the Non-Utility Energy Segment (See
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Note C). The information for 2000 is not comparable to 2002 and 2001 due to the addition of the operating results of the WICOR subsidiaries
subsequent to April 26, 2000, and the allocation of merger-related costs (principally interest and goodwill amortization expense) to the operating
segments. Substantially all long-lived assets and operations of the Company are domestic.

Reportable Operating Segments

ERereY Other (a),
Corporate &
Reconciling Total
Year Ended Utility Non-Utility Manufacturing Eliminations (b) Consolidated
(Millions of Dollars)

December 31, 2002
Operating Revenues (b) $2,852.1 $ 1672 $ 6852  $ 31.7 $ 3,736.2
Depreciation, Decommissioning and Amortization (c) $ 3083 § 5.1 $ 20 S 52 $ 320.6
Operating Income (Loss) $ 562.1 $ (132.0) $ 562 $ (28.3) $ 458.0
Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated Affiliates $ 234 $ (8.5) $ 8.0 $ 22.9
Net Income (Loss) $ 2952 $ (%944 $ 240 $ (57.8) $ 167.0
Capital Expenditures (d) $ 4054 $ 92.7 $ 150 $ 43.7 $ 556.8
Total Assets $6,719.5 § 3487 $ 9245 % 372.2 $ 83649
December 31, 2001
Operating Revenues (b) $29648 $ 3373 $ 585.1  $ 413 $ 39285
Depreciation, Decommissioning and Amortization (c) $ 3201 % 1.7 $ 130 $ 7.3 $ 342.1
Operating Income (Loss) $ 5349 % 36.2 $ 41.1 $ (7.3) $ 604.9
Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated Affiliates $ 234 $ 3.3 $ (0.7) $ 26.0
Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle,
Net $ 10.5 $ 10.5
Net Income (Loss) $ 2744 % 18.7 $ 97 $ (83.8) $ 219.0
Capital Expenditures (d) $ 4287 $ 1277 $ 271 $ 89.0 $ 672.5
Total Assets $6,4239 $§ 649.0 $ 9079 $ 347.9 $ 83287
December 31, 2000
Operating Revenues (b) $2,5567 $ 3728 $ 3822 $ 51.0 $ 33627
Depreciation, Decommissioning and Amortization (c) $ 3085 $ 10.9 $ 56 $ 11.3 $ 336.3
Operating Income (Loss) $ 419.1 $ 1.8 $ 325 $ (8.5) $ 444.9
Equity in Earnings (Losses) of Unconsolidated Affiliates $ 0.4 $ 2.7) $ 2.3)
Net Income (Loss) $ 1600 $ 394 $ 75 % (52.7) $ 154.2
Capital Expenditures (d) $ 4000 $ 107.7 $ 203 $ 83.0 $ 611.0

$ 5979 $ 8502 % 431.5 $  8,406.1

Total Assets $6,526.5

(a) Other includes all other non-utility activities, primarily non-utility real estate investment and development by Wispark and non-utility
investment in recycling technology by Minergy as well as interest on corporate debt.

(b) Intersegment revenues are not material. An elimination is included in Operating Revenues of $3.1 million, $3.9 million and $1.9 million
for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

(¢c) The total manufacturing depreciation expense for 2002, 2001 and 2000 were $23.9 million, $32.6 million and $15.5 million, respectively,
the majority of which are recorded in cost of goods sold for reporting purposes.

(d) Excludes acquisitions.

Q RELATED PARTIES
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American Transmission Company ( ATC ): The Company has a 42.5% interest in ATC, a regional transmission company established in 2000
under Wisconsin legislation. During 2002 and 2001, the Company paid ATC $87.3 million and $72.9 million, respectively, for transmission
services. The Company also provides a variety of operational, maintenance and project management work for ATC, which are reimbursed to the
Company by ATC.

B-62

Table of Contents 149



Edgar Filing: AMETEK INC/ - Form 4

Table of Conten

Guardian Pipeline: The Company has a one third ownership interest in Guardian Pipeline, an interstate natural gas pipeline. Wisconsin Gas has
committed to purchase 650,000 dekatherms per day of capacity (approximately 87% of the pipeline s total capacity) under the terms of a 10 year
transportation agreement. Guardian began deliveries to Wisconsin Gas in December 2002.

R COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Capital Expenditures: Certain commitments have been made in connection with 2003 capital expenditures. During 2003, total capital
expenditures are estimated to be approximately $693 million of which approximately $455 million, excluding the purchase of nuclear fuel, is
attributable to the utility energy segment, $191 million is attributable to the non-utility energy segment, $20 million is attributable to the
manufacturing segment, and $27 million is attributable to other.

Operating Leases: The Company enters into long-term purchase power contracts to meet a portion of its anticipated increase in future electric
energy supply needs. These contracts expire at various times through 2013. Certain of these contracts were deemed to qualify as operating
leases.

Future minimum payments for the next five years and thereafter for these contracts are as follows:

(Millions of Dollars)
2003 $ 33.6
2004 38.4
2005 38.6
2006 38.8
2007 39.0
Thereafter 88.2
Total $ 276.6

Giddings & Lewis, Inc./City of West Allis Lawsuit: During 2002, Wisconsin Electric entered into Settlement Agreements and Releases with
Giddings & Lewis Inc. and Kearney & Trecker Corporation (now a part of Giddings & Lewis) and the City of West Allis, thereby ending all
remaining litigation in this lawsuit. Under the Settlement Agreements and Releases, Wisconsin Electric paid $17.3 million as full and final
settlement of all damage claims against Wisconsin Electric. These settlements resulted in a 2002 charge of approximately $0.09 per share for
Wisconsin Energy. The Settlement Agreements were determined to be in the mutual best interests of the settling parties in order to avoid the
burden, inconvenience and expense of continued litigation between the parties and does not constitute an admission of liability or wrongdoing
by Wisconsin Electric with respect to any released claims.

On September 25, 2002, Wisconsin Electric filed a lawsuit against its insurance carriers to recover those costs and expenses associated with this
matter covered by insurance. Wisconsin Electric intends to fully pursue any and all rights of recovery against its carriers under the applicable
insurance policies.
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As previously reported, in July 1999, a Milwaukee County Circuit Court jury had issued a verdict against Wisconsin Electric awarding the
plaintiffs, Giddings & Lewis, Kearney & Trecker, and the City of West Allis, $4.5 million in compensatory damages and $100 million in
punitive damages in an action alleging that Wisconsin Electric had deposited contaminated wastes at two sites owned by the plaintiffs in West
Allis, Wisconsin. In September 2001, the Wisconsin Court of Appeals, reversed the $100 million punitive damage judgment in its entirety,
ordering a new trial on the issue of punitive damages only. In January 2002, the Wisconsin Supreme Court denied petitions for further review
and ordered the Circuit Court to retry the issue of punitive damages. After contested hearings on April 8, 2002, the plaintiffs returned to
Wisconsin Electric $117.7 million, consisting of the portion of the paid judgment pertaining to punitive damages and interest accrued on that
amount. The new trial was scheduled to commence on October 21, 2002.

On August 21, 2000 and September 29, 2000, two shareholders, who had made prior demands upon Wisconsin Energy and Wisconsin Electric
to initiate a shareholder derivative suit against certain officers, directors, employees and agents as a result of the City of West Allis/Giddings &
Lewis litigation, filed suits on behalf of Wisconsin Energy shareholders in Milwaukee County Circuit Court. A special committee of
independent directors of Wisconsin Energy determined after investigation that a derivative proceeding was not in the Company s best interests.
The Company agreed to mediation of the matter which resulted in an acceptable proposal to settle the cases. The Court granted preliminary
approval of the settlement agreement on October 29, 2001 and authorized sending notice of the settlement to the shareholders. A final hearing on
approval of the settlement agreement was held on January 25, 2002, at which time the Court gave final approval to the settlement and dismissed
the cases. The settlement did not have a significant impact on financial position or results of operations.
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Environmental Matters: The Company periodically reviews its exposure for remediation costs as evidence becomes available indicating that its
remediation liability has changed. Given current information, including the following, management believes that future costs in excess of the
amounts accrued and/or disclosed on all presently known and quantifiable environmental contingencies will not be material to the Company s
financial position or results of operations.

During 2000, the Company expanded a voluntary program of comprehensive environmental remediation planning for former manufactured gas
plant sites and coal-ash disposal sites. The Company has performed a preliminary assessment of twenty-six sites, including fifteen manufactured
gas plant sites previously used by Wisconsin Electric or Wisconsin Gas, and eleven coal ash disposal/landfill sites used by Wisconsin Electric,
as discussed below. The Company is working with the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources in its investigation and remediation
planning. At this time, the Company cannot estimate future remediation costs associated with these sites beyond those described below.

Manufactured Gas Plant Sites: The Company has completed remediation at four former manufactured gas plant sites, with remediation at
additional sites currently being completed Other sites are being investigated or monitored. The Company estimates that the future costs for
detailed site investigation and future remediation costs may range from $25-$52 million over the next ten years. This estimate is dependent upon
several variables including, among other things, the extent of remediation, changes in technology and changes in regulation. As of December 31,
2002, the Company has established reserves of $28.1 million related to future remediation costs.

The PSCW has allowed Wisconsin utilities, including Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas, to defer the costs spent on the remediation of
manufactured gas plant sites, and has allowed for such costs to be recovered in rates over five years. As such, the Company has recorded a
regulatory asset for remediation costs.

Ash Landfill Sites: Wisconsin Electric aggressively seeks environmentally acceptable, beneficial uses for its combustion by-products.
However, such coal-ash by-products have been, and to some degree, continue to be disposed in company-owned, licensed landfills. Some early
designed and constructed landfills may allow the release of low levels of constituents resulting in the need for various levels of monitoring or
adjusting. Where Wisconsin Electric has become aware of these conditions, efforts have been expended to define the nature and extent of any
release, and work has been performed to address these conditions. The costs of these efforts are included in the fuel costs of Wisconsin Electric.
During 2002, 2001 and 2000, the Company incurred $2.1 million, $1.2 million and $2.9 million, respectively, in coal-ash remediation expenses.

As a result of the Cooperative Agreement, an innovative regulatory agreement signed with the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources in
February 2001, the Company is now able to recover fly ash from its landfills and mix it with coal for combustion at Pleasant Prairie Power Plant.
In this way, the carbon left in the ash is recovered as ash fuel and the resulting fly ash produced is a high value product sold as a replacement for
cement.

Manufacturing Segment: The Company s manufacturing subsidiaries are involved in various environmental matters, including matters in which
the subsidiaries or alleged predecessors have been named as potentially responsible parties under the Comprehensive Environmental Response
Compensation and Liability Act. The Company has established reserves for all of these environmental contingencies of which management is
currently aware.

EPA Information Requests: Wisconsin Electric received a request for information from the United States Environmental Protection Agency
( U.S. EPA ) regional offices pursuant to Section 114(a) of the Clean Air Act, in December 2000 and a supplemental request in December 2002.
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These requests seek information relating to operations of the Company s power plants. Wisconsin Electric submitted information responsive to
the December 2000 request and is in the process of submitting information responsive to the supplemental request. These information requests
are similar to those issued by the U.S. EPA to numerous electric utility companies over the past two years. The Company will continue to
cooperate with the U.S. EPA on these matters. At this time, Wisconsin Energy cannot predict whether the U.S. EPA will allege past violations
that might subject the Company to fines or penalties.

Wisvest-Connecticut, formerly a wholly-owned subsidiary of Wisvest, received requests for information from the US EPA regional office
pursuant to Section 114(a) of the Clean Air Act in May 2000 and February 2001. Wisvest-Connecticut submitted information responsive to these
requests. All membership interests in Wisvest-Connecticut were sold on December 6, 2002 to PSEG Fossil, LLC, which is now the new owner
and operator of the electric generating facilities that were the subject of the US EPA information requests. Additionally, any liabilities relating to
the information requests which were covered under the guaranty of Wisvest and the Company to United Illuminating, the prior owner of the
facilities, have been covered by a guaranty to Wisvest and the Company by PSEG Power, LLC.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Wisconsin Energy Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and consolidated statement of capitalization of Wisconsin Energy Corporation

and its subsidiaries (the Company ) as of December 31, 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income, common equity and cash flows
for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The consolidated financial statements of Wisconsin Energy Corporation and its
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001, and for the year then ended, prior to the addition of the transitional disclosures discussed in Note B, were
audited by other auditors who have ceased operations. Those auditors expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements, and
included an explanatory paragraph relating to the change in accounting for derivatives effective January 1, 2001, in their report dated February 5,
2002.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Wisconsin Energy
Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As described in Note B, on January 1, 2002, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (Statement) No. 142, Goodwill
and Other Intangible Assets.

As discussed above, the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2001, and for the year then ended were audited by
other auditors who have ceased operations. As described in Note B, these financial statements have been revised to include the transitional
disclosures required by Statement No. 142, which was adopted by the Company as of January 1, 2002. Our audit procedures with respect to the
disclosure in Note B, included (a) agreeing the previously reported net income to the previously issued financial statements and the adjustments
to reported net income representing amortization expense (including any related tax effects) recognized in those periods related to goodwill,
intangible assets that are no longer being amortized and changes in amortization periods for intangible assets that will continue to be amortized
as a result of initially applying Statement No. 142 (including any related tax effects) to the Company s underlying records obtained from
management, and (b) testing the mathematical accuracy of the reconciliation of adjusted net income to reported net income, and the related
earnings per share amounts. In our opinion, the disclosures for 2001 in Note B are appropriate. However, we were not engaged to audit, review,
or apply any procedures to the 2001 consolidated financial statements of the Company other than with respect to such disclosures and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the 2001 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.
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Milwaukee, Wisconsin

February 7, 2003
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The following report is a copy of a report previously issued by Arthur Andersen LLP in connection with the Company s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001. This opinion has not been reissued by Arthur Andersen LLP. In fiscal 2002, the
Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets ( SFAS 142 ). As
discussed in Note B of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company has presented the transitional disclosures for fiscal
2001 required by SFAS 142. The Arthur Andersen LLP report does not extend to these transitional disclosures. These disclosures are
reported on by Deloitte & Touche LLP as stated in their report appearing herein.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Wisconsin Energy Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and consolidated statement of capitalization of Wisconsin Energy Corporation
and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001, and the related consolidated statements of income, common equity and cash flows for the year then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Wisconsin
Energy Corporation and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As described in Note K, on January 1, 2001, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.

Arthur Andersen LLP

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors and the

Stockholders of Wisconsin Energy Corporation

In our opinion, the consolidated statements of income, of common equity and of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2000 present fairly,
in all material respects, the results of operations and cash flows of Wisconsin Energy Corporation and its subsidiaries for the year ended
December 31, 2000 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company s management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Milwaukee, Wisconsin

February 6, 2001
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MARKET FOR REGISTRANT S COMMON

EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

NUMBER OF COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

As of December 31, 2002, based upon the number of Wisconsin Energy Corporation stockholder accounts (including accounts in Wisconsin
Energy s dividend reinvestment and stock purchase plan), there were 64,720 registered stockholders.

COMMON STOCK LISTING AND TRADING

Wisconsin Energy Corporation common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange. The ticker symbol is WEC. Daily trading prices and

volume can be found in the NYSE Composite section of most major newspapers, usually abbreviated as WI Engy.

DIVIDENDS AND COMMON STOCK PRICES

Common Stock Dividends of Wisconsin Energy: Cash dividends on Wisconsin Energy s common stock, as declared by the board of directors,
are normally paid on or about the first day of March, June, September and December. Wisconsin Energy reviews its dividend policy on a regular

basis. Subject to any regulatory restrictions or other limitations on the payment of dividends, future dividends will be at the discretion of the
board of directors and will depend upon, among other factors, earnings, financial condition and other requirements.

Range of Wisconsin Energy Common Stock Prices and Dividends:

2002 2001
Quarter High Low Dividend High Low Dividend
First $ 25.49 $ 22.07 $ 0.20 $ 22.56 $ 19.13 $ 0.20
Second $ 26.48 $ 24.60 0.20 $ 24.04 $ 20.10 0.20
Third $ 26.16 $ 20.17 0.20 $ 24.62 $ 20.81 0.20
Fourth $ 25.30 $ 21.20 0.20 $ 23.70 $ 20.50 0.20
Year $ 26.48 $ 20.17 $ 0.80 $ 24.62 $ 19.13 $ 0.80
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BUSINE F THE COMPANY

Wisconsin Energy Corporation was incorporated in the state of Wisconsin in 1981 and became a diversified holding company in 1986.
Wisconsin Energy conducts its operations primarily in three operating segments: a utility energy segment, a non-utility energy segment and a
manufacturing segment. Wisconsin Energy s primary subsidiaries are Wisconsin Electric Power Company, an electric, gas and steam utility,
Wisconsin Gas Company, a gas and water utility and WICOR Industries, Inc., an intermediary holding company whose subsidiaries manufacture
pumps, water treatment products and fluid handling equipment.

Utility Energy Segment: The utility energy segment consists of Wisconsin Electric Power Company, which serves over 1,000,000 electric
customers in Wisconsin and the Upper Peninsula of Michigan, approximately 420,500 gas customers in Wisconsin and about 470 steam
customers in metro Milwaukee, Wisconsin; Wisconsin Gas Company, which serves about 562,000 gas customers in Wisconsin and about 2,400
water customers in suburban Milwaukee, Wisconsin; and Edison Sault Electric Company, an electric utility which serves approximately 22,000
customers in the Upper Peninsula of Michigan. On January 1, 2001, Wisconsin Electric and Edison Sault, together with unaffiliated Wisconsin
utilities, transferred their electric transmission assets to American Transmission Company LLC in return for a proportionate ownership interest
in this new company. In April 2002, Wisconsin Electric and Wisconsin Gas began doing business under the trade name of We Energies .

Non-Utility Energy Segment: As of January 1, 2002, the non-utility energy segment consists of W.E. Power, LLC and Wisvest Corporation.
We Power was formed in 2001 to design, construct and own the new generating capacity included in the Company s Power the Future strategy
assuming all required regulatory approvals are obtained. Wisvest owns and operates electric generating facilities and has investments in other
energy-related entities and assets. The Company is in the process of reducing the operations of Wisvest.

Manufacturing Segment: The manufacturing segment consists of WICOR Industries, Inc., an intermediary holding company, and its three
primary subsidiaries: Sta-Rite Industries, Inc., SHURflo Pump Manufacturing Co. and Hypro Corporation, which are manufacturers of pumps,
water treatment products and fluid handling equipment.

For additional financial information about Wisconsin Energy s operating segments, see Note P Segment Reporting in the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

B-69

Table of Contents 161



Edgar Filing: AMETEK INC/ - Form 4

Table of Conten

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

DIRECTORS

The information under Item 1: Election of Directors Terms Expiring in 2006 in Wisconsin Energy s definitive proxy statement dated March 12,
2003, attached hereto, is incorporated herein by reference.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The figures in parenthesis indicate age and years of service with Wisconsin Energy as of December 31, 2002.

Richard A. Abdoo (58; 27) Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer of
Wisconsin Energy Corporation. Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer of Wisconsin Electric Power Company. Chairman of
the Board of Wisconsin Gas Company.

Charles R. Cole (56; 3) Senior Vice President of Wisconsin Electric Power Company.

Stephen P. Dickson (42; 2) Controller of Wisconsin Energy Corporation, Wisconsin Electric Power
Company and Wisconsin Gas Company.

James C. Donnelly (57; 2) Vice President of WICOR, Inc. President and Chief Executive Officer
of WICOR Industries, Inc.

Paul Donovan (55; 3) Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Wisconsin
Energy Corporation, Wisconsin Electric Power Company and
Wisconsin Gas Company.

Richard R. Grigg (54; 32) Executive Vice President of Wisconsin Energy Corporation. President
and Chief Operating Officer of Wisconsin Electric Power Company and
Wisconsin Gas Company.

Larry Salustro (55; 5) Senior Vice President and General Counsel of Wisconsin Energy
Corporation, Wisconsin Electric Power Company and Wisconsin Gas
Company.
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D[Logo of Wisconsin Energy Corporation]

Please vote by Internet or telephone to immediately record your vote. You may instead vote by mail by detaching and returning the

proxy card below in the postage-paid envelope provided.

Voter Control Number

Your vote is important. Please vote immediately.

OR
Vote-by-Internet Vote-by-Telephone
1. Log on to the Internet and go to 1. Call toll-free
http://www.WisconsinEnergy.com 1-877-PRX-VOTE (1-877-779-8683)
2. Enter your Voter Control Number 2. Enter your Voter Control Number
listed above and follow the easy listed above and follow the
steps outlined on the secured website. easy recorded instructions.

If you vote over the Internet or by telephone, please do not mail your card.

DETACH HERE IF YOU ARE RETURNING YOUR PROXY CARD BY MAIL

x Please mark votes as in this example.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote FOR Item 1.

1. Elect director nominees FOR WITHHELD

(01) John F. Bergstrom, FOR ALL - - WITHHELD
NOMINEES FROM ALL

(02) Barbara L. Bowles, and NOMINEES
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(03) Willie D. Davis

To withhold vote from any individual nominee, write nominee s name(s) above.

Where no voting instructions are given, the shares represented by this proxy will be voted FOR Item 1. See reverse side for more information.

Check this box only if you plan to attend the Annual Meeting in person:

Yes, I plan to attend the Annual Meeting

Please sign exactly as name(s) appears hereon. Joint owners should each sign personally. When signing as executor, administrator, corporation
officer, attorney, agent, trustee, guardian, or in other representative capacity, please state your full title as such.

Signature: Signature:
Date: Date:
(If jointly held)
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Annual Meeting of Stockholders

Wednesday, April 30, 2003

10:00 a.m. Central Time

Holiday Inn Stevens Point
1501 North Point Drive

Stevens Point, WI 54481

Driving Directions:

From Milwaukee/Madison

West on 194 to Hwy 51

North on Hwy 51 to Stevens Point

Exit at Division Street (Exit 161)

South on Division Street to North Point Drive

West on North Point Drive to Hotel

From Green Bay/Appleton

South on Hwy 41 from Green Bay to Appleton
West on Hwy 10 from Appleton to Stevens Point
Turn North on Division Street to North Point Drive

West on North Point Drive to Hotel

Please bring this card with you to the meeting.
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Name:

Address:

WISCONSIN ENERGY CORPORATION
PROXY/VOTING INSTRUCTIONS FOR ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

April 30, 2003

PROXY

This PROXY is solicited by the Board of Directors for use at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders on April 30, 2003. Your shares of stock will
be voted as you specity. If no choice is specified, your proxy will be voted FOR Item 1, and in the discretion of the proxy holder on any other
matter which may properly come before the Annual Meeting of Stockholders and all adjournments or postponements of the meeting.

By signing this PROXY, you revoke all prior proxies and appoint Richard A. Abdoo and Kristine Rappe, or either of them, as proxies, with the
power to appoint substitutes, to vote your shares on the matter shown below and on any other matters which may come before the Annual
Meeting of Stockholders and all adjournments of the meeting.

1. Elect John F. Bergstrom, Barbara L. Bowles and Willie D. Davis as directors.

If you hold Wisconsin Energy Corporation shares in Wisconsin Energy s Stock Plus Investment Plan or a 401(k) plan under the Wisconsin
Energy Master Trust, this proxy constitutes voting instructions for any shares so held by the undersigned.

SEE REVERSE SIDE. We encourage you to vote by telephone or the Internet. However, if you wish to vote by mail, just complete, sign and
date the reverse side of this card; if you wish to vote in accordance with the Board of Directors recommendations, you need not mark any voting
boxes.

SEE REVERSE

SIDE
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